
TOWN OF LIBE,RTY
NEW YORK

DEPARTMENT HEADAJVOBKSESSION MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: June 3,2024

TIME:6:30 P.M.

FRAIIK DETAYO, SUPERVISOR SHERRIKAVTESKI, COJNCILMEMBEB

LAURIE DUICHER, TOW! CLERK V]NCEI.IT MCPHILLIPS. @UNCILMEMBER

OEAN FAEBAND, COUNCIIJ,IEMBER JOHN LENNoiI, COIJNCITI,IEMBER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CORRESPONDENCE

INCOMING:

1 . Conespondence from the NYS Department ol Transportation regarding he Tourn's request for a

speed limil reduction on Devany Rd.

OUTGOING:

PRESENTATIONS:

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

ASSESSOR

BUILDING

C0URT-No report

DOG CONTROL-No report

FINANCE

HIGHWAY-No report

PARK & RECREATION-No report

TOWN CLERK

TAX COLLECTOR

WATER & SEWER

DELAWARE ENGINEERING

NEW BUSINESS

llPage



• 
TOWN OF LIBERTY 

N E W Y O R K

1. Motion authorizing the Supervisor to execute Change Order No. 1 to Contract No. TL2-G-2024

based on the unit pricing from the 4/4/24 bid submitted by Poley Paving, result in a net increase in

the contract total of $7,106.00. The revised total contract cost would be $204,056.00 (increased

from the previous contract cost of $196,950.00).

2. Motion authorizing the Supervisor to endorse the Certificate of Substantial Completion Form for

Contract No. TL2-G-24 - General Construction for the White Sulphur Springs Water District Phase

1 O Improvement Project - Boyd Road Reconstruction Project with a date of Substantial Completion

of May 31, 2024 and a final contract amount of $204,056, with no amount for punchlist or

remaining work to be withheld

3. Motion authorizing the closing on Main Street in Parksville on 8/17 /24 from 1 O a.m. to 7 p.m. for the

B'Kawk Festival.

4. Motion accepting the resignation of James DeAveiro from the Highway Department effective

6/7/24.

5. Motion approving the following minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk:
• Dept. Head / Worksession Mtg. 4/1 /24 
• Reg. Monthly Mtg. 4/15/24 
• Dept. Head / Worksession Mtg. 5/6/24 

6. Motion authorizing the Water & Sewer Department to have Loomis Sewer clarifier evaluated by

Koester in the amount of $3, 165.00.

DISCUSSION 

1. Flow capacity and project budget for the Swan Lake Sewer Wastewater Treatment Plant

Upgrade.

2. Devany Rd. - Request by Abraham Mizrahi to connect as out of district users.

3. Court request

4. Pavillion / Office space at Park & Rec.

5. Meter shed

OLD BUSINESS 

UNDER REVIEW 

1. Drilled wells with a yield of less than 5 GPM.
2. Training & Recommendations policy- Planning & Zoning
3. Shipping Containers
4. Fence In/Fence Out
5. AIRBNB
6. Solar
7. County Water I Sewer Study.

IN PROGRESS 

21Page 



TOWN OF LIBERTY
NEW YORK

1 . Converling and moving the Building Department and the Assesso/s Oflice to the Park &

Recreation Building.

2. Fines

3. Empty Lot in Parksville

4. lllegal dumping ol garbage

5. Delaware TownlUillage Water Sewer Study

6. Lead Service Line lnventory

7. Walnut Mt. Pavillion

8. Swan Lake- Lake

9. Clean-up of 334 Old Loomis Road, SBL # 35.-1-26.

PUBLIC PABTICIPATION

BOARD DISCUSSION

EXECUTIVE SESSI0N-Contract negotiations

3lPage



NEWYORK
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY.

KATHY HOCHUT
Governor

MARIE THERESE DOMINGUEZ
Commissioner

ANDREW D. STILES, P.E.
Actlng Reglonal Dkector

May 21,2024 i ECEIVEI,

JtY 282021
TOWN OF UBERTY

IOWN CLERK'IS OFFICMr. Edward McAndrew, P.E. Commissioner
Sullivan County Government Center
100 North Street
P.O. Box 5012
Monticello, NY 12701

Dear Commissioner McAndrew:

RE: SPEED LIMIT REDUCTION
DEVANY ROAD, TH 23
TOWN OF LIBERTY, SULLIVAN COUNTY

We received your request on May 21 ,2024. The Traffic Safety and Mobility Office
(TSMO) will perform a review of the area to assess the current situation and outline
opportunities for improvement. We will notify you and the appropriate agencies of the
results of our review.

lf you have any questions, please contact me at (607) 721-8080.

Sincerely,

fL<c
Tony Signorelli, P.E.
Regional Traffic Engineer

Lori Dutcher, Town Clerk, Town of Liberty
Dermot P. Dowd, L.S. Civil Engineer, Sullivan County

50 wolf Road. Albany. NY 12232 | www dol ny gov

PG/NA

I Oepartment of
lTransportation



Assessor's Office

Department Head Report

May 2024

Deeds received

Town - 28
Village - l9

Combination: none

Splits: none

Data Entry, deeds, permits, valuation etc. . . ..

Jordan is still doing very well.

We prepared for grievance

Kevin (data collector) work scheduled
Brad (data collector) - work scheduled

rI



2024 BuildinS Department Monthly Report

February March luly August September october November DecernberAprll June

Permits lssupd 20 71 25 99

Permits Completed / Closed 26 11 9 74

Fire lnspections Performed 0 0 72

Complaints Open 3 2

Complaints Complied / Closed 16

Appearance Tickets issued 0
Planning Board Applications 4 0 3

Planning Board Approvals 3 3

Zoning Eoard Applications 1

Zoning Board Approvals 0 0 1 0
MunicipalSearches 15 18 1,7

IIII

IITI

IIIIII

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIITIIII

II

II

II IIII

May

9

1

0

25 23

[l7 l
42

[8il
l=- 18__l
t-10 --l

Lqffir
lga

lo
fT-
lo
lo
lo
lo
lzz tt

t11
lt
lro

2

0

lr
l0

Total

4

0

l=16 
- t-1,

at7
8

0

f3

lJ"nru,y

Ils
1

g

47

lo



Town of Liberty Finance Office
12o North Main Street

Liberty, NY 12754
(845) z9z-5772

c.gerow@townofli

DATE: May 3r, zoz4

TO Supervisor DeMayo and Town Board Members

FROM: Cheryl Gerow

RE May Monthly Report

The following took place in the Finance Office for the month of May:

1 Began processing seasonal employees (42 to date)

z. Sent letters to Town's regarding their participation in the zoz4/zoz5 Joint Fuel
Bid

g. Submitted pa)rynent request to EFC for Swan Lake Sewer. Total requested and
received to date is g54r,o5o.16

4. Submitted Standard Work Day and Reporting Resolution to the NYS Retirement
System

5. Worked with County IT and resolved issues

6. All other daily duties and responsibilities



0513012024

Account# Account Description Fee Descriptjon

Town Clerk Monthly Report
May 01, 2024 - Mav 31, 2024

Page 1

Qtv Local Share

A 2590

A1255

42544

42545

A3510 4

82770

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Highway Fees

Conservation

Firework Permit

Marriage License

TO\^JN CLERK

Dog Licensing

SENIOR

Dog

Dog

Building Fees

Ny State Dept. Of Health

Road Access Permit

Conservation

Firework Permit

Marriage License Fee

EZ Pass

Marraage Certificate

Female, Spayed

Female, Unspayed

Male, Neutered

Male, Unneutered

SENIOR

Redeemed Dog

Redeemed Dog 2

Reimbursement Of Expenses

Building Permit

Commercial Establishment
lnspections
Municipal Search

50.00

Sub.Total: $50.00

100.00

157.50

125.00

40.00

2

1

I
5

4

Sub-Total: i424.16

27.O0

50.00

45.00

37.50

-5.00

3

4

5

3

1

Sub-Total: $154.50

150.00

300.00

2

2

Sub-Tolal: $450.00

25.00

Sub-Total: $25.00

'10,003.30

390.00

27

5

23 2,300.00

Sub-Total: $12,693-30

Total Local Shares Remitted: $13,796.96

NYS Ag. & Markets for spay/neuter program

NYS Environmental Conservation

Tolal Non-Local Revenues: $259.84

To the Supervisor:
Pursuant to Section 27, Sub 1, oflhe Town Law, I hereby certiry thal the foregoing is a full and true statement of all fees and monies received by

me. Laurie Dutcher,Town Clerk, Town of Liberty during the period stated above, in connection with my office, excepting only such fees and monies,
the application ofwhich are otherwise provided for by law.

Supervisor Date Town Clerk Date

202.50

29.00

28.34

1

I

Total Stat6, County & Local Revenuas: $14,056.80



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT
WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT

Iune3,,2024

L Everyone has been very busy this month with mowing, weed whacking tanks and
hydrants, putting on meters, weeding sand beds, fixing broken hydrants, changing
oil in water pumps. We started pumping septic tanks, pressure washing sewer
mains. and flushing water mains.

2. Wittcon was here to install new booster pump and motor for Sherwood and Roth
on May 2l't. On May 30rh, Fleet is coming to do the start up and make sure it is

working properly.

3. Osterhoudt was here to fix leak on Briscoe Rd on the new water main. Should be

under wananty. Also, they had to finish blacktopping at the Swan Lake store
from a leak in December last year.

4. We had to fix a leak on Lee Cold Rd where we were losing 20,000 gallons a day.

5. Jeremy and Dylan took their D & B water license test and are waiting for the
results. Katrina passed her CDL permit test.

6. Any other items that arise prior to meeting.



Detewane ENclNeeRrNG, D.p.c.w 55 South Moin Street
Oneonto, New York 13820

Iel: &7.432.8073
Fot. &7 .432.01f,2

Town of Libert_v, NY
June 3, 202.1 Tow.n Board Meeting

Update on Projects

l. CDBG Grant Project Phose l0 - ll/hite Sulphur Springs Boyd Road
. Actions for the Board to consider at today's meeting:

o Bold Road Reconstruction (Poley.Paving)
. Consider Change Order No. I - Final Overfunder and Additional paving

Work for Poley Paving
. Consider Substantial Completion
. Consider Payment Request No. 2 - Final (for action atthe June 17.2024

Town Board Mtg.)
o WSS Phase l0 Original Project (Tweedie Construcrion)

. Consider Payment Request No. 5 - Final (for action at the June 17, 2024
Town Board Mtg.)

Bovd Road Reconstruction
o Original Scope tiom Cost Estimate: 1.100 LF (of 1.500 LF lotal)
. An OCR extension uas Branted untilJune 28,202.1
o Base Bid Scope: 900 LF at l8 FT width (of 1,500 LF)
o Bids for the Bo1'd Road Construction were Received on 114121

. Construction documents require completion ofu.ork by 5131124

. Poley began paving work on 5ll3l24 and is anticipated to be complete by 5131124

Contract No. TL2-G-2024 - General:
Delaware Engineering has completed bid and award services

. The Notice olAuard was forwarded to Poley on 4/l6123

. The Contracl Agreement and Notice to Proceed were executed on 4/31/24
r The execulion copies have been completed and distributed Io the Town.

Contractor. and Engineer
Poley's Tentative Construction Schedule:

c 5113-5117 Dig Out. Grade. Install Base and Binder
c 5123-5131 Top Road Way and complete restoration

Af l work is scheduled to be completed by 5/31124. with the deadline to submit all
papeNork (i.e., pa)ment requests) of 611/24

Delaware has been working uith the Town and Poley to figure out how to spend the
remaining $7.161 in grant, and will advise the Tou'n Board via email ofthe planned
rvork prior to doing the rvork. and decide if the Town may uant to cont bute
additional funds ($20,000 as agreed to previously. or more) to complete the
remaining of up to 600 LF ( I,500 total)
We reviewed the possible change order p'ith the Town Supen'isor and Torvn
Highway Superintendent on 5/21 and agreed in concept that it would be acceptable
and brought to the Board at the 613124 meeting.

223 Mon Sheel
Goshen. NY 10924

845.6r5.9232

5a8 &oodv/oy
Monlicello, NY 12701

454.n1.7777

I6 Eort Mqket Sheel
Red Hook, NY I 257 I

5r8.452.rr0

l+mWi eil Avenue. #m2
Port Chesier, NY I 0573
911.939 0380

28 Modson Avenue Exl.
Albony, NY 12203

5 t 8.452.1 290



Change Order

Chanqe Order No. 1

The full application package provided to the'forvn Finance under separate
cover on 5129121

This change order adds cost for the contractor to furnish and install
additional neu asphalt pavement (and tack coar) uphill and dorvnhill ofthe
base bid work.
Based on discussions with OCR this change would allow for an
additional 90' of pavement to be covered under the grant, based on
Poley's bid prices.
This change order *ill increase the final project cost by a net amount of
$7. 106.

The revised total contract cost *'ould be $20.1.056.00 ( increased from the
previous contracl cost of $ 196.950.00).
l'his u'ould result in an addition to Polel'.'s contract of $7. I 06.

There is 7. l6 I in the existing project contingency. That is. $55 dollars
remain in uncommitted lunds after this change order.
This change is eligible for payment rlith the remaining grant funds tbr this
project. '[he deadline to submit costs to OCR is June 28.

Should the Town agree to proceed with this change, it is recommended
that the Town Board resolve to:

o Authorize the Town Supervisor to execut€ Change Order No, I
to Contract No. TLI-G-2021 based on the unit pricing from the
114/24 bid submitted by Poley Paving, result in a net increase in
the contract total of $7.106.00. The revised total contract cost
would be $20,1,056,00 (increased from the previous contract cost
of $196,950.00).

Su bstantial Complcllioq
o The full Substantial Completion package provided to the Town under separate

cover o15D9n4
. We recommend that the Town declarc Contract No. TL2-G-24 - General

Constuction for the White Sulphur Springs Water Disrict Phase l0
Improvement Project - Boyd Road Reconstruction Projecq completed by Poley
Paving to be substantially complete on May 31,2024. This is the date that the

one-year maintenance bond will begin.
o Executing Substantial Completion allows the contractor to secure the one-year

maintenance bond and proceed to collect project closeout paperwork (e.g.,

maintenance bond, release ofliens fiom subconractors, etc.) and allows the
Town to release retainage for the project.

o A copy ofthe Certificate of Substantial Completion is attached with a contract
amount of $204,056 (the final contract amount, including Change Order No. I )
for all contract work.

. There is no punchlist or any rcmaining work items
o Thereforc, ifthe project status and this date of Substantial Completion is

acceptable to the Town, we recommend that the Torvn Board rrsolve to
authorize the Town Supervimr to endoN€ the Certilicate of Substantial
Completion Form for Contnct No. TL2-G.24 - General Construction for
the White Sulphur Springs Water District Phase 10 Impmvement Project -
Boyd Road Rec.onstruction Pmject with a date of Substantial Completion

2

DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C

of May 31,2024 and a linal contract amount of $204,056, with no amount
for punchlist or remaining work to be withheld
Delaware will then forward the Certificate to the contractor for execution and
request project closeout paperwork (i.e., affidavit ofrelease ofliens for
subconhactors and equipment suppliers, provide maintenance bond, etc.)
Once all is received from the conhactor, we will assemble the project closeout
package, and provide it to the Town. with a copy to the contractor.

PaYment Requests

Pavment Request No.2 Final (for action attheJune 17,2024 Town Board Mtg.)
The full application package will be provided to the To\yn Finance under
separate cover
We have revie*'ed Payment Application No. 2 - Final from Poley Paving
and Construction Corp.. the contractor for the subject project, for the
period ending May 31, 2024. in the amount of$ 200,581.00 for work
associated rvith mobilization, maintenance and protection of traffi c.
utility support. demolition and disposal of existing road material.
preparation of subgrade, installation of sub-base, installation of tack
coats. installation of new pavement (3 courses), and site restoration
work. The total cost to date tbr the project, including this payment
request (and Change Order No. 1). is $204,056.00. rvhich equates to
I 00% of the General Contract price. This is the final payment request for
this project.

We agree with the level of uork completed to date and the costs
presented therein. Therefore, we recommend that the Town resolve to
provide payment to the contractor in the amount requested. pending
release of funds by NYS OCR.
Therefore, should the Town agree with our r€commendation, then we
recommend that at the June 17, 2024 meeting:

. The Town hereby resolves to authorize the Town Finance
Department to proceed to process Payment Application No, 2

- Final, to General Contract No. TL2-G-2{ for Poley
Construction Corp,, for the period ending May 31, 2024, in the
amount of$200,581, as requested by the contractor.

At the April

Pavment Request No. I

o At the May 6,2024 meeting the Town resolved to authorize the Town
Finance Department to proceed to process Payment Application No. 1, to
General Contract N o. TL2-C-24 for Poley Construction Corp., for the
period ending April30,2024, in the amount of $3,301.25, as requesled
by the contractor.

15. 2024 meeting the Tora,n Board resolved to:

Award the Contract No. TL24-24 - General Consruction for thc white Sulphur Springs Phase l0
Boyd Road R€consruction ProJect to Poley Paving & Construclion Corp.. for lhe Base Bid pnc! of
$196.950.00 for all Base Bid Items and accept unit pricinq for Bid Altemate ltems for future
consideration.
Authorize the Supervisor to execule the necessary pap€rwork (e.g.. Notrce of Award. Notice to
Proceed, Agreemenl Change orders. Certificale of Subslantial Completion. checks for conractor
payment. etc.) for confact initiaion through completion ofthe \rrork.

Authorize $e To$n High*ay Superintendent and Delaware Engineering to direct the expenditure of
any remaining grant funds. with a final over/under change-order to be prepared for Board approval
avnear the end ofthe construction period. in conjunction with any additional Highway Department
funds which may be deemed in the besl interest ofthe project and the Town

3



Construct ton Status and Remainins Work for the Orisinal Pro ect (Tweedie)
Contract work was substantialh completed (as of I I129123). and all punchlist and
remaining work was complete (as of 5/3/24):
o Final site restoration - $ 12.892 - Completed May 2024
o Demobilization - $6.000 - Completed May 2024

o Punchlist Remain ing Value = $ I 8.891 (amounr to be * ithheld )

Project Substantial Com pletion
r Tweedie has provided the required closeout documents. including final payment

application, have been subm ined
o Tweedie final payment requests car be processed bl the Town in June 2024.
o We will assemble the project closeout package. and provide it to the Town, with a copy to

the contractor

Contractor Payment Request No. 5 - Final (for action the June 17,2024 Board Mtg.)
o The full application package has been/will be provided to the Town Finance under

separate cover.
o We have reviewed the attached Payment Application No. 5 - Final frorn Tweedie

Construction Services, Inc., the contractor for the subject project, for the period
ending May 10.2021. in the amount ofS18,892.00 for work associated with site
restoration, demobilization. and punch list u'ork. The total cost to date for the project.
including this payment request. is $403,369.00, which equates to 100% ofthe
General Contracl price lor the project.

o Follou,ing this payment. the balance to tinish for the project will be $0.00.
o This is the final payment application for this project.
. We agree with the level ofwork completed to date and the costs presented therein.

Therefore. we recommend that the Town resolve to provide pa)ment to the contractor
in the amount requested, pending release of funds by NYS OCR.

o Therefore, should the Town agree with our recommendation, we recommend
that:
o The Town resolves to authorize the Town Finance Department to proceed to

process Payment Application No. 5 - Final, for General Contract No. TLl-
G-22 to Tweedie Construction Services, Inc., for the period ending May 10,
2024, in the amount of $18,892.00, as requested by the contractor.

Background
On December t, 2023 the To$.n submitted a formal requesr to NYSOCR, including cost estimate and anticipated
projecl schedule. Schedule Bar Chan and Email Conespondence b€r*-een Blauer Associates and OCR regatding
project ertension.
o Based on the mst estimate provided with the €xleosion request. tha estiErtcd cost for this work is S1t2,225
o With the Town Highw.y Deprrtment willing to contribute up to 320,000 toward the road

reconsructio pavingwo*
On December 14. 2021 NYSOCR sent lhe Town a letter approving the request for a conlract time extension for the

above prqecl. See altached
o The NYS Ofrce o/ConnunD Rene$al (OCR) $ n rccet ofthe Torn olLtbe y s letet rcquesting on

extension beyond the prcject conpletion deadlne olJanuory 5, 2024.
o Based on OCR s rewev and careful considerarrcn rhe Tovn of LberD s rcquest lor on e ension has been

granred. and your raised prujecl conrylelion dote is Jude 2E, 2021.
This work. and other related expenses (additional engineering. nol included in the cost estimale) are andcipated lo be

covered by the grant

On 2/23124 project drawings and spe€ifications were submitted for OCR review.
The Town received OCR review comments on 22E/24.2/19121.
The To\in received notice thal the bid specifications appear ao be in compliance with applicable OCR requiremen$.
and on 3/12,1thar OCR has no objeclions to lhe To*n of Liben)- publishing the notice on 2292.1

The anticipated project schedule is as follorvs

4

DELAWARE ENGINEERING. D.P.c.



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.c.

Task: Schedule:
Second Puhlic Hearing for Project: December 4. 2023 - Complete

Town Considers Extension Requesl and OCR Terms: Decernber 4. 2023 - Complete
Extension Requesr Submitted to OCR: Decernber 8.2023 - Complete

Bid Document Preparation: January - February 2024
ERR/RROF Review and RevisiorL,/Re-evaluation: Complete

Bid Documents to OCR: February 23, 2024 - Complete
Toun Board Authorization ro go to Bid: March,1.2024 - Complete

Bid Advertisement Published: March 8, 2024 - Complete

Pre-bid Meeting: March 14. 2024 - Complete

Bid Opening: April 4. 2024 - Complete

Bid Review and Award Recommendation to Town: April 10,2024 - Complete

Board Resolution for Bid Arvard: April 15. 2024 - Complete

lssue Notice of Award: April 16. 2024 - Complete

Pre-Consruction Meeting: April 23, 2024 - Complete

Submittal Review: Apnl23-26.2024 - Complete

Execution ofConstruction Contract Document April 30, 2024 - Complete

Construction: May 2024 - May 3l,2024
Town to Review and Consider Final Pay Request: On or Before June 7. 2024

Construction Contract Close-out: On or Before June 28.2024

This schedule is an estimate and the actual schedule may differ slightly as the project proceeds.

However. we are confident this project will b€ brought to completion by the June2E,2021
deadline.

Project Cost Summary
Or en ierr'/Ouick Summan
Awarded Bid total : $391 .1 62
Final Total ofContract TLI-G-22. Including All Changes - $,103.369
Construction budget (2021 estimate) - $587.200 (not including contingenc) )

Pending Boyd Road Reconstruction/Paving, there remains $234,831 ($183,831
Remaining Construction Funds + SSl,000 in contingency) in grant dollars presently
uncommitted.

o Planned ex nd itures associated with additional Road r,r'ork:

a

o
o
o
o
o

Item Cost
Reconstruction of
+/- l,l 00 lineal feet
of Boyd Road

$ r 96.950 Per Poley Bid

Other (Program
Administration -
advertisement)

$7 l9

Change Order No. I $7. 106

Additional
Engineering work
for design, bidding
and construction
phase services for
Boyd Road
reconstruction

$30.000 Complete/Executed

5



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

Sum of Items $227,669
Remaining Budget $234,83 I

Net remaining after
planned
expenditures

$ss

About $55 is anticipated to remain in contingency after planned expenditures associated with
reconstruction ofabout 990 lineal feet of Bovd Road

o Nlore detailed cost summa
Item No Item Description: Estimated

cost/budget
(Feb 2021

Engineering
Report for
the CFA

application)

As bid
April 2023
with Bid
Alternate
Price no
changes

Contract
Costs to-

date (as of
2-28-24)
with all
changes

Contract Costs to-
date (as of5-29-

24) lvith all
changes & Boyd

Rd. Recon bid
costs

Budget minus
bid - minus
changes &
Boyd Road

Reconstruction
as of 5-29-24

I Construction - General $587.200 s391.162 $39r.r62 $391.162 s 196,038
l Construction - (no

others)
Construction Subtotal
Bid

$587,200 $39 r. r62 $39r.162 $39r.162 s 196.038

.l Change Order No. I

(Final Over/ Under)

Quantity Adjustment
(net)

$0 ($l r.068) ($r r,06E)

Concrete Anchor
Blocks

s0 s 5.500 s s,s00

Hvdrant Extension $0 $ 2.77s s 2,7'7 5

s0 $ r 5.000 $ | 5,000Addt'l Funds for Road
Restoration

Change Order No. I

Total (net) =
$0 $12,207 s12,20't ($12,207)

: Boyd Road
Reconstruction

sr 82,225 s196,950

(s7. r06)Change Order No. I $7. r06
$20,000 Not
deducted fiom
total

Anticipated Town
Contribution

$391.162 $5 85,5 94 s607.425 (s 20,22s)6=3+4+5 SUBTOTAL -
Construction

$587.200

Other Costs

1A -Delaware Enqineering s t49.500 s t49.500 s149.500 s t49.500
$0 $0 $ 30.000 $ 30.000 ($30,000)7B -Amendment I Add'l

Boyd Road
Reconstuction 2024

8 -Blauer Associates
(GrantAdmin)(l)

s45,000 ( r) s45,000
(l)

s4s,000 (l ) s4s,000 ( r)

$7 l9Other (Program Admin.)
9=6+7A+7B+8 Total Estimated

Cost/Cost to Date
$78 r.700 s585.662 $810.094 s832.644 ($s0.944)

t0 Contingency $5 r.000 $51.000 $0 s0 s51,000

6

($196,950)



DEI..AWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

( l! 1'own agreed to fund grant administration (Blauer Associates) at $45.000 to facilitate pro-ject readiness and score

more poins on the application cost not eligible fbr grant reimbursement
(2F All costs except Crant Administration are eligible for grant funding

. About S55 is anticipated to remain in contingency after planned expenditures associated
with reconstruction ofabout 990 lineal feet of Boyd Road are complte

Professional Services Contract Amendment No. I for Ensineerins Services
o At the February 5, 2024 meeting the Town Board authorized the Town Supervisor to

execute Delaware Engineering, D.P.C.'s Professional Services Contract Amendment
No. I for Engineering Services for the White Sulphur Springs Water District - Phase

l0 Improvements, associated with partial reconstruction ofBoyd Road, OCR Small

Cities CDBG Project # 641 PW78-21, in the total amount of $30,000.
. Contracl Amendment No. I for Engineering Services executed on February 6. 2024
. Budget modification that includes this work has been accepted by OCR on February

26.2024

ll=10+9 Project Budgetlcost to
Date Plus Contingency -
Total

s832.700 s636.662 s810.094 $832.644

l2=l l-8 Project Budget/Cost to
Date Plus Contingency
Crant Elieible (2)

$787.700 $591.662 s765.09{

rl Crant Amount $787.700 s787.700 $787.700 $787.700

1.1 Grant Budget Minus
Cost Remaining

196.038 s22,606 $55

7

$5s

$787,6.1,1 $55

SO sss



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

2. Swan Loke ll/llTP Upgrade
. Actions for the Board to consider at today's me€ting:

o Town to resolve to agree upon a flow capacity and project budget for the Swan Lake
WWTP Upgrade

Project Funding/Financing Overview
r No Changes this month

o Project currently financed for hardship (0%) loan, WIIA grant and BIL funding with a
grant ofup to 50% ofthe project cost, less the WIIA grant.

Project funding summary based on current information:

In summary. the current S18M project is in line to receive 63% in grants and 0olo financing on the balance

Project Financing Agreements (PFAs) executed/closed on January 12, 2023 for both projects,
short term financing funds now available and costs for contracts with approved
MWBEiDBE/SDOVBE Plan(s) are eligible for disbursement

o

o Professional Services Work c3-5370-01 -00) WIIA Grant funded only
In rcsponse to communications wi$ NYSEFC, the Town responded on November 15.2022 !o NYSEFC rE$esting lhal WltA funG
be uilized for pmfessional servic4s

W€ sent digilal copias ofthe execued professional services cont_ac1 lo NYSEFC on Nolember 20. 2022 *hich was approved per

1162l NYSEFC leoer.

Has 2 programs included for compliance:
o MWBE/DBE/SDOVBEGoals

o 30% MWBE, and
. 6% SDVOBE

o Delaware/MSl submitted our MWBE & SDVOBE Utilization Plans to the Town
on March 16, 2023 and the Town submitled to NYSEFC for revieVapproval on

March 21. 2023.
o We have worked through many of NYSEFC MWBE review comments, and have

successfully completed the Construction Inspection RFP solicitation process in
September and October 2023.

o We have worked through NYSEFC's MWBE review comments and on
November 2,2023 the Town received notification that NYS EFC has reviewed
and accepted our MWBE and SDVOB Utilization Plans and partial Waiver
requests for the Town of Liberty - Project No. 5370-01-00, Delaware
Engineering D.P.C. contract.

o The DE contract is eligible for disbursement, EFC will release payment for all
invoices submitted to date (upon receipt and processing ofa disbursement request)
and the Town can then reimburse intemal funds

o Cheryl G. continues to submit disbursement requesls for project invoices

Projecrh Descriprion WUA Crdnt BIL Grant BIL 00,6 Loan Total
c3-5370-0r -00 Engineering,rProf

Services (DEDPC

confact plus l0%
contingency)

$ 2.922.655 NA NA s 2.922,655

cl-5370-01-0t Other WWTP
Upgade scope items

$ 1,577,345 $ 6,916.000 $ 15,07?,345

TOTAL $ 4.500.000 $ 6.916.000 $ 6.58,{.000 s t8.000.000

s I 1,416,000
(630/o)

E

8

$ 6,584,000

Estimated Grant
Total



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

nstruction c3-5370-01-0t WIIA & BIL funded, has one program for compliance
. MWBE/DEB/SDVOBE

o 20% MWBF

[20% DBE (led.) ifequivalency project (pop > 10,000). NA]
. Utilization Plans to be provided by Construction Contractors following bid award

so no action until then

Delaware & MSI willcontinue to work with the Town and NYSEFC through WIIA &
BIL requirements

Moving the WWTP Upgrade Proiect Forward
Professional Sen ices Work

o

o

Continuing to work u'ith the 
-fown 

and NYSEFC and our fiscal subconsultant MSI as

needed on contract related iterns.

Damon, Wayne. and John Lennon went on a trip on January 10.2024 to Waverll,
WWTP to see the equipment proposed at this faciliR
Site visit to Vemon. NY to see mechanical screens was done on April l6
Design continuing
Updated project cost estimate and budget based on subcontractor Trophy Point
cost estimate - established $40M as recommended budget
Information Session Regarding Swan Lake Waste Water Treatment Plant
Upgrades was held on 5/28 '@ 6:30 pm at the Swan Lake Fire House

Town needs to agree upon a plant flow capacity and budget in order for the project
to proceed with design work. NYSDEC SPDES Permit Application, and revise the
tunding with NYSEFC
We recommend that the Town consider and agree to a project budget of$40M
and a plant flow capacity capable of serving, at minimum, the estimated
disrict buildout of 756,000 gpd or 960,000 gpd (maximum potential WWTP
buildout using the existing oxidation ditches).
Continuing work on NYSDEC SPDES permit Application for NY-2A for a
facility upgrade and expansion

. Requesting limits for WW'[P marimum monthly average daily florv of
0.960 MGD and 0.686 MCD

. New permit needed before NYSDEC will approve the design and before
project can go out to bid

. Need Town to decide on permit limit flow

. Draft NY-2A Form lillcd oul and submitted on Frida!. Augusl l. 2021. (and rcsubmitted on I uas<ia)

Au$l.d 19. l0li. and Sqtember 15. l0:-1) lo NYSI)IiC Permit! (lpama Ro\ I dlon8 $ith
. I ocarrcn i\'l.ip
. Upgrade Src Plans and Pr()c:.ss Flo\\ Schcmatic
. t)elailed Mi\ingZone li)mr

. Need k) $bmit \etr I jdared \\-l C ltm tbr anlicrpated \lTC usag. tirlos 
'ng 

lh. U$]P t rpgrdle
. NYSDF( ai\ised us on l0:5 2-'1 lhat dlc\ are \rorlng on the apph.zrion rxr\r JIrd llill gcr ba;k lo tls

smn
. I-olowed up with N YSI)|C Regx)n -t t,crmits on I(10221. I t292.1. & t2lt9r-l () requesl updale(s)
. NYSDII( Responded on ttcember 19. 1023 requcslrng thal the Iilrm pleNc p(\\ide a/, inl-ormalion

in Tables A. B. F. ard (; (atlached. N\ -lA Reviscd 05 11?01-1 $ilh &lditrond $rnplmg)
. TAIll.li A. EFILIil:Nl PARAIIETFRS loRALt POIWS
. l Alll-L B. EFFI.( TIiNI PARAN'Ili lt:RS I()lt Al.l- RlIWS \I1TH A I:l.OW EQtlAl.lOOR

(iRIii\'l'F.R 1 lr\N 0 I MGI)
. T,\llt.F F \\.,\ I l:R TREATIT{I:NT CHEN{I( AL LISTIN(;
. IAlll F C Lral)l S IRIA.L DISL IIARGE INIjOR\{-ATION
. Thcrc l5 onl,v sarilplinS requircd lirr Tablc A (two secllons) & B Iahlc F Water lieadnenl

( hcnlrcals and lrbleG lndu\1nal l)ischargc lnlbrmalon do nol rcquirc sdmplmg. ar ltla$ate
$rll lillrhcm our

. PI.a* nd. k4 s.ctron on .Anal\ sa (Page 2. lhc General lnruuctiorN ) $al $e lab \\ ill n.'cd to pa\

anefllon to sclccl lhe appropnitlc lcsl me$od

9



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

. we plan to schedule aprc-sanpling nErting to make surE Ihar the! full-v und.ryand whd we need.

. TIle lab. or To\rIL cat forward us tllc rcsults and we can fill in dle tables

. W&S Dept is rcviewing ad ulll lel us krnw \ltEn ,ou would like to sdEdule dlis sampling

We sent the list to Damon and Wayne on 12120123 and the Town
conducted samplin g on I I 17 124

We are summarizing the resuls received (in Tables A, B. F & G) and plan
to submit to NYSDEC in the near future
We need to estimate WTC list for the upgrade as well. Depends on permit
flow limit

On-site Under Ground Fuel Tanks
. There are two existing onsite fuel tanks. shown on the existing plans. that have

been abandoned in place
. Diesel Oil Tank 1,000 gal. capacity (located near emergency generator)
. Gasoline Tank - 500 gal. capacity (filled with sand, located in parking lot)

. No To\r,n records oftanks being registered or lormally closed

. The Town will need to get these tanks registered in order to fully close out and
remove them (e.g., closure report and sampling, etc.)

. The only tank that requires registration is the gas tank. The diesel tank would not
require registration if the gas lank was not there. but because of the gas tank. all
tanks (above & below ground) onsite need to be registered

. Once the inground tanks are removed the other above ground tanks are not required
to be registered

. There would be an initial $300 registration fee. but DEC may come back for
additional fee based on allthe missed years ofregistration
. The tank registrations go in 5-year cycles, so the Town could owe $300 for

every five-year period that these tanks have existed (bases on Total Design
Capacity of All Tanks at the Facilitv)

. Given the age ofthe USTs per the record plans. there could be 8 or 9. five-year
registration cycles that rvere missed. The Town could be looking at back
registration f'ees of up to $2,400.

. Once the registrations of the tanks are processed, the Town would then submit a
Tank Notification Closure Form whenever we know the schedule of the tank
closing work

. Delaware will continue to move forward with Damon on the missing application
items and get the application ready to go, and recommended that the Town will
need to pay $300 in the near term to start the application review process. and may
need to backpay for previous registration c)cles at a cost of$300 per 5-year cycle

. On April l. 2024 the To\yn Director of Finance issued a check payable to
NYSDEC for $300 for the existing underground fuel storage tank registration
application

. The application form and check rvere submitted to NYSDEC on 5ll0l24

. NYSDEC responded that the application appeared to not be completed properly,
and issued some comments on the application.

. NYSDEC will be seeking backfees for each 5-year period that each tank was
active. Based on the fee schedule, capacity oftanks I and 2 was 1.500 gal. the
back fee charges rvould be $100 every five years from 1986 to 20ll or
approximately $600. From 20ll to present we are looking at $100 for every five
years or approximately $ 1,500 for a total back fee charge ofapproximately $2,100

- Need to confirm
. Reviewing NYSDEC comments and will prepare a response and advise the

Town with the proper chcck amount, We plan to request a new check for
consideration at the June 17 or July I meeting

a

r0



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

Subcontzct work
Financial Adrninistration - Municipal Solutions. Inc. (WBE)

. Subcontract executed 12129/22 with Municipal Solutions. Inc fbr Financial
Assistance Services to complr, *ith NYSEFC requirements (e.g.. MWBE.
EEO. etc.)

. Work to include NYSEFC progra.rn compliance. monthly/quarterlv
paperuork- etc.

. Continuing to work with the Town on periodic NYSEFC filings and
paperwork and with DE on MWBE & SDVOBE Utilization Plan items

Sur"'e1'and Subsurface UtiliS' E\ploration - Shumaker (WBE)
. Subconract siecutcd on l0rlrl
. SUL contractor rvils onsite Wcdncsda], No! 2 thru Fnday Nolembcr -1. 1022
. The sun c) or \\'as o,r\[e NL] cmhcr 7 thru November r) :{)22 lbr fic inrial n)F) and bounda^ sun e\ $ orli
. Topo and boundarl survey received 12122122

Geotechnical (borings and geotech repo( for new bldgs.) - Atlantic Testing (WBE)
' Subcontract e\cculed on 02/0li/l.l
. Boring work bcgalr -i ll l-1 and con!flucd during lhc $eek ofl,27'2i
. DRAIjl borrng logs \\ere prr\ rded on (li,ll/13
. Final geotechnical repon provided on 9/22123

Reproduction/Printing Services
. Planning to use Constructive Copy (WBE) for repro of bid specs and

drawings
Consruction Cost Estimating (construction) - Trophl Point (SDVOBE)

. Subconsultant agreement with Trophy Point Construction Services
(SDOVBE) and Consulting lbr cost estimating services executed on
114124

. 40% Design drawings were submitted to TP ot'r 219124.

. The 40o4cost estimate was received on 3127/24 -Used this to come up with
MOM revised budget for 5/28/24 meeting

. A revised 40olo cost estimate was received oa5129/24

. Delaware reviewing the updated estimate

Mechanical/HVAC Design Review - Jade Stone (MWBE)
. Retaining a MWBE firm to provide mechanicaUHVAC design review
. Peer revierr of I TVAC desipn
. Subconffact pending

Other MWBE Subcontract's Pending
. For Construction-Phase work will seek as design nears completion

. Construction Material Testing
o Special lnspections

ll



3. Stevensville ll/ater Project
. Actions for the Board to consider at today's meeting:

o None

o Construction and punch-list work complete
o Osterhoudt to retumed the maintenance bond for the project closeout package on 516124
. As-builts being prepared
o Construction certification planned to go out to NYSDOH with as-buihs in June 2024
o Osterhoudt repaired a leaking water service on l2ll9l23.The repair will be covered under the project I -

l ear maintenance bond rvhich began on Ma1 3 l. 2023. (maintenance bond received 5/6/24). Some sort
or restoration will need to occur in the spring. Osterhoudt was onsite 5129124-5131124 to complete
punchlist site restoration

. Osterhoudt is looking into a water leak near the nerv watermain that was observed on 5/28/24 near the
Stevensville Well Fiel4 near Birtch Ln. The repair is anticipated to be covered under the project I-;-'ear
maintenance bond which began on May 3 I . 2023.

More Detail below
Contract TL2-E-2017 - Electrical.

. All work completed and paid out

Contract TL2-G-2017 - General
Water Storage Tank substantially complete June 2021 and paperwork previously
processed.

Remainins work for the Watermain. Swan Lake Crossing. and Well Field
ImDrovements:

. Nr$ $aterline has been in opcration since lale Apri! 2023 fid rlellfield and other \ratermain work has been compleled

. All rontrrct work is substentislll compleled rs of05/31/23, the following punch list items associstcd with the Swsn
Lrke Crossing rNere completed es of9/2923
. lnsulatron trim Compl€te
. Touch up galvanization parnt fbr ne\r bas. plates and suppon brackels Complcte
. As-buihs ( omplete

. Project Completion (Substantial) - Watermain, Swan Lake Crossing, and Well
Field Improvements Only (Substantial Completion for Water Storage Tank accepted on
June 7. 2021)
. At dle July 3 rneeting the-li)wr) Board rcsolvcd to authonT! thc To\ n Supcrvi$r to endome lhe Certrlicat ofsubslantial

Completion lbrm for Contract No. TL2{i- l 7 Ceneral wilh Ma} 11.2021as dle dalc ol Substantial Completion lbr lhe

walermam. Swel Lake C()ssin& ad Well Field Improvcnrent rrcn-$"ter storage tank $o* and a final !:onfacl arnormt lbr
Well Field lmprovemmlvnon-warcr $ora8c tzl]li \\orli ol $l.lE2..IEJ ard a rcEl final conFao amount (]f $2.]78.ft0

. Delawarc has fdr$ arded thc 'Io\\n-signed Cenificate of Subslantial Completion to lhc con!-actor for executron ad rcquesled

projecl closeoul paperwort (i.e., affdavil ofrclease ofliens lbr subcontEco6 and equipmcnt suppliers. provide mainlenance
bond. elc. ) on 07/523. ard tu\dnt lhe Ccnilicale of Substir ral Complelron (and Changc (hder No. 7) lbr r\ecutron on 9223

. The conuactor retumed the executed Certificate ofSubstantial Completion (and Change
Order No. 7) on l0ll3l23 and lhe maintenance bond on 5/6/24. Next month we will
assemble the project closeout package, including the final payment application and as-

buils, and provide it to the Town. with a copy to the contractor.
. Osterhoudl to confirmed the final subcontract amount with Rock Mtn. and sent info to

Keough Consulting submitted proofofpayment to NYSEFC Program Compliance
(NI\vBE) on 4125124

Swan Lake Crossi ns rt Lake Outlet
()slcrhoudt $a! onsile durinS thc weeks ol ApflI I7 and 2.1. 2023. complcting the walcr nrain crossing. and successlull!
rtr'r.d ,drr|nfc.trun and prrrsurc,lhe ne$ Iin(
D.lr$are subm(ted NYSDOII Ceflificatrcn ol Complenon lir the crorsrng and rccer\td NYSDOfI-l)rstrici Ollicc
app()val to pul rt on line \rhen read, on Apnl 2 l. 202.1

Delaware plans to submit a final Construction Certification for all contract work to be

submitted with as-builts to NYSDOH - currently working on as-builts and will submit
certification in June 2024

12

DEI.AWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.



Payment Request No. 10 (Final)
. Al the November 20. 2021 meeting the 

-lown 
Board resolved b authorize the Finance Depanmenl to proceed to process

Pa\mcnt Applicalion No l0(t'inal).10Ceneral(ontractNo TI 2-C-20l7forH Osterhoudt L\calaring. lnc lbrthe
per()d ending Octobcr l.l. 2021. in thc amount of$1.1.1..113.00 as requested b\ the conlractor- rncluding submillal oflhe
pa]mcnl request 1(r NYSEFC for reinlbursemen(. understandinB lhal payment to the contractor \rill be madc lbllowing
reccipl ofreimbuAement from NYSUF-C. and contingent upon the receip( ofthe complete closeout package and all
paymenl application items

. Final paymetrt Chack mrilcd to thc contrrctor lhc weck of I1,20,2.1

NYSEFC Final Short Term (ST) Loan Disbursement Reouest and Lons Term (LT) Loan
LT Closing was completed on 1216122. Long{erm funds became available for
disbursement beginning on l2l 812022

NYSEFC l)ocument Collection
All documents have been submitted, with the exception of TAM's Subcontract
Agreement with Turtle & Hughes, including the EEO Policy Statement and Lobbying
Certificate.
An explanation has been provided to NYSEFC that the prime contractor for the Electrical
contract has indicated that there is no subcontract because Turtle & Hughes is a materials
supply vendor. They only supplied material for this project. No comments or request
back from NYSEFC since December 2022

4. Economic Developmenl Waler and Sewet Infiastructurc Capacity Plonning Study
o A drafi/ most current revised version ofthe report ofthe report was provided to the Town

Supervisor on 12/12/23, and to the Village Mayor and Dave B. on ll17l24
r The Town is proposing ajoint meeting in June 2024
. N{ct $ilh Village I)PW Suprvisor on Ocrobcr I3. 2023
. working to re!rse this ASAP $ith Dave Burke and then get to the To*n for re!ie$
. Iilm Street Well remediation and future use are key to this stud)
. Due to likel) SPDtiS permit changes, study lo reviewthe abilrty of the Village WWTP to meel the new limits *ill also be added to the

stud! recommcndation w\!TP has adequatc capacrry" for $me additional flowcontributNns $ ithout mor. upgrades
. Dti StalT held rnrl ial meeting \r ith the Tolvn ( Frar ( and Damon ) to re! ier scope. currenl zonrnB- \I ater- sc\\ er. developmenr projects.

collaboraion wru village. stud,v products. and action items. clc on Nolember 1.1.2022
. Mct al Village Hall on Februao 7 wi& lhe Village (Mayor Joan. Judy. Lynn Bur].". Dave Harman. Mark Kallam)and Town

(Supervisor DeMayo and Dcan lrarrand) wilh thc focus on village infrastructure and needs
. Meeting summaq was sent lo To\tn and village on.l/l l/22
. wrll rnvolve plannrnS staffa-s \rell a\ Torvn and Vrllage waler and setrer slaff
r At the Septembrr 6. 2022 mccting the Board authorized the lb$n Supervisor to endorse the liconomic Dclelopmenl Water and Seuer

lnliastructure Capacity Planning Study. dated August ] 5. 2022 to conducl
o Economic Development Water and Sewer lnfraslructure Capacily Planning Slud)
o Update to Parksvillc Sewer Service Allemaliles Slud!
o Selecl Grant writin8

5. Swan Lake Sewer Syslem Evsluation/I/I EPG
o Board Action Required at Tonight's Meeting:

o None
o Need to continue with activities in order to meet August 3l 2024 checklist items deadline

o Delaware submitted EPG application for up to $50,000 in grant funding for l/l investigations,
with commitment for a $10,000 local match (20%) on August I l,2023

o This Project has been selected for award!!
o On 2ll5l24 the Town received notification from NYSEFC that the Town has been awarded a

NYS Environmental Facilities Corporation (EFC) Engineering Planning Grant @PG) for the
project, in an amount nol to exceed $50,000, for the development ofan engineering report to
identifr sources of inflow and infiltration, evaluate altematives, and recommend improvements to
the Town of Liberty's Swan Lake Sewer District. This has a 2OYo kxal match ($10,000) which

r3

DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.c.



the Town agreed to do in March 2023 if the grant was awarded.
. At the March 4,2024 meeting the Town Board resolved to:

o Authorize the Town Supervisor confirm acceptance and intent to proceed with this project by
completing and signing the Acknowledgement and Acceptance ofEPG Crant Award Form
and e-mailing it to eog 4el'c.n-r .eor no later than March 8, 2024, and

o Authorize the Town Clerk to publish the legal notice for Request for Qualifications for
professional services for work associated with preparation ofthe Swan Lake Sewer District
Engineering Report for the Sewer System evaluation

o The EPG Grant Acceptance Form was submitted NYSEFC by the Town Supervisor via email on
February 22,2024

o On March 13, 2024 NYSEFC provided the Town an EPG Checklist and supporting
documentation to assist the Town in the process ofentering into a Grant Agreement with EFC):
1. Board Resolutions:

Submit signed, certified board resolutions in PDF format designating the authorized
representative and local match amount. Sample Resolution Language is available. Type II
SEQR resolutions are no longer required for Engineering Planning Grants.
o AuthorizedRepresentativeResolution

Board resolution designating an Authorized Representative for the project
o Local Match Resolution

Board resolution authorizing and obligating local match funds
Note: Similar resolutions were adopted by the Town at the March 30, 2023 meeting.

NYSEFC updated the template/sample resolutions in March 2024, so we recommend
that the Town adopt the updated resolutions

2. Budget and Plan ofFinance Form:
o Detailed budget and plan offinance including all prime contracts/agreements, in-kind

services. third-party funding, and satisfaction ofthe minimum 20o% local match
requirement.

3. Executed Engineering Agreement (for action at the August 5,2024 Meeting)
o AII architectural and engineering contracts must be procured through a federally

acceptable Requesr for Qualifications (RFQ) process, in accordance with 40 U.S.C I l0l.
All contracts must be signed by both parties and must contain the scope of work and fee.

o ArchitecturaUEngineering Procurement Certification
. All checklist items due by August 31,2024 (See anticipated schedule below)
o In order to remain eligible for these funds, the Town must enter into a Grant Agreement for the

above project by September 30, 2024
o At the May 6, 2024 meeting the Town Board resolve to:

o Adopt the attached Board Resolutions designating an Authorized Representative, and
authorizing the local match for the Liberty (T) EPG 12871g/Swan Lake Sanitary Collection
System I/l [nvestigation as set forth in the attached subject resolution

o Accept the attached Budget and Plan of Finance Form

Professional Services RFQ
o Requires evaluating Request for Qualifications to facilitate selection for professional services

to prepare the Engineering Report and associated activities
o At the March 4,202.1 meeting the Toun Board authorized the Town Clerk to publish the

legal notice for Request for Qualifications for professional services for work associated rvith
preparation ofthe Swan Lake Sewer District Engineering Report for the Sewer System
evaluation

o The Scoring Matrix, Scoring Summary. Resolution for Contract Award. A/E Procurement
Certification for the RFQ will be provided next monlh

l4

DELAWARE ENG|NEERTNG, D.p,C.



DET-AWARE ENGINEERING. D.P.C.

Com pleted Steps (May 2024)

o Lesal Notice&RFO
. Delaware provided the legal notice to the Town Clerk on May 6,2024
o Town Clerk provided the legal notice to the Sullivan County Democrat by

Wednesday May 8,2024, for publication on May 10,2024, and uploaded to the NYS
Contract Reporter

o Delaware provided the RFQ to the Town Clerk on May10,2024
o Deadline to submit statement of qualification (SOQ) is lune 7,2024

Nert Steps (June-Jul! 202{)

o Statement of Oualification (SOO)/RFO ResDonses
. Delaware to provide Scoring Matrix to the Town Clerk by June 10, 2024
. Town Clerk to distribute a hardcopy ofall responses and a Scoring Matrix for each

response to each Board member and Supervisor between June l0-14, 2024

o Scoring & f,valuation Matrix (for each SOO receired)
Toun Supervisor to guide the Board through revieuy'score professional sen'ices RFQ
responses & make selection
Board & Supervisor - Review and score the SOQs for each ofthe firms using the
RFQ Scoring & Evaluation Malrix (in advance ofthis meeting). Board members
should be prepared to provide a lotal score for each ofthe responses

o Scoring Summary
. Delaware to provide RFp Scoring Swnmary Table inMay-June 2024
o Torvn Supervisor - Complete the R-Fp Scoring Sunman,bv totaling the scores for

each firm from each board member and the Supervisor. to come up with a total score
*hich will be used to compare the firms in question and fonn a basis for selection of
a firm for contract award

Resolution for Contract Awxrd (At the Julv l, 202{ meeting)o
. Dela\yare to provide R-Fp Resolution for Contact Au'ard in May-June 2024
o Board & Supervisor - Review and act on RFQ Resolution.for Controcl Awmd for

Engineering Services
At the future meeting: lf the Tos n agrees to award the contract for A"/E Services.
then we recommend that the Torvn Board resolve to:

o Adopt lhe attached Resolution for A/E Services Av ard for the Request for
Qualifications (RFQ) for Engineering Services RFQ#l-2024 Town of
Liberty EPG 128719/Swan Lake Sanitary Collection System I/l lnvestigation
as set forth in the attached subject resolution

Town C lerk Record results of the RFQ Resoluion to Atqrd for Engineering
Services

o ..\/[ Procurement Docume ntation
. Delauare to provide RFQ Procurenent Docwnentdrion in May-June 202;1

o Board & Supen'isor - Confirm results ofthe RFQ Procurement Docuntentetion
o Town Clerk Record results oflhe RFP Procurement Dot:umentation, and keep on

file, and provide to NYSEFC if they ask for it. and authorize complete the NYSEFC
Certificutiot for Architectural./Engirteering Sen'ices Procurenrcnt (lo be provided in
the future upon execution of contracl)

l5



The anticipated schedule is as follows:
. Adopl Boord Resoluf;ons............................
. Submit NYSCFA EPG Funding Applicotion

......... Morch 23,2023 lA'l

........ August 1 l, 2023 (A)
. Aword Announcement ............. Februory 15,2024 (A
. Aword Letler received by Town ........................... F ebruory 16, ?024 lA. Authorize the Town Clerk to publish the legol nolice for RFQ............... Morch 4,2024 (A
. Deodline to submit on executed Aword Acceptonce Form ............... Morch 8,2024 lA. EPG Checklisl of Supporling Documentolion received by Town ......Morch 13,2024 lA. Provide updole to Town Boord ......... April 1,2024 lA. Town odopls updoled Boord Resolutions ond Plon of Finonce ..............Moy 6,2024 (A
. RFQ for A/E Procurement .... Moy - August 2024 {T/A

c Provide Legol Nolice lo lhe Town ............................Moy 6,2024 lA
o Provide RFQ to the Town ............Moy 10,2024 lA
c Publicolion of lhe legol nolice................. ...............Moy 10,2024 lA

Deodline to submit RFA/SOO .............. June 7, 2024 lAo
o Provide Scoring, Aword, & Procurement Documenls to Town . by June 10,2024 (T

o Town Clerk to distribute ond Boord lo review RFQs/SOQs June I 0 - )uly 14, 2024 lI
o Town Boord lo score RFQ/SOQ ond select firm (ot Boord meeling) . July I , 2024 lI
o Engineering Controct Submilted to Town .........by July 31, 2024 (T

o Execule Agreement with selecled firm (ot Boord meeting) .......-. August 5, 2024 {T. Submil EPG Checklist & Supporting Documentolion ..................... by August 1 6, 2024 {T. Deodline to submil EPG Checklist Supporling Documentotion ........ August 3l ,2024 lI. Execule PFA .................... .............. September 2024 (I
. DeodlinetoExeculeGrontAgreement........................................Septembet3l ,2024 (I
. Complete l/l Engineering Report ................ Oclober 2024-October 2025 {T

. Background

. Ar fie Nlarch J 0. 1023 meeting the To\ n Board authorized the SupeN isor to execute plannr ng grant appl icalron $ rth the N Y S

Environmental Facilities Corporation and authorizalion and appropriation oflocal match (minrmum of20o.,; rf$e EPG grant is
awarded)

Dclaware submifted EPG application for up to $50.000 in grant funding UI investigations. with commimenl for a $10,000 local match
(20'l") on August I 1. 2023

Digital copies fon{arded to the Town SupeNisor. Water and Sewer and Town Clerk on 08-l l-23 - hard mpy can be provided if
requested.

6. Lead & Copper Rule Revisions service line inventory requirements, due October 2024
o Final FFY 2024 IUP Amendment No. 2 was issued in March 2024 with no changes
o However, based on the linal IUP amendment, which was published by EFC in March 2024,

it appears that the Town may not receive a grant
. The October 202.1 inventory deadline remains
r The Town will need to continue to move forward with this recognizing that outside funding

is unlikely
. Town should continue to organize information on lead services lines
o Background
o NYSDOH recentlf issued a draft amendmenl to the FFY2024 DWSRF IUP regarding the BIL

Lead Service Line Replacement (BIL-LSLR) funding. Comments were accepted via e-mail
until 5:00 p.rn. on Friday February 16. 2024 to {.ttgtt4-lt!41!I,l-r.g,l

. l'he result of this subrnission uas that the Toun *as determined by EFC to be eligible for
funding under the BIL LSLI grant program.

. Cranl lunds li)r lhe program arc lrmitcd. and rt apt^_irs lhal a majonll ol the fundins r\ schcdulcd to be a\rardcd l() large crncs hlie
NYC. AlbaJr\. and Rochcslcr

. Municipalirrcs nray providc oomnlents to EF('. regard'nB fic drall Il ll' anlendmenl. bcli)rc il rs l'lnalized

. On Februarl l{. 102-l D€lallarc provided a draft comnrent letter to help mlnicipalities (lhc [o*n] commenl on the draft IUP lbr IIFC

considerati0n
. The T!r$ n Supenisor signed. and submitted- b) email. lo d.srsn.r h!.rlth ,\ g! on Februarl I i. lolJ
. U hile rl is p()s s ible that these conrnr€nts could result rn funding be in g a$ arded to a grealer r ariet) of small elig ible cornm un il ic\. r t

should be undcrstu)d that there is no guarantee lhat lhal $e To$n $ ill be one ofthem
. Fundingl-rslrne./Applrcatron

DELAWARE ENGINEERING. D.P.C.

t6



DEI.-AWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

. A report and listing form were finalized and submitied on 8,2513 for a lead service line inventory project. covering lhe Town s
seven water districis, to te considered for l00o/o grant funding through the BIL program administered by NYS DWSRF. PER
and Listing form emailed to Town Sup€Nisor and Damon on 8/25123.

. Ihe estimated projecl cosl rs $569.094

. Ifa granl is received. the project will be subj€ct to federal and DWSRF requircmenrs (e.g.. MWBE. BABd AIS, Davis Bacon.
etc.).

. A copy ofwhat was submitted (i.e.. engineering repon and IUP listing form) was submined to the Town on Augusl 28.

. DRAFT Fuding Avraid Notification occun€d in January 2024

. It is likely lhat this tunding application was not successful
EFC and DoH hosled a webinar on the Lead Sewice Line (LSL) funding available through rhe Bipanisan lnfrasEuqure Lcgislation
lBIL)

o Cmnts are only available to municipalities thal meet lie definition ofa Disadvartaged Communiry (frAV). If a clicnt is not
a DAV. then lhey will only get subsidized financing

o In order to qualiry for BIL Lead Sewice Line grant funding (inventory or replacement), a municipality needs to have a 2021
MHI that is less than 80/oofthe regionally-adjusted Srate MHL The Town oft,iberty Qualifies for rhis.

o DAV eligibiliq applies lo both inventor, and replacement projects DAVS can get up to 10070 grant funding ($2M max)
for inventory projects, and up to 70olo grant funding ($loM max) for replac€ment projecrs.

o You can only apply for LSL replacement funding for locations where the number and localion ofl-S[- are known and
verified. even if it isjust a targeted arca. However. ifyou are requesling replacement funding. then the entire line (public
and privale portion) must be replac€d.

o You can apply for bolh inventory and replacement projects simultaneously, bul with separate applications. For example, in
the Village ofCatskill there are some kno\m locations oflead service lines associaled with a water main replacement project
that is in lhe planning stages. but they still need to complete a community-wide LSL invenlory before the DOH October
2024 deadline.

o You may be able to _piggy-back 
a LSL replacement project with a *ater main replacemmt prqect thar is anticipated to

receive DWSRF fxnding. but only if lie two projec6 can be kept complelely separate. They are lwo different sources of
funds uith differenl reponing requirements and must be tracked separarely.

o A,/E Procurement Requirements will apply, just like every oth€r Bll-funded project. Procurement doesn'l need to happen
b€fore an application is made, but it would make sense to get that out ofthe way while we wait for nerrs on any grant
a$ards so we can hrl the ground running

o The application process for bolh projeq rypes is th€ same. No authorizing rcsolution is needed. jusl a completed DWSRF
listing form and a brie f Engineering Repon Engineering report templates are beint worked on. Deadline is Augusl25.

Town applied for a grant for the inventory this round, and may apply for replacement in
subsequent rounds

7. Sherwood-Roth Boosler Pump Replacemenl
o Town Director ofFinance issued purchase order to Wittcon on 4ll7/24 (contract award)
. Pump submittal submitted, reviewed and was retumed approved and on 4123124

. Consffuction completed on 5/21: startup rlas scheduled to occur on 5/30i24
o Background
. In dle lbll of202l l)arnon obtained three quotes lor fhd Shertlnxl-Rodl BoGcr Pump Replacernent *ork
. Anticrpated lf,)sls cxarr:ded nandard bidd[B rcqurrernen6 urder G€rtral Municipal l-aw i 103

. ..111 controdslot publtc \ork notung an e$i.tulra@ olnoft horl S35.Un ad all purchL* conmtcrs mohvg an eryendiure of ntore

than 520.0m nust Dpicalb he 6ftft1ed b tlp lotrest rcqnns$le b&ler aler odurhsen*nt fu sealed btds.

. Damon asked us lbr help prcparin8 a mini specificatDn to put $lis oul lo bid

. wc have generatcd a Legal Notioe/Advertrseme ldr BiG (rcquired by CML$ l0l ) and Request lbr Bids (RFB) prk€e

. lhe Legal Notie appeared rn Fnday s 1262{ edilion ofthe Sullivan Count-v Democra6 (SCD(-) \r h bids due on friday ,16/2.1

. h is anticipared fial $e Board will re! ie\r bids ar thc F.bnra4 2 I h-ctmg

. Al tic February 2 I . 2021 rneetin8 the '[oun resolvcd lo:
. Award lhe Contraq No. Tt- I {i-21 General Constuction lbr $e Sherwood-Roth Birosrer Pump Replacentsr work 1() wiltc()n. lnc. for

the lo$ brd pnct,'f$,11 00o. contingent uF'n
. Autlxlrize the'[o$Tl Clerli to rssua a hrcha$ Order to wittcon. lnc a\r'arding th€ Shenvood-Roth Booster Pump Replacamcnl to Witrsrn.

lnc for a pncre of$.lI.000- dirrc0ig Witlcon o proceed $ilh lhc $orli and to lbllo$ up *i$ submimls for rcviet! as soon as possible

. Autbnzc lhc lb$r Supen isor and Cle* to c\ecute the necessar) p@er$orli {c g . purchasd ordcr. pa)_' requesB etc.). for conract
mtiation and complelion ol lhc norli

8. Ferndale Rd/Ferndale Loomis Roacl Interseclion lYalerline Crossing
o Board Action Required at Tonight's Meeting:

o Review status

Backqround
The barrier that protects the waterline crossing from traffic traveling south-east on the Ferndale Loomis
Road (Steep Crade) has been struck by larger vehicles three time since 2021 . See photos and plan

(attached)

l7



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

. In the most recent event, the impact moved the barrier so that it is now touching the piping, and may
have moved the vertical section ofwaterline out ofalignment. It appears that the barrier may be cast
around the verlical segment ofpipe. See detail on plan (attached)

. In its current state it seems stable but it might break the line if it sustains another impact
o The Torrn tlighual Department has worked \\ilh the Count-r'to place "Steep Grade" signs at the top of

the Femdale Loomis Road
. Damon and Clteryl have asked us to work with the Town to provide a recommendation for repair and

get costvproposals to complete the repain. that uill be subrnitted to the insurance companl ofthe
business/motorist at fault

o The nearby Countl- bridge and guiderails sustained signilicant damage in the tuo recent events. the
Countv u,ishes to repair the bridge structure and replace the guiderail this season before the traffic in
that area increases

. At this time. the recommended repair u'ould be to isolate and shut down the crossing. demo existing
barrier. and install a new barrier that is similar to the existing (due to limited space). It is unlikell' that
the work required to complete repair (demo existing and cast new barrier) will be able to be completed
u ithout shutting do*n the line. and rvould be without sen'ice. for possibly up to a month

o Need to review and confrm u'ith the Town Water & Sewer Dept:

o What needs to be done to shut that line down?
o Is there a secondarl supply?

o Ifno secondary' supply, how long can this line be down for?
o The County is considering the possibilit_v ofworking with the Town to complete the necessary repairs

through an intermunicipal agreement (lMA) \\'ith the Toum, but may' ultimately decline considering the

close proximity to the Town's waterline

9. Attachments
r CDBG Grant Project Phase l0 - White Sulphur Springs Boyd Road

o Boyd Road Reconstruction (Poley Paving)
. Change Order No. I - Final OverAjnder and Additional Paving Work Form
. Substantial Completion Form

Femdale Rd/Femdale Loomis Road Intersection Waterline Crossing Photos and Plan

10. Items Discussed or Reviewed at Meeling bul not distribuled ntith this package:
o CDBG Grant Project Phase l0 - White Sulphur Springs Boyd Road

o Boyd Road Reconstruction (Poley Paving)
. Change Order No. I Final Over/Under and Additional Paving Work
r SubstantialCompletion

' Payment Request No.2 - Final
o WSS Phase l0 Original Project (Tweedie Construction)

' Payment Request No. 5 - Final

Liberty (T) TBM Handout 06{3-24.docx
Enclosures

t8



. a r..

February 2024

Movement of barrier

.:,'
t

':'dF

t

,

r

/

7

,
;.r

'r'..r-_+i'r
-;':iq--.

-1,

J.- !

/

Ir
?

\

't

i'\i \,{ r,
L

I

)

./

B.

a



.:&t5...

I
Ja nuary 2024

No Movement of barrier

October 2021

No Movement of barrier

i^

L_--]

E

)
\

t

02 .2C

I
ir. '1

.8..d

-$-i
at.rw il

t.1
n

J
iilg

-,
---" ="===::=-.' I

-l
'.c<.....

.-s



?9'OX
3001u8

ali"

,1 9

L

I

I
Ii

B

.LtYx.r.3 -tlrartatrs 0t Isrlxo3oi syrl|r,.a .llYrSXt

H r![lt3 io stltr|.
3!r.3nyie-I.aI axllllrl

JO dol to .d'm,a

niN 11Yl,8Xr 'oxl880IC iorJ
t'l'o 

"o 
ollv.rnSll cxlrSlx:l:l^o lu

ol{ ls80u3 0v!lHulAo alltSlxl

I.
t rl,9

otr16lx:l

ln3"ar

ur^la 
dfl\,gr&ll

,1ool 
I

3!

3Di f,:n

ia.1 a111116 s

Ert
€
lr
rl

4 loat I

I
,t

tt llil r!

rcJ orrrs'r,

'rC.i
rtnlo9
lltllll

,*\s('O'

I

rffnt It

T

I

I

-'IYr !(t 3:lS

-$atNrv.rf! 3]lo&,,?l

cc

-4 la

J]'I'

,rt"
^tt"

2'e9/ t/9e
3Aroo ulH1n.I3 Sluoo

I
)
,

T
F

o

*

$"
'rt'

I
|.a9 / r /9€

AUg30:l9tunv).r

I
I

I

h n9 rt

-/zal

\

c301/ r / eE
l35xnt 1!oP

,tar
,trtll1..

ou

ttYwo (rlo

o{
\to

&

$

*$1'"

f
.t
Eh
ol

$ ..r,.t

'ltrlp:r



CHANGE
ORDER

OI,INER

ARCHITECT

CONTRACTOI

FIELI)

OTHER

.11,t DocL;ME\"r G70l

txl
txl
Ixl
Ixl

tl

PROJLC'I: ToN'n of Libe4
White Sulphut Spfiags W tet Disticl Implovenents
Phase I0 - Boyd Rodd Recorrsttuction

To CONTRACTOR:

Polel Paving aad Conslruclioh Corp.

P.O. Box 916

Liberfl, NY 12751

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 1

DATE: 28-Mrv-24

,ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: TLI-C-2024 ceo.rrl

CONTRACT DATE

CONTRACT FOR:

23-Apt-21

196,950.00s

'l h(r Contract is chang€d as folbws

lten #l .ltldiriorral Porcment ll otli:

Cost to frrmish and install additional ne\! asphalt pavement on Boyd Road. including a 2.5 " compacted
layer olbinder course pavement, a 1.5 " compacted layer oftop course pavement. and a tack-coat la]er
berw_een pavement courses. See below:

Ouanliliv:
Ne\l Binder Course (2.5")

Ne* Top Course (l 5")

Neu Tack-coal

92

90

90

Unit: Unit Cost:

Linear Feet $ 43.00 $

Linear Feet $ 33.00 $

Linear Feet $ 2.00 $

1,956.00

2,970.00

180.00

s 7.106.00

TOTAL _ s 7,106.00

Not valid until signed by the Owner, Architect and Contractor

196,950.00

196.950.00

7,106.00

20{,056.00

s
s
s

S

S

Deluh utc Ensineeins, D. P.C. Poler Patifig und ('onstrucliott Cotp. To*n oI LibeA
ARCIIITECT

SS South Main Street
CO\TR.\CToR

P.O. Box 916
O\\\ER
120 North Main Strcet

On.onto,,\.Y. 13E20 Liberl\ NY 12751 Libedy, NY 12751

DATE-

WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying violates U S. copynghl laws and rs subtecl lo legal prosecrnion. G701-1987

The onginal lcontracl Sum) (€{or6*ee+Ms.inu*P*€e) was

Nel change br.. previousl) authoflzed Change Orders . .

The (Conaad Sum) (Gr€rs$e€4lMee) prior to lhis Change Order was . . . .

Ihe ( Contacl Sum ) {Grsrsrl€ed+,{ol{ffiee) will be ( increased ) l deereased)

(u.€hifi€ed) by this Change Order ln the amounl of . . . . .. .

The new (Contract Sum) (€irdr$iee+Ma{fiiu+Pd€e) includrng this Change order will be

'the Conlract Time will be (mere€5ed) (deere€sed) (unchanged ) by 0 days

The dale of Complenon as of the date of this Change Order lherefor€ js ( May 3 I , 2024 )

NOTE This su,mary docs not rcuect chdges in he Co ..cl Sm. Contacl Tim.. or Cu oteed MaBmum Pnc. which

ha" been aulhonzed br CoNlrucliotr Chuge Drcctiv.

at'_



CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

t'}Rojlr( T: ll hite Sultlhur SDrihtlt llitter Distrid Phtse l0 Bot'tl Ronl Re.onstrudioh

I).11E OF ISSI...1i('E lune I ,2024

O\l iliR: Iorrn o/liberly, NY

OWNttli's CONTRAC'l #: TL2-G-21)24 Generol Cohstruction

CONTRACTOR: Polerl ond Conslruclion ENGINEtiR: Deloware Engineering, D.P.C.

This Certificate of Substantial Completion applies to all Work under the Contract Documents or the following
speci fi ed parts thereof':

All Contruct Base Bid ond Change Onler llork

Tot n ofLibeti', NYTo
O\INI]I{

And lir Pole,- Paving and Conslruclion Corp.

CONTRACTOR

The Work to which this Certificate applies has been inspected by authorized representatives ofOWNER,
CONTRA.CTOR and ENGNEER, and that Work is hereb) declared to be substantialll- complete in accordance

with the Contract Documents on

May 31, 2t)21

DATF, OI] SI ]T]STA\ I'IAI- CON,IPLETIoN

A tentative list of itcms to be completed or corrected is attached hereb. This list may not be all-inclusive, and

ahe t'ailure to include an item in it does no alter the responsibility oICONTRACTOR to complete all the Work in

accordance with the Contract Documents. The items in the tentative list shall be completed or corrccted by the

CONTRACTOR \\ ith in 28 davs of the above date of Substantial Completion.

(Deqdline to Cornplete OCR W'ork is June 28, 2024)

EJCDC No. l9l0-8-D (t990 Edition)
Prepared br., the Engin€ers lohr Contmct Documents Commrtree and endorsed bt The Associated General Conaactors ofAmenca

Certificate of SLlbstantial Completion - TL2-G-24 - Rev. 0 Page 1



I rom the date of Substantial Completion the responsibilities betueen OWNER and CONTRACTOR tbr security
operation. safet). maintenance. heat, utilities. insurance and rvarranties and guarantees shall be as tbllows:

owNtIi: Resume nor,nil opet ion.

CONTRACTOR: Pro de an execale.l Contractor's Affidoril of Release of Liens (AIA Document G706A)

Provide a one-!-eqr Maintenance Bond, with Consent of Surcty, equal tothefinal co ract

amou of $204,056.00.

Complelion of all panchlist ilems (if aft! are a achel)

Contractot's Alrtdaril of Release of Liens

One-lear Moinlenance Bond vilh Consenl of Surcl!

IF or ilen s to be attrlched see dertnitiotl of Substantial Complelion os supplemented and othet specrfcally noted
condilions pt'ecedent to achieihg Sltbslantidl Completion ds reqlired by Conlruct Documents.l

o

o

E\ecutcd b) ENOII\iEER on

Ilv

Delnwn rc Ehgi heeihg, D. P.C.

ENCINEER

By
(Authorized Signature)

Poley Poving and Construclion Corp.
( oN1 ti_{c foR

(Authorized Signature)

Town ofLibe y

6/3/2024

O\\NER

(Authorized Signature)
Ilt

Certificate of Sribstantial Completion - TL2"G-24 - Rev. 0 Page 2

RESPONSIBII-ITIES:

The fbllowing documents are attached to and made a part ofthis Cenificate:

This certilicate does not constitute an acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract Documents nor

is it a release ofCONTRACTOR'S obligation to complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

OWNER accepts this Certiflcate of Substantial Completion onl

CONTR-ACTOR accepts this Cenilicate oiSubstantial Completion on:



TOV'/N BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE:411124
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREEI, LIBERTY, NY 12754, TIME: 6:30 pM

At the Department HeadMorksession Meeting the following were present

PBESENT:

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember Dean Fanand

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski

RECORDING SECRETARY:

Town Clerk Laurie Dutcher

ALSO PRESENT:

Town Attorney Kenneth Klein

Confidential Secretary Nick Rusin

Finance Director Cheryl Gerow

ABSENT

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Supervisor then opened the Department Head/Worksession Meeting at 6:30 p.m.

A MOMENT 0F SILENCE WAS HELD FOR TIM PELLAM Town o{ Liberty Highway Superintendent who
passed away on March 30rh.

ANDREW ARIAS presenled the Annual Audit Presentation.

CORRESPONDENCE

INCOMING:

'l . Conespondence from General Code regarding improvements made to eCode360.

2. Conespondence lrom the Chiels of Swan Lake Hose C,o. #1 regarding Devany Rd.

3. Conespondence from the Liberty Fire Department listing the activated fire alarms in the Town and

Village of Liberty for the month of February.

4. Conespondence from Sullivan 180 advising the Town that they have been awarded a Sullivan 180

Community Development Grant in the amount of $500 to be used to support the Cinco De Mayo

lestival.

5. Email lrom Adrian Perlmutter regarding Leadership Sullivan Day in Libefi and Parksville.

P a g e 1 | 31



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBEBW, NY 
.I2754

DATE:411124

PLACE:SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STBEET, LIBERTY, NY l27s4
TIME: 6:30 PM

OUTGOING:

1 . Correspondence sent by Supervisor DeMayo regarding the Daffodil Dash being held on Sunday,

September 8h at the Arrowhead Ranch.

ACCEPTANCE OF INCOMING AND OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board of the Town of Liberty does hereby accept the incoming correspondence.

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Councilmember John Lennon

Canied

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT HEAD REPOBTS

The Town Board of the Town of Liberty does hereby accept the Department Head Reports as submitted

Motion: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Seconded: CouncilmemberJohnLennon
5 AYES Canied

ASSESSOR

Deeds received

Town - 10

Village - B

Combination 20.-3-5 & 20.-3-6

Combination 13.A-38 & 13.A-3-7

Split:

18.-1-49.1

18.-1-49.3
'18.-1-49.4

18.-1-49.5

Processin g exemptions:

Senior

Agricultural

P a g e 2 | 31



Forest

Veteran's

Non-Profit

Disability

Enhanced Star etc

TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTEB 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LlBERry, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM

Data Entry, deeds, permits, valuation etc.....

Jordan is doing very well. She picks up very quickly

Brad (data collector\ - worked 3126124

Kevin (data collector) scheduling work

Attended the Monthly Assessors Meeting

CEO - BUILDING DEPARTMENT

COURT

2024 Jan Feb Mar Apil May June July Sept 0cl Nov De

c
Tol
al

Permits lssued 15 22 20

Permits

Completed/Closed

zo 11 tb 53

Fire lnspections

Performed

1 0 0 1

Complaints Open o 3 11

Complaints Closed 41 16 7 o+

Appearance Tickets

issued

0 0 10

Planning Board

Applications

4 0 3

Planning Board

Approvals

2 3 1 6

Zoning Board

Applications

0 1 0 1

Zoning Board

Approvals

0 0 1 1

Municipal Searches 15 18 25

2024 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Auq Sept Oct Nov Dec

V&T Appearances N/B 65 123

Criminal

Appearances

258 244

Ordinance

Appearances

13 1

P a g e 3 | 31

Aug

10

7

58

Lii
--t-[

tt

m

tl ttlt
tl tl

-T-[rt

r
ts

frr

tl



Civil Appearances 12 14

Total Fines Collected $51,816 00 Not

available

Not

available

Not

available

Total Fines to Village Not

available

Not

available

TOVVN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM

DCO -NO REPORT SUBMITTED

FINANCE

'1. Completed and filed 2023 Annual Financial Report

2. Submitted two insurance claims (Ferndale Accident and employee acciden$

3. Submitted payment request to EFC for Swan Lake Sewer. Total requesled and received to date is

$499,003.42

4. Submitted additional requests for 2024-2025 General Liability Renewal

5. Worked with County on various lT issues

6. Completed and disbursed Employee Benefits Summary

7. Sent notification to Departments to update their inventory list lor insurance purposes and to return

by April 30, 2024

8. All other daily duties and responsibilities

r Saturday, March 2, 4AM - 3:30PM, snow
. Monday, March 1 1, 3AM - 3:30PM, snow with wind storm

nter

P a g e 4 | 31

Wi

Total Fines to Town

T IT I|lt|lt

HIGHTJVAY

lmprovementdMaintenance:
. Cold patched all Town Roads - 9 days
. Cut trees and brush on Muhlig Road - 6 days
. Trees and brush on Femdale Lomis Road - 7 days
. Ditched- Breezy Hill, Old Loomis, Boyd, Clements, Scheibe, Fox Mountain, Revonah
. Heplaced culvert - Townsend, Boyd
. Grade gravel road - West Lily Pond
. 4 days ol wind storm clean up



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:411124

PLACE: SENIOB CENTEB 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LlBERry, NY i2754
TIME: 6:30 PM

. Thursday, March 21 , 7AM - 3:30 PM, snow
r Saturday, March 23, 4AM - 12PM, ice and wind
. Sunday, March 24, 4AM - 8AM, ice and wind

Facilities:
Last load ol tires should be hauled out next week

rscM

EquipmenWehicles:
. Battery disconnect switches have all been installed
o Maintenance and cleaning of winter equipment - 3 days

Personnel:

. Steep grade ahead sign installed on Ferndale Loomis

. Stone Bid Opening, April 25

. SpringClean Up, May9, 10, 11

o Received linal CHIPS check for 2023, $6'1520.94

PARK & BECREATION

Recreation

Youth Basketball- ls wrapped up

Dav Camp/Pool- Still taking employment applications and setting up interviews. Working on Camp and

Pool permits. Swim registration open lor Liberty residents only lor the month of March. April, it opens to

non-residents.

Youth lndoor Baseball Clinic - Was approved and ready to start.

Plant Pal's - Has started

Warriors Football and cheerleadfq - Set to open up registrations. Program will start in late summer

early Fall.

The Fun Group/Sullivan 180 - Set to enroll in our swim lessons.

Easter Egg Hunt - Was postponed to 3/30

Adult Volleyball - League meeting and registration set lor early May

Adult Woman's Soccer Leaque - Looki ng to Start in Mid to Late May.

P a g e 5 | 31

Mens Adult ll Leaoue - Set to start in May



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM

Seniors - Working on setting up trips using a smaller bus in the spring and summer.

NICA Bike Race - Set to take place at Walnut Mountain on April 21't

Parks

Repainted the lndoor Pavilion

Moving dumpsters across the street

Working on new pool enlrance

Put in walk way going to indoor pavilion

lnterviewing and hiring new summer seasonal statl

Starting the spring clean-up and getting parks ready lor a very busy summer.

Hiohway Fees Road Access Permit

Conservation Conservation 1 1.38

Marriage

Licenses

Maniage Licenses 1 17.50

Permits Refuse Collection 0 0

Towing Licenses 0 0

Peddlels Permit 0 0

Small Sales I 200.00

Notary Fees 0 0

Marriage Certif icate 7 70.00

Photocopies 10 16.75

Misc (2 USB Devices) 0 0

Building Certified Mailings 1 129.60

Dog Licensing Female, Spayed 7 63.00

Female, Unspayed 0 0

Male, Neutered 7 63.00
Male, Unneutered 2 25.00

Purebred 0 0

3 -15.00

Beplacement Tags 2 10.00

Exempt Doos 0 0

Redeemed Dog (1) 0

P a g e 6 | 31

TOWN CLERK

EZ Pass

Senior

0



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBEBry, NY 12754

DAfE:411124
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERW, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM

Bedeemed Dog (2) 0 0

Redeemed Dog (3) 4 1200.00

Reimbursement of Expenses 0 0

Buildinq Variance 0 0

Lot lmprovement 300.00

Special Use

2

Subdivision 1

Building lnspections Public Assembly 0 0

Building Permit 20 8785.50

Commercial Establishment lnspection 0 0

Fire inspectors 0 0

Municipal search 0 0

Reimbursement of Expenses 2 21.25

WATER & SEWER

1 . Business has been the usual lor lhis time of year. We have been busy decking bleeders, hydrants,

testing meters, looking tor leaks, rebuilding chlorine pumps, and servicing our small equipment.

2. I have scheduled tank cleaning for Route 55, Stevensville (old tank-water tower road) and Femdale

tanks on April 22,2024. I have also been working on a date to have Sherwood and Roth wells

cleaned.

3. On February 7h we had to dig and repair a sewer line on Bedwood Lane in Swan Lake.

4. As of March 18h we will have one new employee starting work. I have not been able to contact the

second individual who was approved lor the job.

5. Any other items that may arise prior to meeting.

OELAWARE ENGINEERING

1. CDBG Grant Project Phase 10 - White Sulphur Springs Boyd Road and Well Screens

. Actions for the Board to consider at today's meeting:

o None

ruction Status tn Work tor the

Contract work was substantially completed (as ol 11129123), except for the tollowing punch

list items (as of 3/26124):

. Final site restoration - $12,892 - Spring 2024

. Demobilization - $6,000 - Pending linal site restoration
. Punchlist Remaining Value = $18,892 (amount to be withheld as of l/30/24)

Project Substantial Completion

e

P a g e 7 | 31

1

900.00

Junk Yard 500.00

300.00



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 12754

DAfE 411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM

. Tweedie has provided the required closeout docurnents (except for linal payment

application, pending completion of punchlist)

. Tweedie final work and linal payment requests can be mmpleted and submitted in May

2024.
. We will assemble the project closeout package, and provtde it to he Town, with a copy t0

lhe contractor, upon completion ol as-builts and linal contractor payrnent request

Contractor Final Payment Request
. Can be submifted in May 2024 following completion ol remaining punchlist work

Boyd Road Reconstruction
. An OCR extension was granted untilJune 28, 2024

o Boyd Road Reconslruction package is outto bid

r Bids due 4/4/24
o Bid reMew award recommendation will be provided to fie Town lor review by 4110D4

Ior action at the 4/15/24 board meeting
r Construction documents require completion of work by May 31 , 2024
. Background
. On December 8,2023 the Town submitted a formal request to NYSOCR, including

cost estimate and anticipated poect schedule, Schedule Bar Chart and Email

Conespondence between Blauer Associates and OCR regarding poect extension.

1 .) Based on the cost estimate provided with the extension request, the estimated
cost for this work is $182,225

2.) With the Town Highway Department willing to contribute up to $20,000 toward

the road reconstruction/paving work
. On December 14, 2023 NYSoCR sent the Town a letter approving the request for a

contract time extension lor the above pro.lec{. See attaded.
1.) The NYS Oftice of Conn unity Renewal (OCR) is in rueipt ol the Town ol

Libefiy's lettet requesting an ertension beyond the project completion deadline of
Januaty 5,2024.

2.) Based on OCR's review and careful considention keTown of Libeily's request
lor an ertension has been gnnted, and your revised prciect completion date is
June 28,2024.

. This work, and other related expenses (additional engineering, not included in the cost

estimate) are anticipated to be covered by the grant
. On Zl23l24 prolecl drawings and specilications were submitted lor OCR review.
o The Town received OCR review comments 0n212U24,2129124,
. The Town received notice that lhe bid specifications appear to be in mmpliance with

applicable OCB requirements, and on 3/1/24 that OCR has no objections to the Town
of Liberty publishing the notice on 229124

P a g e 8 | 31

The anticipated prolect schedule is as follows:



TOW! BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 12754

DATE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREEI, LIBERTY, NY 12754
TIME: 6:30 pM

Task Schedule:

Second Public Hearing lu Pnlect December 4, 2023 - Conplete

Town Cmsiden Extension Request and OCR Terms: December 4, 2023 - Complete

Extension Request Submitted to OCR: December 8, 2023 - Complete

Bid Doqrrnent Preparation: January - February N24
ERR/RROF Review and Revision/Recvaluatinn: Complete

Bid Doarnents to OCR: February 23, 2024 - Complete

Towr Board Aufrorization to go to Bid: ltar$ 4,N24 - Conrplete

Bid Adr€rtisernent Published: Mard 8, 2024 - Complete

Pre-bid Meeting: March 14, 2024 - Complete

Bid opening: April4,2024 - Pending

Bid Review and Award Recornrnendatim to Tom : April 1 0, 2024

Boad Resolution tor Bid Aw"ard: Apn|15,2024
lsue Notice d Award: April 16, 2024

Pre{onstructim Meeting: April 2024

Construction Contracl DoorEnt & Submittal Review: Apnlnz4
Construction: Apd N24 - May 31, fr24

Toum to Review and Consider Final Pay Request 0n or Before June 7, 2024

Construction Contrad ClooeouL On or Belore June 28, 2024

. This sdedule is an estinnte and he actual sdedule nay differ slighty as he proiect

proceeds. However, we are conlident his proied will be brought to cornpletim by he
June 28, 2024 deadline.

Proiect Cost Summary
o OverviedQuick Summary
o Awarded Bid total = $391 ,162

o Final Total of Contract TL1-G-22, lncluding All Changes = $403,369
o Conslruction budget (2021 estimate) = $587,200 (not including contingency)

o Pending Boyd Road Reconstruction/Paving, there remains $234,831 ($183,831

Remaining Construction Funds + $51,000 in contingency) in grant dollars presently

uncommitted.
o Planned expenditures associated with additional Boyd Road work

Item Estimated Cost

Reconstruction ol +l
1,100 lineal feet of

Boyd Boad

$182,225 Per 1212023

estimate to oCR
To be bid out

P a g e 9 | 31



TOVVN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM

Additional

Engineering work lor
design, bidding and

construction phase

services lor Boyd

Road reconstruction

$30,000 Pending

Amendment 1 to

Delaware's contract

Sum of ltems $z I z,zzc

Remaining Budget $234,831

Net remaining atter
planned

expenditures

$22,606

Aboul $22,000 is anticipated to remain in contingency after planned expenditures associated with

reconstruction of about 11m linealteet of Boyd Road including the $30,000 Delaware Engineering

Contract Amendment No. 1

o More detailed cost summa

Item No.: Item Description: Estimated

cost/budget
(Feb 2021

Engineering

Report lor
the CFA

application)

As bid April

2023 with

Bid

Alternate

Price - no

changes

Contract

Costs to-

date (as ol
2-28-24)
with all

changes

Budgel

minus bid -

minus

changes

as ol02-28-

24

,l
$s87,200 $391 ,162 $391,162 $196,038

2 Construction - (no olhers)

3 Construction - Subtotal Bid $587,200 $391 ,162 $391,162 $196,038

4 Change Order No. 1 (Final

Over/ Under):

Quantity Adiustment (net) $o ($1 1,068)

Concrete Anchor Blocks $0 $ 5,500

Hydrant Extension $0 $2,775
Addt'l Funds lor Road

Restoration
$o $15,000

Change Order No. 1 Total
(net) =

$0 $12,207 ($12,207)

5 Boyd Road Reconstruction
(Estimated - to be bid)

P a g e 10 | 31

Construction - General

$182,225 ($182,22s)

l



Anticipated Town

Contribution (up to not to

exceed $20,000)
6=3+4+5 SUBT0TAL - Construction $587,200 $391 ,162

-Delaware Enoineerinq $149,500 $149,500 $149,500
7B Amendment 1 Add'l

Boyd Road

Reconstruction 2024

$0 $o $ 30,000 ($3o,ooo)

Pending

Town

Approval

B -Blauer Associates (Grant

Admin)(1)
$4s,000 (1) $4s,000 (1) $45,000

(1)

9=6+7A+7B+8 Total Estimated Cosl/Cost
to Date

$781,700 $585,662 $810,094

10 Contingency $s1,000 $51,000 $o $51,000

1 1=10+9 Project BudgeVoost to Date

Plus Contingency - Total
$832,700 $810,094 $22,606

12=1 1 -8 Project BudgeUCost to Date

Plus Contingency Grant

Eligible (2)

$787,700 $591,662 $22,606

13 Grant Amount $787,700 $787,700 $787,700

14=13-12 Grant Budget Minus Cost -
Remaining

$o $22,606

TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NOBTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 12754

DATE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREEI, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM

(1)- Town agreed to fund grant administration (Blauer Associates) at $45,000 to tacilitate pro1ect readiness

and smre more points on he application - cosl not eligible lor grant reimbursement

(2)- All costs except Grant Administration are eligible for grant lunding

o About $22,000 is anticipated to remain in contingency after planned expenditures
associated with reconslruction of about 1100 lineal feet of Boyd Road including the

$30,000 Delaware Engineering Contract Amendment No. 1

Protessional Services Conlract Amendment No. 1 for Enqineerinq Services
At the February 5, 2024 meeting the Town Board authorized the Town Supervisor to

execute Delaware Engineering, D.P.C.'s Prolessional Services Contract Amendment

No. 1 lor Engineering Servrces lor the Wtite Sulphur Springs Water District - Phase 10

lmprovements, associated with partial reconstruclion of Boyd Road, 0CR Small Cities

CDBG Project # 641PV1I78-21 , in the total amount ol $30,000.

Contract Amendment No. 'l lor Engineering Services executed on February 6, 2024

P a g e 11 | 31

a

Not

deducted

lrom total

other Costs:

($28,3e4)

$636,662

$765,094

196,038

t$t8sssa T$ 1so6__l

I



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREEI, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM

. Budget modification that includes this work has been accepted by oCH on February

26,2024
Swan Lake Wi{TP Upgrade

o Actions lor the Board to consider at today's meeting:
o Town to mnsider authorizing the Town Clerk to issue a $300 check to NYSDEC for the

underground luel storage tank registration application

Projecl Funding/Financing Overview
. NoChangeslhis month

. Project cunently linanced lor hardship (0%) loan, WIA grant and BIL funding with a grant

ol up to 50% ol the project cost, less the WIA grant.

Project lunding summary based on cunent infonnation:a

Project# Description BIL Grant

c3-537041-00 EngineeringtProl

Services (DEDPC

contract plus 10%

continqency)

$ 2,922,655 NA NA $ 2,922,655

c3-537041-01 O,ther\/'vWIP

Upgrade sope
items

$ 1,52,345 $ 6,916,000 $ 6,584,000 $ 15,02,345

TOTAL $ 4,500,000 $ 6,916,000 $ 6,584,000 $ 18,000,000

Estimated Grant

Total
$1 1,416,000

(63%)

ln summary, the cunent $18M project is in line to receive 63% in grants and 0% linancing on the balance.

Project Financing Agreements (PFAs) executed/closed on January 12, 2023 for both poecis,
short term financing funds now available and costs lor contracts with approved
MWBUDBE/SDOVBE Plan(s) are eligible lor disbursement

a

a

a Professional Services Work (C3-5370-01-00) WllA Grant funded only
. ln respolse to communicatims with NYSEFC, the Torlrm responded on November 15,2022.10

NYSEFC rquesting hat WIA funds be utilized lor prolessional services.
o We sent digital copies ol the exeolted prolessional seMces contract to NYSEFC on November

20,202.vrhidwas approred per 126/23 NYSEFC letter.
. Has 2 programs included lor compliance:. MWBUDBE/SDOVBE Goals

. 30% MWBE, and

. 60lo SDVOBE

Page 12 131

WIA Grant BIL 0% Loan Total



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE:411124
PLACE:SEN|OR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM
. Delaware/MSl submitted our MWBE & SDVOBE Utilization Plans to the Town on

March 16, 2023 and the Town submitted to NYSEFC for review/approval on March

21,2023.
. We have worked through many ol NYSEFC MWBE review comments, and have

successfully completed the Construction lnspection RFP solicitation process in

September and October 2023.
. We have worked through NYSEFC's MWBE review comments and on November

2, 2023 the Town received notification that NYS EFC has reviewed and accepted

our MWBE and SDVOB Utilization Plans and partial Waiver requests l0r the Town

ol Liberty - Project No. 5370-01-00, Delaware Engineering D.P.C. contract.
. The DE contract is eligible for disbursement, EFC will release payment for all invoices

submtted to date (upon receipt and processing of a disbursement request) and the

Town can then reimburse intemal funds
. Cheryl G. continues to submit disbursement requests for project invoices

struction c3-5370-01-01 WIA & BIL funded, has one program for compliance.

. MWBE/DEB/SDVOBE

o 20% MWBE

[20% DBE (fed.) il equivalency project (pop >10,000), NA]

. Utilization Plans to be provided by Construction Contractors lollowing bid award so

no actron until then

Delaware & MSI will continue to work with the Town and NYSEFC through WllA & BIL

requirements

Movinq the WWTP U rade Proiect Forward
a Prolessional €elaces Vl/ork

o Crcntinuing to work with the Town and NYSEFC and our fiscal subconsultant MSI as

needed on contract related items.

o Design continuing
. Working on updated project cost estimate with subcontractor Trophy Point

. Damon, Wayne, and John Lennon went on a trip on Januar10,2024 to Waverly

WWTP to see the equipment proposed at this facility

. Site visit to Vernon, NY to see mechanical screens is pending

. Continuing work on NYSDEC SPDES permit Application tor NY-2A tor a tacility
upgrade and expansion

. Bequesting limits lor V1MTP maximum monthly average daily llow ot 0.960

MGD and 0.686 MGD
. New permit needed before NYSDEC will approve the design and before

project can go out to bid
. Need Town to decide on permit limit flow

a

a

Page 13 131



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NOBTH MAIN STREET, UBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM
. Daft NY-2A Form filled out and submitted on Friday, August 4, 2023, (and

resubmitted m Tuesday August 29, 2023, and September 15, 2023) to

NYSDEC Permits (Apama Roy) along wift
o Location Map

. Upgrade Site Plans and Process Flow Sdenatic
o Detailed Mixing Zone Form

. Need to submit yet Updated WTC Form lor anticipated WTC uuge
lollowing he WWIP Upgrade

. NYSDEC advised us m 102y23 hat hey are uorking on the application

now and will get bad< lo us soon.
. Follorrved up with NYSDEC Region 3 Permits on 10102n3, flnt8., &

121923 to rEuesl update(s)
. NYSDEC ReEonded on December 19, 2023 requesting hat he Tov,n

please provide a// inlornntim in Tables A, B, F, and G (attadled, NY-2A

Revised 05/12204 with additional sampling)

. TABLE A. EFFLUENI PARAMETERS FOR ALt POTWS

. TABLE B. EffiUENT PARAMETERS FOR ALL POTWS VttITH A
FLOW EQUAL TO OR GRE{TER THAN 0.1 MGD

. TABLE F. WATER TBEATTIENT CHEMICAL LISTING

. TABLE G. INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGE INFORMATION

. There is only sampling required for Table A (two sections) & B. Table

F. Water Treatment Chemicals and Table G. lndustrial Discharge

lnformation do not require sampling, and Delaware will lill hem out
o Please note the secllrn on Analysis (Page 2, he Geneal lnstruclions)

that the hb will need to pay aftention to seled tre appropriate test

rnefiod
. We plan to sdedule a prc-sampling rneeting to nnla sure hat hey

fulty understand wtrat !rc need.
. The hb, orToain, can lonmrd us he resulh and lve can fill in he tables
o W&S Dept. is reviewing and will let us krorrrr wtpn you would like to

sdedule his sampling. We senthe listto Darnon and Waynecf,lzzynandhe Town conducled

sampling m 1/17124
. We are sumnnrizing he results received (in Tables A, B, F & G). There are stillsampling resulls pending
. There uere some sample results received trat used he inconecl standard

tes{ing method and will need to be redone (at no cost to he Town). The samplinghatneedstobe redone wasordered on 32224. TIe hb is shipping new sampling bottes to he Torm. The Toun should rcceive he additional sampling bdtles he week ol 32$
UA, and should proceed wih resampling

Page 14 131



a

TOW{ BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
TIME: 6:30 PM. We need to estimate WTC list lor he upgrade as uiell. DepeMs on permit

flo\fl limit

On-site Under Ground FuelTanks
o There are two existing onsite fuel tanks, shown on the existing plans, that have been

abandoned in place
. Diesel oil Tank - 1 ,000 gal. capacity (located near emergency generatoo
. Gasoline Tank - 500 gal. capacity (filled with sand, located in parking lot)

o No Town records of tanks being registered or lormally closed

o The Tourn will need to get these tanks registered in order lo fully close out and

remove them (e.9., closure report and sampling, etc.)

o The only tank that requires registration is the gas tank. The diesel tank would not

require registration if the gas tank was not there, but because ol the gas tank, all

tanks (above & below ground) onsite need to be registered

o Once the inground tanks are removed the other above ground tanks are not required

to be registered

o There would be an initial $300 registration fee, but DEC may come back lor
additional lee based on all the missed years ol registration. The tank registrations go in s-year cycles, so the Town muld owe $300lor every

five-year period that these tanks have existed (bases on Total Design Capacity

of All Tanks at the Facility). Given the age ol the USTs per the record plans, there could be 8 or 9, five-year

registration cycles that were missed. The Town could be looking at back

registration lees ol up to $2,400.
o Once the registrations of the tanks are processed, the Town would then submit a

Tank Notilication Closure Form whenever we know be schedule ol the tank closing

work

o Delaware will continue to move forward with Damon on the missing application items

and get he application ready to go, and recommended that the Town will need lo
pay $300 in the near term to start the application review process, and may need to

backpay for previous regislntion cycles at a cost ol $300 per S-year rycle
o Therefore, if the Town would like to move lonvard with closurc ol the existing

abandoned storage tanks, then we ttcommend that the Town Board:
. Authorize the Town Clerk to issue a check to NYSDEC for $300lor the tank

registration applicatlon

Subcontnct work

o Financial Administration - Municipal Solutions, lnc. (\AIBE)

. Subontract exealed 12lNlD wfi Municipal Solutions, lnc lor Financial

Assistance SeMces to cornply wih NYSEFC requirements (e.9., MWBE, EEO,

etc.)

ge 15 131

o



TOWN BOARD MEETING

1 1 9 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:411124

PLACE:SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STBEET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM
. Work to include NYSEFC program compliance, monthly/quaner[ paperwork,

etc.
. Continuing to work with the Town on periodic NYSEFC filings and papenruork

and with DE on MWBE & SDVOBE Utilization Plan items

o Survey and Subsurface Utility Exploration - Shumaker (WBE)
. Subcontract execuledon 10121122

. SUE contrac'tor was onsite Wednesday Nov 2 thru Friday November 4, 2022

. The surveyor was onsite November 7 thru November 9 , n22bt lhe initial topo

and boundary survey work
. Topo and boundary survey received 121U22

o Geotednical (borings and geotech report for new bldgs.) - Atlantic Testing (WBE)
. Subcontract executed on 0208/23
. Boring work began3121l23 and continued during theweekol3127l23.
. DRAFI boring logs were provided on 05112123. Final geotechnical report providedongl22l23

o Reproduction/PrintingServices
. Planning to use Constructive Copy (WBE) lor repro of bid specs and

drawings

o Construction Cost E$imating (construclion) - Trophy Point (SDVOBE)
. Subconsultant agreement with Trophy Point Construction Services

(SDoVBE) and Consulting for cost estimating services executed on 114124
. 40% Design drawings were submitted to TP on 219124.. The 4fflocostestimate isanticipatedto be received byApril 1,2024

o MechanicaUHVAC Design Review - Jade Stone (MWBE)
. Retaining a MWBE firm to provide mechanical/llVAC design review. Peer reMewol HVACdesign
. Subcontract pending

o Other MWBE Subcontract's Pending
. For Construction-Phase work - will seek as design nears completion

. C,onstruction MaterialTesting

. Special lnspections

2, Stevensville Water Project
. Actions lor the Board to consider at today's meeting:

. None
. Construction and punch-list work complete
. Still waiting for Osterhoudt to return the maintenance bond for the project closeout package

(last requested on 3126124)

. As-builts being prepared

. Construction certilication planned to go out to NYSDOH with as-builts in April2024

. Ostefioudt repaired a leaking water service on 12l19l23.Ihe repair will be covered under the prolecl 1-

year maintenance bond whid began on July 3, 2023. (maintenance bond is still pending from

Osterhoudt). Some sort or restoration will need to occur in the spring.

Page 16 131



TOVVIIBOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREEI, LIBERTY, NY 12754
TIME: 6:30 pM

etail below:

Contract Tl2-E-2017 - Electrical.
o All work completed and paid out.

Contract T12€-2017 - General
o Water Storage Tank substantially complete June 2021 and papenrrrork previously

processed.

. Remaininq work tor the Watermain. Swan Lake Crossinq. and Well Field
lmprovements:
New waterline has been in operation since late April 2023 and welllield and other

watermain work has been completed

All contract work is subshntially completed as of ()r31/23, the lollowing punch lisl
Items associated with the Swan lake Crossing rvere completed as of 92923
. lnsulation trim - Complete
. Touch up galvanization paint for new base plates and support brackets - Complete
o As-builts - Complete

Project Completion (Substantial) - Watermain, Suaan Lake Crossing, and Well Field
lmprovements Only (Substantial Completion for Water Storage Tank accepted on June 7,

2021)
. At he July 3 neeting he Town Board resohed to auhorize he Tom SupeMsor to

endorse he Certificate of Suhtantial Completion form for Contracl No. TUG-17 - General

with May 31, 2023 as he date of Substantial Completion for the Watermain, Swan Lake

Crossing, and Well Field lmprovementynon-water storage tank work and a tinal contracl

amountfor Well Field lmprovernenh/non-water $orage tankwork, of $1,182,4&t and atotal
final contract arnount ol $2,378,660

. Delaware has lonrvarded he Tolvn-signed Certilicate ol Subslantial Completion to he
mntracto( lor exeqJtion and reque$ed pro,ect doseout papervrork (i.e., affidavit of release

ol liens lor subontndo{s and Euiprnent suppliers, prwide nnintenance bond, etc.) m
07/923, and resent he Certilrcate of Substantial Corpletion (and ftange Order No. 7)lor
exeqrtim on 9/2223

. The contraclor retumed he execx.ited Certtficate ol Subshntial Completion (and Change

order llo. 7) m 10/1323; we are still waiting for he nnintenance bond lrom he contraclor

(last requesled on U1524)and, when all items are in hand, we will assemble he projecl

closeout pad<age, induding he linal payfiEnt application and as-builb, and proMde it to the

Touin, wih a copy to the contraclor.

o EFC is questioning tre contnact amount versus arnount paid lor the final quatterly rcprt lor

Osterhoudt and subcontraclo( Rock Mtn

. We have asked Osterhoudt to conlim he linal subcontrad amount with Rock Mh., and il

tre subcontnact decreased, to please provide a brief ephnation to respond to EFC wift

Swan Lake Crossino at Lake Outlet
. Osterhoudt was onsite during the weeks ol April 17 and24,2023, completing the water

Page 17 131



TOWIIBOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBEHTY, NY.I2754

oAlE'.411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM

main crossing, and success,ully tested (disinlection and pressure) the new line

Delaware submitted NYSDOH Certilication ol Completion for the crossing and received

NYSDOH-District Oflice approval to put it on line when ready on April 21, 2023

Delaware plans to submit a linal Construction Certification lor all contract work to be

submitted with as-builts to NYSDOH - cunently working on as-builts and will submit

certilication in the near luture

Payment Request No. 10 (Final)
. At the November 20, 2023 meeting the Town Board resolved to authorize the Finance

Department to proceed to process Payment Application No. 10 (Final), to General

Contract No. TL2-G-2017 lor H. Osterhoudt Excavating, lnc. lor the period ending

october 13, 2023, in the amount of $133,443.00 as requested by the contractor,

including submittal of the payment request to NYSEFC for reimbursement,

understanding that payment to the contractor will be made following receipt ol
reimbursement from NYSEFC, and contingent upon the receipt ol the complete

closeout package and all payment application items
. Final payment Check mailed to the contractor the week of 112O23

a NYSEFC Final Short Term (STl Loan Disbursement Requesl and Lonq Term (LD Loan

a

a

LT Closing was completed on 12l6l22,Long-term lunds became available for

disbursement beginning on 121812022

a NYS EFC Document Collection
All documents have been submitled, with the exception ot TAM's Subcontract

Agreement with Turtle & Hughes, including the EEO Policy Statement and Lobbying

Certificate.

An explanation has been provided to NYSEFC that the prime contractor lor the

Electrical contract has indicated that there is no subcontract because Turtle & Hughes

is a materials supply vendor. They only supplied material tor this project. This is under

review by NYSEFC.

a

3, Economic Development Water and Sewer lnlrastructure Capacity Planning Study
. A dratU most cunent revised version ol the report of the report was provided to the Tovwr

Supervisor on 1APn3, andlothe Village Mayor andDaveB. on 1l1ll24
. The Town is proposing a joint meeting in April 2024
. Met with Village DPW Supervisor on October 13, 2023
. Working to revise this ASAP with Dave Burke and then get to the Town for review
o Elm Street Well remediation and future use are key to this study
. Due to likely SPDES permit changes, study to review the ability of the Village WWTP to meet the

new limits will also be added to the study recommendation - \A/WTP has adequate capacity for
some additional f loMcontributions without more upgrades.

Page 18 131

a



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, UBERW, NY 12754
TIME: 6:30 PM

. DE Statl held initial meeting with the Town (Frank and Damon) to review scope, current zoning,
water, sewer, development projects, collaboration with Village, study products, and action items,

etc. on November 14,2022
. Met at Village Hall on February 7 with the Village (Mayor Joan, Judy, Lynn Barry, Dave Harman,

Mark Kellam) and Town (Supervisor DeMayo and Dean Farrand) with lhe tocus on Village
infrastructure and needs.

. Meeting summary was sent to Tovm and Village on 3/14/22
o Will involve planning staff as well as Town and Village water and sewer statf
. At the September 6, 2022 meeting the Board authorized the Town Supervisor to endorse the

Economic Development Water and Sewer lnfrastructure Capacity Planning Study, dated August

15, 2022 to conduct:
r Economic Development Water and Sewer lnlrastructure Capacity Planning Study
. Update to Parksville Sewer Service Altematives Study
. Select Grant Writing

4. Swan Lake Sewer Systen Evaluation/lll EPG
o Board Action RequiredatTonight's Meeting:

. Review EPG Document Checklist

Board Action Required at the Mav 6, 2024 Meeting:
. Review and consider adopting recommended Board Resolutions
. Review and consider accepting Budget and Plan ol Finance

o Delaware submitted EPG application for up to $50,000 in grant funding for Ul investigations, with

commitment lor a $10,000 local match (20%) on August 1 1 , 2023

o This Project has been selected lor awardlt
o On 2l15l24lhe Town received notification lrom NYSEFC that the Town has been awarded a

NYS Environmental Facilities Corporation (EFC) Engineering Planning Grant (EPG) for the

project, in an amount not to excted $50,0fl), for the development ol an engineering report to

identify sources of inflow and inliltration, evaluate altematives, and recommend improvements to

the Town ol Liberty's Swan Lake Sewer District. This has a 20% local match ($10,000) whlch

the Town agreed to do in ltlarch 2023 if the grant was awarded.
o At the March 4, 2024 meeting the Tom Board resolved to:

. Authorize the Town SupeMsor confirm acceptance and intent to proceed with this project by

completing and signing the Acknowledgement and Acceptance ol EPG Grant Award Form and

e-mailing it to epg@etc.nv.gov no later than March 8, 2024, and
. Authorize the Town Clerk to publish the legal notice for Request lor Qualifications tor

professional seMces lor work associated with preparation of the Swan Lake Sewer District

Engineering Report for lhe Sewer System evalualion

. The EPG Grant Ameptance Form was submitted NYSEFC by the Town Supervisor via email on

February 22,2024

Page 19 131



1. Board Resolutions (tor action at the lilay 6, 2024 Meeting):

Submit signed, certilied board resolutions in PDF format designating the authorized

representative and local match amount. Sample Resolution Language is available. Type ll

SEQR resolutions are no longer required for Engineering Planning Grants.
. AuthorizedRepresentaliveResolulion

Board resolution designating an Authorized Representative for the project
. Local Match Resolution

Board resolution authorizing and obligating local match funds

Note: Similar resolutions were adopted by the Tovm at the March 30,2023 meeting. NYSEFC

updated the template/sample resolutions in March 2024, so we recommend that the Town

adopt the updated resolutions

2. Budget and Plan of Finance Form (for action at the May 6, 2024 Meeting):
. Detailed budget and plan ol linance including all prime contract9agreements, in-kind

services, third-party funding, and satisfaction ol the minimum 20olo local match

requirement.

3. Executed Engineering Agreement (for action at the August 5, 2024 Meeting). All architectural and engineering contracls must be procured through a lederally
acceptable Request for Qualilications (RFQ) process, in accordance with 40 U.S.C 1 101 .

All contracts must be signed by both parties and must contain the scope ol work and lee.. Architectural/Engineering Procurement Certification
. All checklisl items due by August 31, 2024 (See anticipated schedule below)
. ln order to remain eligible for these funds, the Town must enter into a Grant Agreement lor

the above project by September 30,2024
. Therefore, if the Town would like to proceed with the project, then we recommend at the

May 6,2024 meeting, that the Town:
. Adopt the Board Resolutions designating an Authorized Representative, and

authorizing the local match lor the Libefi (T) EPG 128719/Swan Lake Sanitary
Gollection System Ul lnvestigation as set forth in the attached subject resolution

. Accept the Budget and Plan of Finance Form

Prolessional Services RFQ

a

TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 127s4

TIME: 6:30 PM

0n March 13,2024 NYSEFC provided the Town an EPG Checklist and supporting documentation

to assist the Town in the process ol entering into a Grant Agreement with EFC):

. Requires evaluating Request for Qualifications to tacilitate seleclion lor professional services to
prepare the Engineering Report and associated activities

. The Clerk does not need to do anything related iar/E ProcuremenVRFQ Process at this time

. We plan to provide the Town with the ffE ProcuremenVRFQ documents (i.e., Legal Notice,
RFQ, Scoring Matrix, Scoring Summary, Resolution tor Contract Award, A/E Procurement
Certification) lor review at the May 6 meeting

The anticipated schedule is as lollows:

March 23,2023 (A)

Page 20 131

a

. Adopt Baord Resolutions....



TOW! BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 127s4
TIME: 6:30 PM

Submit NYSCFA EPG Funding App1icati0n................. .... August 1 1 , 2023 (A)

Award Announcemenl ... February 15, 2024 (A)

February 16,2024 (A)Award Letter received by Town

Authorize the Town Clerk to publish the legal notice for RFQ. March 4,2024 (A)

March 8, 2024 (A)Deadline to submit an executed Award Acceptance Form

EPG Checklist ol Supporting Documentation received by Town March 13, 2024 (A)

Provide update to Town Board ....... April 1, 2024 (I\
Town adopts updated Board Resolutions and Plan of Finance ..........................May 6,2024 (Il
RFQ lor A/E Procurement

Provide RFQ Documents to the Town

May - August 2024 (T)

..........May 6, 2024 (T)

Tovm to publish the legal notice....... .May 10,2024 (l')
Deadline to submit RFQ/SOQ

Town Clerk to distribute and Board to review RFQs/SOQs ........... June 8 - July 1, 2024 (T)

Town Board to score RFCVSOQ and select firm (at Board meeting) ............ July 1 , 2024 (I)
Engineering Contract Submitted to Town

Engineering Contract Submitted to
July 1, 2024 (I)

Execute Agreement with selected lirm (at Board meeting) August 5, 2024 (T)

SubmilEPGChecklistSupportingDocumentation..................................byAugust16,2024(T)

Deadline to submit EPG Checklist Supporting Documenlalion

Execute PFA

August 31, 2024 (T)

September 2024 (T)

Deadline to Execute Grant Agreement .............. ....... September 3'l ,2024 (T\

Complete l/l Engineering Report ................ ...October 2024-0ctober 2025 (T)

. Background

. At the March 30, 2023 meeting the Town Board authorized the Supervisor to execute planning

granl application with the NYS Environmental Facilities Corporation and authorization and

appropriation ol local match (minimum ol 20% il the EPG grant is awarded).
. Delaware submitted EPG application lor up to $50,000 in grant funding l/l investigations, with

commitment lor a $10,000 local match (20olo) on August 1 1 , 2023

. Digital copies loruarded to the Town Supervisor, Water and Sewer and Town Clerk on 08-31-23 -
hard copy can be provided if requested.

5, Lead & Copper Rule Revisions service line inventory rcquircments, due Octobet 2024

. Final FFY 2024lUP Amendment No. 2 was issued in March 2024 with no changes

. However, based on the linal IUP amendment, which was published by EFC in March 2024, it
appears that the Town may not receive a granl

. The October 2024 inventorv deadline remains

. The Town will need to continue to move forward with this recoqnizinq that outside fundinq

a

is unlikelv
Town should continue to orqanize information on lead services lines

rou nd

NYSDOH recently issued a draft amendment to the FFY2024 DWSRF IUP regarding the BIL Lead

P a g e 21 | 31

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LlBEBry, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM

Service Line Replacement (BIL-LSLR) funding. Comments were accepted via e-mail until 5:00

p.m. on Friday February 16,2024 to design@health.nv.gov

The result of this submission was that the Town was determined by EFC to be eligible lor funding

under the BIL LSLI grant program.

lunds lor the ram are limited and it ars that a n

a

a

a

a

to be awarded to larqe cities like NYC. Albanv. and Rochester.

Municipalities may provide comments to EFC, regarding the draft IUP amendment, before it is

linalized.

On Feb 14 mm m nl it rh T

comment on the draft IUP for EFC consideration.

The Town Supervisor siqned, and submitted, bv email, to desion @health.ny.qov on Februarv 15,

2024

Vvhile it is possible that these comments could result in lunding being awarded t0 a greater variety

ol small eligible communities, it should be understood that there is no guarantee that that the Town

will be one of them.

Fundinq ListinqiApolication :

A reoort and listino form were final2ed and submitted on 8l25l23lot a lead service line

Z h

a

a

a

inventory proiect. coverinq the Town's setuen Water districts, to be considered for 100% qrant

fundino throuqh the BIL oroqram administered bv NYS DWSRF. PER and Listinq form

emailed to Town Suoervisor and Damon on 8125123.

The estimated oroiect cost is $569,094
e orenI is rece ved the n r0 ect will be sub ct to federal and DWSRF urrem 0..re0 entsa tf

MUtrE. BABA, AlS, Davis Bacon, etc.).

A coov ol what was submitted (i.e.. enoineerin o reoort and IUP listino form) was submitted to

a

the Town on Auoust 28
. DRAFT Funding Award Notilication occurredin January 2024
. lt is likely that this lunding application was not successful

EFC and DOH hosted a webinar on the Lead Service Line (LSL) lunding available through the
Bipartisan lnfraslructure Legislation (BlL).

o Grants are only available to municipalities that meet the delinition of a Disadvantaged
Community (DAV). ll a client is not a DAV, then they wll only get subsidized financing

o ln order to qualify for BIL Lead Service Line grant funding (inventory or replacement), a
municipality needs to have a 2021 MHI that is less than 80% ol the regionally-adjusted
State MHl. The Town of Liberty Qualilies for this.

o DAV eligibility applies to both inventory and replacement projects. DAVs can get up to
100% grant funding ($2M max) for inventory projects, and up to 70olo grant lunding (910M
max) for replacement projects.

o You can only apply lor LSL replacement lunding for locations where the number and
location ol LSL are known and verified, even il it is just a targeted area. However, if you are
requesting replacement funding, then the entire line (public and private portion) must be
replaced.

o You can apply for both invenlory and replacement projects simultaneously, but with

P age 22 131



TOWNBOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTEB 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
TIME: 6:30 PM

separate applications. For example, in the Village ol Catskill there are some known
locations ol lead service lines associated with a water main replacement project that is in

the planning stages, but they still need to mmplete a community-wide LSL inventory belore
the DOH oclober 2024 deadline.

o You may be able to'piggy-baclC a LSL replacement proJect with a water main replacement
project that is anticipated to receive DWSRF funding, but only if the two projects can be
kept completely separate. They are two diflerent sources of funds with ditferent reporting
requirements and must be tracked separately.

o IrlE Procurement Requirements will apply, just like every other BllJunded project.

Procurement doesn't need to happen before an application is made, but it would make
sense to get that out ol the way while we wail lor news on any grant awards so we can hit
the ground running.

o The application process lor both project types is the same. No authorizing resolution is

needed, just a completed DWSRF listing lorm and a brief Engineering Report. Engineering

report templates are being worked on. Deadline is August 25.

Town applied lor a grant for the inventory this round, and may apply lor replacement in subsequent

rounds

6, Swan Lake WW|P USEPA Administative Conpliance Order
. On 2120124 USEPA issued formal closeout of the administrative order, see February 20,2024

USEPA Town ol Liberty
o USEPA had minor comments on the O&M Manual, mostly related to figures that would

need to be updated annually (e.9., annual budgets, capital and O&M units) and other

minor wording recommendations

o ldeally the Town wants develop the document so it can stand on its own, without having to

make too many edits over the years.

o Delaware updated the O&M Plan with the Town, and if required resubmit to USEPA,

confirmation still pending
. Background
. Working with the Town to develop written O&M procedures for its Sanitary Sewer System SSS in

accordance with EPA's Attachment entitled 'EPA Region 2's Recommendations Concerning

Written Sanitary Sewer System Operation and Maintenance Procedures.'

. Provided with the EPA correspondence was an attachment with EPA'S recommendations lor
written 0&M procedures and O&M manual Template lor the Town to get an idea ol what others

have developed.
. Needs to be submitted to EPA, with a copy to NYSDEC, by February 1,2024
. A dralt response letter, and enclosures for the Town review and commenl on 1124124.

. We worked with the Town to finalize the response leiler, and enclosures, and submitted to USEPA

(and NYSDEC) on Wednesday 1/31/24

Page 23 l31

7. Sherwood-Roth Booster Punp Replacement



TOWN BOABD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

OATE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM

. Contad award and work Contingent upon successful permissive re,erendum (April 19, 3Odays afler

adoplion)

o Athe February21, 2023 rneeting he Town resoNedto:

o Award he Contrac't No. TL1€-21 - General Cmstruclion lor he Sherwood-Rotr Booster Pump

Replacerent Work to Wttcon, lnc. for the low bid price ol $41 .ffi0, contingent upon

. Auhorize the Town Clerk to issue a Purdase Order to \\littcon, lnc. awarding the Sheruood-Roth

Booster Pump Replacernent to Wttcon, lnc. lor a price ol $41,000, direcling Wrttcon to proceed with

the work and to follow up with submittals lor review as soon as possible.

o Auhorize he Town SupeMsor and Clerk to execute the necessary paperwork (e.9., purchase order,

pay requests etc.), for mntract initiation and mmpletim ol he rrrork.

. Background

. ln he fall ol 2023 Darnon obtained hree quotes for he Sheruood-Bofr Booster Pump Replacernent

work
r Anticipated costs exceeded standard bidding rEuirenenh under Geneal Municipal Law $ 103

o All ontacts for publh work inwfuing an exrynditurc ol nue han $35,(fr ud all purchax
@ntads involving an expeNiture of more than Q0,0N nust typially be awaded b the lowest

responsible bidder after adveftisenent lor *ald bids.

. Damon asked us lor help preparing a mini specificatim to put his out to bid

. We have generated a Legl Notice/Adlertisenpnt lor Bids (requircd by GMLS 103) and REuest for
Bids (HFB)pac*age

. The Legal Notice appeared in Friday's 1D6124 editon ol the Sullivan County Democrats (SCDC)

with bids due m Fnday 2116124

. lt is anticipated that the Board will revrew bids al he February 21 npeting

9. ltems Discussed or Reviewed at Meeting but not distributed with this package:
None

Liberty (T) TBM Handout 04-01-24.docx
Enclosures

NEW BUSINESS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES AS SUBMITTED BY THE TOWN CLERK

Page 24 131

Approval of the following minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk:

8. Attachments
o EPG 128719 Swan Lake Sanitary Collection System l/l lnvestigations

. Checklist of Supporting Documenls Needed for Grant Agreement

. Resolution lor Authorization fora Designated Representative to Execute Grant Agreemenl and
Appropriation ol Local Matcfr

. Budget and Plan of Finance Form



a

a

a

a

TOVVNBOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
TIME: 6:30 PM

Town & Village Joint Comp. mtg. 2121124

Regular Monthly mtg. 2121124

Public Hearing- LL Parks 314124

Dept. HeadMorksession mtg. 314124

Councilmember Dean Fanand

Councilmember John Lennon

Canied

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember John Lennon

Canied

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

RESOLUTION IN MEMOBY OF FORMER SUPERVISOR BEVERLY O'HEARN

WHEREAS, the Town of Liberty wishes to record tts deep sorrow over the passinq of

Beverly O'Hearn; and

WHEREAS, Beverly served as Town Supervisor for the Town of Liberty from r988-r99r; and

WHEREAS, many said she was the best Supervisor the Town ever had; and

WHEREAS, the Town is grateful for her service and dedication to the Town; and

WHEREAS, Beverly's service was given with such dedication that she earned the respect,

admiration and friendsh ip of the citizens of our community.

NOW, THEREFORE, ln recognition of Beverly's contributions to the Town of Liberty and its citizens,

we hereby express our deep appreciation for her service to this community and extend to her

family our sincere sympathy upon her passing.

Motion:

Seconded

5 AYES

Page 25 l31

STONE BID SET FOR4I25I24

The Town Board does hereby set the stone bidlor 4125124 allhe Town ClerKs Office, 120 North Main

Street, Liberty at 11:00 a.m.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Seconded: CouncilmemberVincentMcPhillips

5 AYES Carried



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAfE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM

SPRING CLEAN.UP SET FOR MAY gIH, 1OIH & 11IH

The Town Board does hereby set the Spring Clean-up at the Highway Department located at the corner of

Ferndale-Loomis & Rt. 52 for 5/9, 5/10 & 5/1 1 . The hours are 7:30 a.m. until 3:00 p.m.

Motion:

Seconded

4 AYES

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Carried

INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW #3 OF 2024 ENTITLED "A LOCAL LAW AMENDING CHAPTER 147

ENTITLED "ZONING" OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF LIBERTY, SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW

YORK"

At a regular meeting ol the Town Board of the Town ol Liberty, Sullivan County, New York, held at the Town

ol Liberty Senior Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, New York, in said Town, on the lstday of April,2024,

at 6:30 p.m., prevailing time.

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor DeMayo and upon roll being called, the following

were:

PRESENT: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember Dean Fanand

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Sheni Kavleski

ABSENT:

The lollowing resolution was introduced by Supervisor Frank DeMayo, who moved its adoption, and

seconded by Councilmember Dean Fanand, lo wit:

Page 26 131



TOWN BOABD MEETING

119 NOBTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAfE:411124
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STBEET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM

BE lT BESOLVED, that introductory Local Law No. 3 of the Year 2024 entitled "A local law amending

Chapter 147 entitled "Zoning'of the Code of the Town ol Liberty, Sullivan County, New YorK is hereby

introduced before the Town Board ol the Town of Liberty, County of Sullivan, State ol New York; and

BE lT FURTHER HESOLVED, that copies ol the aforesaid local law be laid upon the desk of each

member of the Town Board; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby determines the aforesaid local law to be

a Type I Action pursuant to the regulations promulgated under the State Environmental Quality Review Act

lor which a full environmental assessment form shall be completed; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby designates itself as Lead Agency lor

purposes ol environmental review ol the aforesaid local law pursuant to the regulations promulgated under

the State Environmental Quality Review Act; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board hold a public hearing on the aloresaid local law

at the Town ol Liberty Senior Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, New York, at 6:00 p.m., prevailing lime,

on May,2024; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk publish or cause to be published a public notice

in the Sullivan Countv Democrat, ol such public hearing at least live (5) days prior thereto.

The question of the adoption ol the loregoing resolution was duly pul to a vote on roll call, resulting

as lollows:

Supervisor Frank DeMayo voting AYE

Councilperson Dean Farrand voting AYE

Councilperson Vincent McPhillips voting AYE

Page 27 131



TOWN BOARD MEETING

1 1 9 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERW, NY 12754

DAfE:411124

PLACE: SENIOB CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM

Councilperson John Lennon voting AYE

Councilperson Sheni Kavleski voting AYE

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted.

PLACEMENT OF HISTORICAL MABKER TO BE PLACED IN MUNICIPAL LOT BEHIND PABKSVILLE

CHUBCH

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

DISCUSSION

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Canied

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember John Lennon

Carried

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Carried

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember John Lennon

Carried

REOUEST A 239 REVIEW FROM THE COUNTY OF SULLIVAN FOR INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW #3

OF 2024 AMENDING THE ZONING OF THE TOWN OF LIBERTY

The Town Board does hereby request a 239 Review lrom the County regarding Local Law #3 ol 2025

amending the Zoning of the Town of Liberty.

SPECIAL MEETING SET ON 5/8/24 AT SWAN LAKE FIREHOUSE

The Town Board does hereby set a Special Meeting on 5/8/24 at 6:30 p.m. at the Swan Lake Firehouse, 52

Stanton C,orner Road, Swan Lake to discuss the Lake and the Downtown Commercial Core Zone.

UNDER REVIEW

Page 28 131

The Town Board does hereby authorize the placement ol Historical Marker to be placed in the Municipal

Lot behind the Church located at lhe inlersection of Short Ave. and Parksville Rd.

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREEI, LlBERry, NY 12754

IIME: 6:30 PM

1. Drilled wells with a yield ol less than 5 GPM.
2. Training & Recommendations policy- Planning & Zoning

3. Shipping Containers

4. Fence ln/Fence Out

5. AIRBNB

6. Solar

7. CountyWater/SewerStudy.

IN PROGRESS

1. Converting and moving the Building Department and the Assesso/s Otfice to the Park &

Recreation Building.

2. Fines

3. Empty Lot in Parksville

4. lllegal dumping of garbage

5. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study

6. Lead Service Line lnventory

7. Walnut Mt. Pavillion.

PUBLIC PABTICIPATION

Many members of the Latino Community came out in support ol Abraham Mizrahi. All commenls pertained

to Devany Bd.

BOARD DISCUSSION

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

It's nice to see all the people that tumed out here tonight. I wish you would come on more oflen,.just not for

one project, you need to take an interest in the Town. I know you guys all work hard. Swan Lake Fire

Department works very hard and they're volunteers they're not getting paid. I think this Devaney Road pro1ect

needs a meeting with certain people, right? Not 50, not 100. Not that I want to exclude anyone. But it's got to

be the Fire Chief, the Water Department, Al Fusco, the Town Barn and the Developer and we can work

through anything, whether it's moving the driveways deeper into the property so the cars are parked on

Devaney road, or another parking lot above the development lor visitors or aunts and uncles or whatever.

We can work through the problem. We can work through the water problem and we can work through the

sewer problem bul, nobody's going to be held hostage here while l'm on this board. l'm for all of you, the

developer, the Fire Company, the community that you hire to do your work but let's have a meeting. We're

only five ol us or six of us and work through the problem.

Page 29 131

Councilmember John Lennon



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:411124

PLACE:SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STHEET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM

Basically, I guess we all agree with Vince. I also have a couple of things myself . I know we didn't discuss

anything about the assessment issues that are coming up. I don't know if anybody's aware ol it. They made

some changes, the state has made some changes, different kinds of assessments lor the better word ol it,

senior exemptions and the some other things there and there's some options that I think that the board we

should start to look at also, insurance oplions, whether we can opt in or opt out. Some that the state

mandated, and there's some options for that, you know, part ol the new code coming out lor the assessor.

So at least she has some guidance on how she's going to handle these some ol these situations as they

come up.

Councilmember Dean Farrand

I echo evefihing that's been said. There was a training class held, Sheni and I went to it last week. lt was

supported by the county given by DOS and it was very good. lt provided attendees with uselul relative

inlormation that we will be able to use in our comprehensive plan and our rezoning process. The Planning

Board interviews of applicants will commence tomorrow. lt's been a three month prolect. Continuing

gathering data necessary to the comprehensive plan. That's something l've been doing for a while which

when we do sit down with that plan we actually have some lactual inlormation. And the well data repon just

keeps on growing.

Councilmember Sheni Kavleski

lam still operating on a learning curve but lagree with Vince absolutely.

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Yeah, l'll go with what Vince said. We will be talking about that because there is potential litigation with

regards to Devany Rd., so we will be going into executive session to discuss this with counsel. Just a

couple of things. Congratulations to Maurice Gerry and Kurt Scheibe for being the next recipients at the

Liberty Central Schools Wall of Fame. Much well deserved lor both of these folks. We held the Easter egg

hunt this weekend and it was a good succ,ess, especially since it was rescheduled. Thanls to Ernie Feasel

lor playing the Easter Bunny and thanks to Joanne McPhillips for stepping up and helping out and well

done by the Parks and Rec folks and Felix in particular \,vho pretty much emceed the event. Just to let the

board know, at the next Department Head Meeting on May 6, l'm going to invite Parks and Rec.

For those out there who don't know, there's a project out there by the state and they're studying what the

situation is statewide with broadband. I know in Sullivan County there are a lot ol areas where you cannot

connect. lwill get this stufl posted on our website lomonow. There's a program called CONNECTALL and

they have mapping and all sorts of stufl but, it's an opportunity lor the public il you're not connected, I

realize, il you're not connected, it's probably diflicult to connect, so you're going to have to find somebody

that can mnnect with them but they're asking lor input. lf you have slow speed, or no speed, or nothing,

they want to know, because I took a quick look at the mapping and it's pretty inaccurate. So there's a lol ol
areas that aren't identiiied that need to be identitied. So I would encourage anybody that can get access to
contact these folks, and we'll put the information on our website tomonow.

Page 30 131



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:411124

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30 PM

Nick and I and Felix and James attended on the 21st, last Thursday, Career Day at the Middle School, it

was really a good success. okay, the middle school kids, were really excited to hear about some of the

things that are going around town and they're willing to participate in helping us identify those things that

the youth really could use and, and we expand a little bit on some of the progress, the progress that we're

making with regards to things like a basketball court, the village and some other projects that we'll be

working on in the future lor the youth.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board does hereby go into Executive Session at 7:47 p.m. regarding a personnel matter

Motion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Seconded: CouncilmemberDeanFanand

5 AYES Carried

OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board does hereby come out of Executive Session at 8:21 p.m.

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Canied

ADJOURN

The Town Board does hereby adjourn the meeting at 8:21 p.m.

Motion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Seconded: CouncilmemberDeanFanand

4 AYES Canied

Respectf ully submitted,

Town Clerk, Laurie Dutcher

P a g e 31 | 31



May 2L, 2024

To H ighway 5u perinte ndent,

Please accept this letter as a formal resignation from my position as H.M.E.O. with the Town of Liberty

Highway Department. My last day of work will be Friday June 7, 2024.

! you,

es DeAveiro

Ja mes DeAveiro

210 Snyder Hill Rd.

Ithaca, NY 14850

RECE'VED

tl,.Y 22?0?4
TOVVN ur LrdERTy

TOVI/N CLERKS OFFICE

7-=.



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 12754

DAf E:04115124

TIME: 6:00 PM

At the Regular Meeting ol the Town Board of the Town of Liberty held on 4/15/24 at 6:00 p.m., the lollowing
were present:

PRESENT:

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Sheni Kavleski

RECORDING SECRETAHY:

Town Clerk Laurie Dutcher

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC HEAR|Nc-lntroductory Local Law #3 ol 2024

COBRESPONDENCE

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

Town Attorney Kenneth Klein

Conlidential Secretary Nick Rusin

Finance Director Cheryl Gerow

Highway Superintendent Matt Dewtt
Matt McPhillips

Brian McPhillips

Derek Kirk

INCOMING:

1 . Copy of the ARPA/Fiscal Recovery Funds budget submitted to the Treasury Department.

2. Copy ol the Departmental Quarterly Report.

3. Correspondence sent by the Sullivan County Association ol Supervisors regarding opposition to

proposed Faith-Based Affordable Housing Act.

4. Memo from Cirillo Architects, PC ol Pre-bid Meeting/Addendum No. 2 lor the Walnut Mt. pavilion.

5. Report ol the March Town and Village aclivated lire alarms lrom the Liberty Fire Department.

6. Conespondence from the New York State Deparlment ol Environmental ConseNation Department

regarding Camp Gan lsrael Pond Dam (aka Kleins Hillside Dam).



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE:04115124

TIME: 6:00 PM

7. Conespondence lrom the New York State Department ol Environmental Conservation Deparlment

regarding the Sewer Use Ordinance.

8. Correspondence asking for a $100 sponsorship donation lor the White Sulphur Springs Golf Event

to benefit beautification efforts in White Sulphur Springs.

9. Correspondence lrom the Sullivan County Division of Planning regarding the GML-239 County

Review lor lntroductory Local Law No. 3 ol 2024 entitled 'Amending Chapter 147, Entitled

'Zoning," ot the Code ol the Town of Liberty.

OUTGOING:

ACCEPTANCE OF INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board of the Town ol Liberty does hereby accept the incoming conespondence

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

APPROVAL OF THE MONTHLY REPORTS

The Town Board does hereby approve the following monthly reports:
. Town Clerk's Report 3124

. Tax Collecto/s Report 3124

. Revenue & Expense Report 3124

. Supervisor's Report 3124

Councilmember Dean Fanand

Councilmember John Lennon

Canied

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Dean Fanand

Canied

APPROVAL OF AUDITS

The Town Board does hereby approve ol the audits as follows:

o March, 2024 Post Audit Claims #495 to #634 totaling $368,960.63.
. April, 2024 Abstract Claims #474 to #494 totaling $108,742.85.
. March, 2024 General Ledger Abstract Claims #60 to #82 totaling 9317,532.00

Motion: Councilmember Dean Fanand
Seconded: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

2

NEW BUSINESS



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE:04115124
TIME: 6:00 PM

5 AYES Carried

AWARD OF WHITE SULPHUR SPRINGS PHASE 1() BOYD RD. RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT TO
POLEY PAVING & CONSTRUCTION CORP.

The Town Board does hereby award the White Sulphur Springs Phase 10 Boyd Rd. Reconstruction Pro1ect

to Poley Paving & Construction Corp. for the Base Bid price of $ 196,950.00 lor all Base Bid ltems and
accept unit pricing lor Bid Alternate ltems for future consideration.

SUPERVISOR AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE NECESSARY PAPEBWORK (e.9., (e.9., NOTICE 0F
AWARD, NOTICE TO PROCEED, AGREEMENT, CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION,

CHECKS FoR CONTRACToR PAYMENT, ETC.)FoB CoNTRACT |NTTTAT|ON THRoUGH

COMPLETION OF THE WORK.

The Town Board does authorize the Supervisor to execute the necessary paperwork (e.9., Notice of Award,

Notice to Proceed, Agreement, Certilicate ol Substantial Completion, Checks lor Contractor Payment, Etc.)

lor Contract lnitiation through the Completion of the Work.

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Councilperson John Lennon

Councilmember Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Carried

Councilmember Dean Fanand

Councilmember John Lennon

Canied

MOTION AUTHORIZING THE TOWN HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT AND DELAWARE ENGINEERING

TO DIRECT THE EXPENDITUHE OF ANY BEMAINING GRANT FUNDS, WTH A FINAL OVER/UNDER

CHANGE.OBDER TO BE PREPARED FOR BOARD APPROVAL AT/NEAR COMPLETION OF THE

CONSTRUCTION PERIOD, IN CONJUNCTION WTH ANY ADDITIONAL HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

FUNDS WHICH MAY BE DEEMED IN THE BEST INTEREST OF THE PROJECT AND THE TOWN

Motion authorizing the Towtt Highway Superintendent and Delaware Engineering to direct the expenditure

ol any remaining grant lunds, with a final over/under change-order to be prepared lor Board approval

avnear complelion ol the construction period, in conjunction with any additional Highway Department

Funds which may be deemed in the best interest of the project and the town.

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Councilmember John Lennon

Carried

3



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERW, NY 12754

DAIE:04115124

TIME: 6:00 PM

AUTHORIZATION TO HIRE ANTHONY D'AVERSA AS A LABORER FOR THE WATER & SEWER

DEPARTMENT

The Town Board does hereby give authorization to hire Anthony D'Aversa as a Laborer for the Water &

Sewer Department.

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Carried

TOWN OF LIBERTY SUPPORTS AND SPONSORS APPLICATION FOR FUNDING UNDER ROUND (8)

OF RESTORE NY COMMUNITIES INITIATIVE MUNICIPAL GRANT PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the Town ol Liberty is eligible lor grant lunding under Round [8] ol the Restore NY

Communities lnitiative Municipal Grant Program, and

WHEREAS, the Town ol Liberty has considered projects that qualily lor funding under the program and

selected the lollowing prolects to be included in an application that will be submitted to Empire State

Development Corporation (ESDC) as lollows:

Redevelopment of 2 Main Street in Parksville, NY. This project will rehabilitate an abandoned

1,485 square loot former synagogue into a community-oriented arts space and events venue in our

service commercial zone. Second, the redevelopment of 29 Main Street in Parksville, NY. This

pro.iect will rehabilitate 5,902 square feet of vacant property into Marlowe and Eddie's, a community

market locused on lood, provision, and hospitality in our service commercial zone.

WHEREAS, this project is consistent with all existing local plans, the proposed financing is appropriate for

the project, the project will lacilitate effective and efficient use of existing and future public resources so as

to promote both economic development and preservation ol community resources and lhe project develops

and enhances infrastructure and/or other facilities in a manner that will attract, create and sustain

employment opportunities in the Town of Libefiy.

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT BESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby supports and will sponsor an

application for Restore NY funding lor both 2 Main Street and 29 Main Street in Parksville, NY and will

administer the grant in accordance with all applicable rules and regulations established by ESDC, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Torrrn Supervisor is authorized to sign the applications and any

agreements required by ESDC for grant lunding that results from the application

Motion: Councilmember Vince McPhillips

Seconded: CouncilmemberJohnLennon
5 AYES Canied

4



APPROVAL OF THE STANDAED WORK DAY AND REPORTING RESOLUTION

The Town Board does hereby approve the following Standard Work Day and Reporting Resolution:

sr.id.ti, $.rl l).r ..d L.rhni.r ta@l.ri.n
Ls ,lr?-\

.. ol tfb.nr. r(.ib. ..d. L-}!' r.r.i'r d.6r&k rr. ta.rbr - ui.'r '.rr d.r! b. drra ..d .rFr...d oflka.b .n r r
r,.n [. rorhtrr d.!! -dr.d b.* n6 yorr. \!r...d t,dr a:.r5rF ldlt*.r \{.- r.rd { r} a r..n.r

f.dLlp.t6 l).trtlo.rrt.qarnri.. sa..d.rd
N.-h.. *or|1

(ll-/D.t,

,,.*" rse-,- 6p.,r '.a* i!r;[t!t44..-- ** 4,.1+l

r.fhrt .d.r!r.To'.dr.lt nr..rrt r.E.r ir.! t..r... r.nb dl' lri rr-. F rd.r..c.Fbrr.r tio?irrrl
. n . l.'t*r ffi...d .dLr r.ld o rr. lqr a., .. AFl. ta2a { lh.r }.d.ari.-l....a*r -ih4...6.! -- h. rlt

o'l.r.l6r..d'..ir.rr...r.t .r
I lldr.. rdH\ rr.t tr. a.ll !.. t.raoat*t.d>6-EDrld.rrxtdLr..a.rt.I*

Councilmember Dean Fanand

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Canied

MOTION APPROVING A LARGE GROUP PARK USE PERMIT FOR THE SULLIVAN CATSKILLS

VISITOBS ASSOCIATION FOR A SLEEPOVER OF 5()-1()() PEOPLE ON 6/14/24 AND TO HOST A

NATIONALLY SANCTIONED BBQ COMPETITION AND A SINGLE DAY FATHER'S DAY

CELEBRATION, FREE TO THE PUBLIC ON 6/15/24 AT WALNUT MT.

The Town Board does hereby approve a Large Group Park Use Permit lor the Sullivan Catskills Visitors

Association lor a sleepover ol 50-100 people on 6/14124 and to host a nationally sanctioned BBQ

competition and a single day Fatheis Day Celebration, free to the public on 6/15/24 at Walnut Mt.

Motion: Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Seconded: CouncilmemberDeanFarrand
5 AYES Carried

5

TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

1 19 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 1 2754

DATE:04115124

TIME: 6:00 PM

.-

.

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

1 19 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE:04115124
TIME: 6:00 PM

ACCEPTANCE OF NYMIB INSURANCE PROPOSAL IN THE AMOUNT OF $206,319.79

The Town Board ol the Town of Liberty does accept the NYMIR lnsurance Proposal in the amount ol

$206,319.79, an increase ot 12.91okirom2023.

SEOR 1,2 & 3 FOR INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW NO. 3 OF 2024

1 . The Town Board declares its intention to serve as Lead Agency for the purposes ol the SEQR; and

2. The Town hereby determines that the project is classilied as an Unlisted action under the State

Environmental Quality Review Act (SEORA), pursuant to 6 NYCRR Part 617; and

3. The Town, having reviewed Part 1 , Part 2, and Part 3 ol the Short Environmental Assessment Form,

hereby delermines that the PROJECT will not have an adverse environmental impact and hereby

issues a "Negative Declaration'for the Project.

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Molion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

DISCUSSION

ARPA FUNDS

A

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember John Lennon

Canied

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember John Lennon

Carried

Supervisor Fnank DeMayo

Cauncilmember Dean Fanand

Carried

MORDECHAI HEIMLICH APPOINTED TO THE TOWN OF LIBERTY PLANNING BOARD AS AN

ALTERNATE MEMBER FOR A TERM EXPIRING 1231/24

The Town Board does hereby appoint Mordechai Heimlich to the Town ol Liberty Planning Board as an

alternate member for a term expiring on 12131124.

6

Description April 2023 Budget

lllegal Dumping/Beautilication $20,000.00
Cleanup ol Used Tires $24,866.00

ses th 111 2024:



Portable Concession Stand $ 10,000.00

Town Hall Windows/Renovation Assessor & Bldg.

Space
$ 75,000.00

lnlrastructureMater Search $223,673.68
Chamber Funds $ 6,411.90

$ 45,000.00

Misc (TV) $ 688.00

Hiohway Equipment $ 82,000.00

W&S Equipment $ 40,000.00

Park & Rec. Shed $ 13,487.00

TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

1 1 9 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 12754

DAIE:04115124

TIME: 6:00 PM

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Dean Fanand

Carried

OLD BUSINESS

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

BOARD DISCUSSION

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

7

WSS Grant Administration

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

UNDER REVIEW

1. Drilled wells with a yield ol less than 5 GPM.

2. Training & Recommendations policy- Planning & Zoning

3. Shipping Containers

4. Fence ln/Fence Out Next meeting

5. AIRBNB

6. Solar

7. CountyWater/SewerStudy

IN PROGRESS

1 . Converting and moving the Building Department and the Assesso/s Otfice to the Park &

Recreation Building.

2. Fines

3. Empty Lot in Parksville

4. lllegal dumping ol garbage

5. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study

6. Lead SeMce Line lnventory

7. Walnut Mt. Pavilion.



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

1 19 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERW, NY 1 2754

DAfE:04115124
TIME: 6:00 PM

o Received the reports lrom Dara Smith in regard to Devany Rd. lrom the EAP. I lound it very

complicated. I did look at it but lwondered it we are going to have Ken look at it and get back to us

so that we are not in violation of anything in regards to that.

Supervisor DeMayo advised that he spoke with Nicholas ? One thing I asked him because it's the second

report that they sent on this project and il you take a look at the dates these issues occurred in February,

and they signed off on it in the beginning of April. So rrvhat I did is I asked them to please lomard us copies

so we know earlier. He said that would be fine. l'll send them to Ken, I don't think this is something that

involves us because we don't have codes that deal with SWPPP applications and runoff so the EPA

handles this. I don't know what the results ol this were but we'll find out. We are meeting lor our discussion

the last meeting on Monday, the 22nd.

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips continued. My last thing is, I know you and Nick were at the breaklast

lor the partnership. lt was very enlightening and you know, l've been invited many times, but I lor whatever

reason, but I found it a good thing to go to. I guess l'm being a little prejudiced in Vanessa is my daughter in

law. I believe the Grossinger's prolect, and the Sullivan County Golf Course, is two very positive things lhat
could happen in our town. I don't think any ol us are experts on zoning, or a project ol that size and I would

recommend that we look lor outside counsel or an engineering firm if it comes to the light that it's actually
going to happen. Because there's a lot of issues. I think that I don't think we as a board really know all the

answers. That's all I have. Thank you.

Councilmember John Lennon

I second Vince's his recommendation that we see il we need to lind counsel.

Councilmember Dean Farrand

I also agree with the remmmendation.

Councilmember Sheni Kavleski

Same. I also agree with Vince.

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

0n Thursday, at 7 pm. Rob Eagleton has the representative lrom that solar company come to his meeting
at the Rockland Town Hall.

We mentioned the test pits Devany Road is on the 22'd.

Cinco De Mayo is on May 4m. These lolks, this communrty has put together a really, really good
presentation. So it's already posted, but we'll have that schedule ol evenls. I think they got a whole day, ol
dancing, music and vendors. lt's going to be a really, really big time.

Nick and I attended a meeting on the 3'd with Patterns for Progress in Poughkeepsie. They had lour county
leaders there and the big issues that they brought up were housing, inlrastructure. lthink the issue they
spoke about most was hiring and maintaining of workers and salary issues. These were some ol the
important things that all leaders of the lour counties had talked about.

8



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAfE:04115124
TIME: 6:00 PM

This past Friday we met with County Planning, lwo representatives from ESD. Bruce was a gracious host to

show us around the theater. We took him down in the back, where, where we opened up the stream, which

by the way, the culvert has been collapsed in by School Street, part ol the Creekside project Creekside

Park project. But, you know, we didn't mince any words, I don't think with regards to New York Fonvard. We

said that you really need to give us some serious consideration we showed them the parking lots and we

showed him the things that we proposed whal we wanted to do with the lunding lrom New York grant which

is 4 /z million dollars. Nick and I had had an exit interview with them that seemed to go very well. We have

some good contacts there now. So throughout the course, I think this application goes in again in

September probably we have some legwork to do in the meantime but we'll continue to work towards that

application. We're going to be a squeaky wheel this time we're going to look lor residents and groups in any

organizations to be a squeaky wheel. Let's get this thing. Alright. lthink I think it's about time it came up

here to Sullivan County.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board does hereby go into Executive Session at 7:33 p.m. to discuss a personnel matter.

Motion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Seconded: CouncilmemberDeanFanand

5 AYES Canied

OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board does hereby come out of Executive Session at 8:15 p.m.

ADJOURN

The Town Board does hereby adjourn the meeting at 8:16 p.m.

Motion:

Seconded

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Respectfully submitted,

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember John Lennon

Canied

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember Dean Fanand

Canied

9

Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

At the Department HeadMorksession Meeting the following were present

PRESENT:

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember Dean Fanand

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Sheni Kavleski

RECOBDING SECRETARY:

Deputy Town Clerk Sara Sprague

ALSO PRESENT:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Supervisor then opened the Department Head/Worksession Meeting at 6:30 p.m.

CORRESPONDENCE

INCOMING:

1 . Conespondence sent by Finance Director Gerow to Delaware River Solar, LLC regarding the

Harris Road Solar Project Decommissioning Agreemenl.

2. Conespondence lrom NYS Department ol Agriculture and Markets regarding a "Satislactoy
inspection.

3. Conespondence regarding the 3'd Sullivan County Youth Book Festival onSl9l24

ACCEPTANCE OF INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board of the Town of Liberty does hereby accept the incoming conespondence.

Motion: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Seconded: CouncilmemberJohnLennon

Page 1. 140

Town Attorney Kenneth Klein

Confidential Secretary Nick Rusin

Finance Director Cheryl Gerow



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOH CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STBEET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

5 AYES Canied

PRESENTATIONS:

SUPERINTENDENT 0F SCHOOLS DR. PATRICK SULLIVAN- School Budget Presentation- Full

Presentation on the LCSD website www.libenvkl2.orq

PETER MANNING-PUD Presentation-Full Presentation on our website www.townoflibertv.oro

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPOBTS

APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT HEAD BEPORTS

The Town Board ol the Town ol Liberty does hereby accept the Department Head Reports as submitted.

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Councilmember Dean Fanand

Councilmember John Lennon

Carried

ASSESSOR

Deeds received

Town - 20

Village - 9

Combination: none

Splits: none

Data Entry, deeds, permits, valuation etc.....

Jordan is doing very well. She picks up very quickly

Kevin (data collector) work scheduled

Brad (data collector) - work scheduled

CEO . BUILDING DEPARTMENT

Page 2140

2024 Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sepl 0cl Nov Dec Total



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 12754

DATE:05/06/24
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

15 22 20 17 74

Permits Compleled/
Closed

26 '11 16 12 65

Fire lnspections

Perlormed
1 0 4

Complainls Open I 3 11 17 40

Complainls Closed 41 tb 7 8 72

Appearance Tickets

issued
0 0 10 0 10

Planning Board

Applications
4 0 3 3 10

Planning Board

Approvals
2 J 1 3 I

Zoning Board

Applications
0 0 0 1

Zoning Board

Approvals
0 0

,1

0 1

Municipal Searches 18 25 17 75

II

II

2024 Jan Feb Mar Apr June July Aug 0ct Nov Dec

V&T Appearances N]/R 65 123 145

Criminal Appearances 258 244 283

Ordinance

Appearances

13 1 19

Civil Appearances 12 14 20

$51,816 $s3,369 $67,072.50

Total Fines to Town $23,814 $21,481 Not

available

Total Fines to Village $265 $400 Not

a!€ilable

COURT

DCO -NO REPORT SUBMITTED

FINANCE

Submilted quarterly report lor ARPA Funds

Attended Employee Relations Committee meeting

Submitted 0utstanding Debt request to Sullivan County

Mailed letters to retirees requesting 2024 Medicare inlormation lor reimbursement

Page 3140

Permits lssued

0 5

1

15

tt

I I

[T-T-t--T--
fTr

[T-_]
--T--T-T--[-t-T-_-]

+
T-

I!
May Sept

Total Fines Collected

[-T_--

H
+

T IT I

[-T_--

t+-tr
tttt

t---T--



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TtME: 6:30PM

Distributed Quarterly Report to Department Heads

Communicated with NYS Comptrollels Ollice regarding 2023 Annual Financial Report and made

necessary changes

Received Certilication of the 2024 payroll from Sullivan County

Submitted Utilization Work Plan with MBO information to EFC lor the Swan Lake Sewer Project and

Stevensville Water Project

Notilied Delaware River Solar regarding NY Liberty ll, LLC (Hanis Road) Decommissioning Agreement

payment due

All other daily duties and responsibilities

HIGHWAY

Winter:

Thursday, April 4, 4AM - 3:30Pm, ice, snow wind

Page4l40

Submitted payment request to EFC lor Swan Lake Sewer. Total requested and received to date is

$541,050.16

lmprovements/Maintenance:
. Cold patched all Town Roads - 4 days
. Cut trees and brush

1. Ferndale Loomis - 3 days

2. Boyd Road - 2 days
. Ditched

1. BentonHollow-8days
2. Boyd Road - 10 days

3. Twin Bridge - 2 days
. Culvert Replacement

1. BoydRoad-4days
. 5 days of wind storm clean up
. Road sweeping - Midway, Robertson, Cattail
. Hand hot patched - Twin Bridge, Shore, Muhlig, Lake Marie, Old Monticello, Lily Pond
. Culvert pipe llush - Wade Road, Benton Hollow
. Guard rail repair - Radcliff , Midway



Facilities:

TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 1 1 9 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

Tires are completed

EquipmenWehicles:
. All construction season equipment serviced and ready
. Bebuilding dump bed floor in #21

Personnel:

Misc:

Spring Clean May 9, 10, 'l 
1

PARK & RECREATION.NO BEPORT SUBMITTED

TOWN CLERK

Highway Fees Road Access Permit 1 100.00

Conseruation Conservation 3 4.14

Maniage

Licenses

Marriage Licenses
,l

17.50

Perm ts Reluse Collection 0 0

Towing Licenses 0 0

Peddle/s Permit 0 0

Small Sales EZ PaSS 7 175.00

Notary Fees 68.00

Marriaqe Certificate 5 50.00

Photocopies 0 0

Misc (2 USB Devices) 0 0

Buildinq Certitied Mailings 2 86.90

Doq Licensinq Female, Spayed 4 36.00

Female, Unspayed 4 50.00

Male, Neutered 14 126.00

Male, Unneutered 37.50

0

Senior 3 -15.00

Replacement Tags 1 5.00

Boarding Fees
,l

25.00

Page 5140

34

Purebred 0



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LlBERry, NY 127s4

TIME: 6:30PM

TAX COLLECTION

ta) tDllcila

An ly.is ot Co ccto3 b, Bdl Ty96

by ha.!..n 
^o.te

2A

2

97

a

195

2g

22

i3

0.00

0.00

75,529 3a

626,004 2s
35,359_21

226.000.99

322 5r7 ga

a2a @4 25

35 359.2r

a24,595.9,r

le 6140

Redeemed Doq (1) 2 150.00

Hedeemed Dog (2) 0 0

Redeemed Dog (3) 0 0

Reimbursement of Expenses 0 0

Building Variance 0 0

Lot lmprovement 0 0

Special Use 0 0

Junk Yard 0 0

Subdivision 0 0

Building lnspections Public Assembly 0

Buildinq Permit 18 21,832.30

Commercial Establishment lnspection 0 0

Fire inspectors 0 0

Municipal search 17 1,700.00

Rermbursement of Expenses ,J 21.00

279.59€.55

53€,452.m

1 .369,753 6!'

2 355,456 65

0



TOWN BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24
PLACE:SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREEI, LIBERW, NY 127s4

TtME: 6:30pM

ADtsa ol CoLdbns by Elr lYo.
by rr..*!o6o.re

yv21

316f2.

tIa4
!8/r2a

!r2n
3/!3Aa
y\.4.
l!rza

!r6nt
!194.
!zaaa
wtD.
3t22na

t2t2a
3r26na

3t?1Pa

!24n4
3tttaa
!!1|2.
0!2a

atu|a
413.2.

r:22124

20,571.56

29,!t) 61

r8,7ra.lts

6.06a 55

7,93!i.1.

2,821.W

2n.033.53

r5,r97.!Xt

a5.t2r -61

r8.6?9.70

3.236.9

27.310.7:

2E.500.3.

rc294.26

!,1.7O5.r?

24,634.8r

62rO.U
27,445.66

o 2721'
30.633.5r

ri9.524.64

5,962al
637.4t4,15

a7,1f9f8
16,2S.91

8.964.35

6 rt7 06

a3f 2t
4.fi 2-,

6.773 55

375 !.
591.66

2.9r6 r9

6',12414
r59.aaa.2l

219.6'

556 r0

22f.92

103.!O

ra5 59

196 79

510.93

2.4 t!'
ttg 21
,162 t2

263 55

155 7i

205 95

543.36

a92 69

,419
5.9 6a

61267

2 5rE 16

11925

i t.!ta5,l,
9a3 52

365 95

t7a 36

r35 ea

16 75

000
r33 {O

1l 0,t

5A 32

2.510.4'

23,244_6!

20.793 45

30,123.31

16,5597

6.r7386

6.0t6.7r

23.t21f9
25,554 56

t5,a6a.76

'16.510 
8a

!6.6:r. ar

14.475.95

3.303.r2

2f,4f1.71

28.984.04

'10.52..4

35.20€..9

25.1a7 50

25.f32.22

20.640.00

78.6r1.05

3r,292 16

122.015.f6

6.085.66

atoJao.0o
44.r6939

r6.5!6.E3

9,159 7l
6,935 00

457 99

5.3t6 2'
6,913.35

36..6.

605 70

2.916 5!

62.450 86

iat.5za.aa
r i,7tr.59t .*

r0.909 597 90

r 1.olo,02r 21

1r.046,97r 18

11 05315r 0.
r1061 239 75

11.034.3515.r

r1 109!r5 r0

r112534O46

11.190.7t615

rr 205,263 r0

r 1 ,204.566 A2

r r 236.4!a 53

r1.265.a2557

l',t.2f5.9fi f9
11.311,2r9 2A

r 1 ,336,!66 
'81r,162.099@

r 1.390.739 o0

r1.469,6r0.85

r 1 500.903 01

11622.9f4 f9
rr.629.06.45

t i,a2e,oaa.,a5

11.6r7.233a,C

11,695,9m 67

11 705,060 a0

r! 712.015.0

11,712.874 39

r1 714.25966

r1 725.557 85

1r_726.r63 55

r r,729.r40 06

1 1.791 .590 9,1

I 1.rr1 ,5a0.ra
! r.7!r,5ao.9a

t9
r2

2A

5

2a

ra

0

r5

1r

1

t6
17

15

12

r0

!o

l3
2

26

t7

2

1

9

!.t12

200
1ao0

600
?96

400

r000
t79a
ro 00

2t 99

r5 99

200

25 90

3199

20 00

20 00

20.00

17.90

4590

54,00

.5 93

2199

400
ata.a5

45 99

23 96

r60o
200

0oo
600
199

200
200

t99
Il.tt
a,1.ta

0oo
o.@

0.0o

o.o1

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

ooo

0.00

0.oo

o.@

0@
000
0oo

0.0r

o.0o

o.0o

554 6a

0.@

0.@

0oo

0.00

o0o

0.01

0.00

000
o.@

0.00

000
o0o

000

0.00

0@
0.00

laa.ar

WATEB & SEWER

On April 22, Aqueous was here to clean Stevensville, Ferndale, and Route 55 tanks, and all went well.

Page 7140



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

Dyna-vac called me on April 16h and let me know that the vac trailer should be ready lor pick up by the end

ol May.

Wayne & I went to the Verona sewer plant to look at the new screens that will be installed when we

upgrade our plant. They look like they will be a major improvement to the plant.

Any other items that may arise prior to meeting.

DELAWARE ENGINEERING

Bovd Road Reconstruction
. original Scope lrom Cost Estimate: 1,100 LF (ol 1,500 LF total)
. An OCR extension was granted untilJune 28, 2024
. Base Bid Scope: 900 LF at 18 FI width (of 1,500 LF)
. Bids for the Boyd Boad Construction were Received on 4/4/24

. Construction documents require completion ofwork by 5/31/24

. Town preparation work complete and ready

. Poley is planned to start paving wotk on 5113124

Project Bid Review and Award Reconmendation
. Bids opened at Town Hall on April 4h,2024.

Contract No. TL2-G-2024 - General:

a

Delaware Engineering has nearly completed bid and award services
. The Notice of Award was foMarded to Poley on 4/16/23
. The Contract Agreement and Nolice to Proceed were executed on 4/31/24
o The execulion copies are nearly complete pending hardcopies ol the bonds and

are anticipated to be available by 516124, and will be distributed lo the Town,

Contractor, and Engineer

Poley's Tentative Construction Schedule:
. 5/13-5/17 Dig Out, Grade, lnstall Base and Binder

Page 8140

Everyone has been busy with the usual spring work. We have been putting on meters, picking up hydrant

llags, testing hydrants, rebuilding the ones that break, and finishing up all the spring cleanup so we can

start mowing.

We had a new employee start on April 22d. Hopefully he will work out.

1. CDBG Grant Project Phase 10 - White Sulphur Springs Boyd Road
. Actions lor the Board to consider at today's meeting:

o None



TO\^/I{ BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24
PLACE: SENIOR CENTEH 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LlBERry, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

. 5123-5127 f op Road Way and complete restoralion

All work is scheduled to be completed by 5131D4, with the deadline to submit alt papeMork
(i.e., payment requests) of 617/24

Delaware willwoft with the Town and Poley to figure out howto spend the remaining 97,161
in grant, and will advise the Town Board via email ofthe planned work prior to doing the woft,
and decide if the Town may want to contribute additional funds ($20,m0 as agreed to
previously, or more) to complete the remaining of up to 600 LF (1,500 totaD

Payment Reouests

Pavment Reouest No. 1 {for action at Mav 20. 2024 Town Board Mto.)

The lull application package has been provided to the Town Director of Finance

under separate cover on 511124

We have reuewed Payment Application No. 1 from Poley Paving and Construction

Corp. the contractor for the subject project, lor the period ending April 30, 2024, in

the amount of $3,301.25 lor Mobilization, Demobilization, Bonds, and lnsurance
(40"/d, and Maintenace and Protection of Traffic (25%), as allowed by the

Contract, which equates to approximately 2% of the Contact Sum

Contract Sum for the poect of $196,950. Following this payment, the balance to
linish for the project, including retainage, will be $193,648.75.
We agree with the level ol work completed to date and the costs presented therein.

Therefore, we recommend that the Town resolve to provide payment to the

contractor in the amount requested, pending release of funds by NYS OCR.

Therefore, should the Town agree with our recommendation, then we

recommEnd that at the May 20, 2024 meeting:
. The Town hereby resolves to authorize the Town Finance

Department to proceed to process Payment Application No. 1, to
General Contract No. TL2-G-24 lor Poley Construction Corp., lor the
period ending April 30, 2024, in the amount of $3,301.25, as

requested by the contractor.

Al lhe April 15, 2024 meeting $e Town Boad rcsolved to:

. Award he C,ontrad No. ruG-24 - General Construclion lor he mite Sulphur Springs Phase 10 Boyd Road

Reconstuclion Projecl to Poley Paving & Construclion Corp., lor fie Base Bki ptue of $]gqq$.lE lor all Base

Bid Items and accept unit oricino for Bid Altemate ltems hr futuB onsideralion.
. Au$orize be Supervisor to exeqrte the necessary paperwork (e.9., Notice of Awad, Notice lo Prcceed,

Ag@ement, Change Oders, Certificate ol Subslantial Completion, dled$ lor contraclor payrnent, elc.) for
contract initialion lh.ough completion ol the work.

. Autrodze fie Tovrn Highway Supednbndent and Delaware Engineering to dirccl he expenditure ol any

remaining grdnt funds, with a final over/under change{rder to be prcpared lor Boad apprcval aunear tlE end of

he conshjclion period, in conjunclion with any additional Highway Departmenl funds whidr may be deemed in

fle best interesl of he pojecl and the Town

Construction Shtus and Remaining Work for the Original Proiect {Tweediel
. Contract work was substantially completed (as of 11/29/23), except lor the following punch list

items (as of 3/26/24):
. Final site restoration - $12,892 - May 2024

a

Page 9140



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

o Tweedie is scheduled to begin site restoration on 5/ 24

r Town Highway Dept. has completed wolk to widened the roadway lo allow for

Tweedie site restoration and for Poley to complete paving wok
. Town Highway Super and Tweedie have agreed that the Town Highway Dept. will

complete all machine work, and Tweedie will seed and mulch all ol Boyd Road

. Demobilization - $6,000 - Pending final site restoration
. Punchlist Remaining Value = $18,892 (amount to be withheld as ol 'l130/24)

POect Substantial Completion
. Tweedie has provided the required closeout documents (except lor final payment application,

pending completion of punchlist)

. Tweedie final work and final payment requests can be completed and submitted in May 2024.

. We will assemble the poect ctoseout package, and provide il to the Town, with a copy t0 the

contraclor, upon completion of astuilts and final contractor payment request

Contractor Final Payment Bequest
. Can be submitted in May 2024 following completion ol remaining punchlist work

. Background

. On Dece[Ser 8, 2023 tE Towo sr./bmitt€d a lormal r€quesl b NYSOCR, indrding cost eslimale and anticipal€d pojecl sdedule,
Sdedule 8ar Chai and ErEil Con€sondence betwe€n Blauer Associabs and oCR regadirc projecl eftnsion.
o Based on tE cost estimale prcvided with the eiension Bquesl, lh€ sstimabd cost lor thls wo* ls $182,225
o Wh fie Town Hlghuay lhpadment wllllng lo contrlbub $ to S20,oo0 bwad the road reconstruciiodpaving work

. 0n oecember 14, 2m NYSoCR sent UE Town a lener approving tE request lor a co0trad time extension lor he abo!€ pojecl.
See attaded.
o TI:€ NYS Olficc ol Anminv Rercwal (OCR) E in E@ipt ol ke fown ol Lkelys leftet rcquestjng an extension beyod

he loiect @npletion d@dline ol January 5, fr24.
o Basd on OCR'| evi l aN arcful @nsidenlhn he fown ol Libely's tequest lot an exlensbn las tuen gnnled, and

yout ,?vlE€d NoJ*t conpbtlon dtta l, Ju,p n, 2@4.
. This wo& ard ofler rchbd epenses (addithnal engin€edru. not induded i0 tE co6l eslirnate) arc anlicipated lo be coveed by

$e oant. Oll.2l2sr21prcFddranings and specincabns were subrniied lfi OCR Eview.
. The Town eceircd OCR rEview comflEnb on 2824, 2924,
. The Town rccei\€d notice 0El fie M specif€tions appear to be in coflpliance witr appli:aue OCR rcquircments, ard o.l 3124

tEt oCR has no objedins lo be Town o, Liberty publishing fie notice on 22924

Tle anticipated project schedule is as lollows:

Task:

Second Public Hearing tor P@ect:

Town Considers Extension Bequest and OCB Terms:

Extension Request Submitted to OCR:

Bid Document Preparation :

ERB/RROF Review and Revision/Re+valuation:

Bid Documents to OCR:

Town Board Aulhorization to go to Bid:

Bid AdvertisenEnt Published:

Schedule:

December 4, 2023 - Complete

December 4, 2023 - Complete

December 8, 2023 - Complete

January - February 2024

Complete

February 23,2024 - Complete

March 4, 2024 - Complete

March 8, 2024 - Complete

Page 10 140



TOWN BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LlBERry, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

Pre-bid Meeting: l\4arch 14, 2024 - Complete

Bid opening: April 4,2024 - Complete

Bid Reviewand Award Recommendation to Town: April 10, 2024 - Complete

Board Besolution for Bid Award: April 15, 2024 - Complete

lssue Notice of Award: April 16, 2024 - Complete

Pre-Construction Meeting: April 23, 2024 - Complete

Submittal Review: April 23-26, 2024 - Complete

Execution ol Constructlon Contract Document April 30,2024 - Complete

Construction: May 2024 -May 31,2024
Town to Review and Consider Final Pay Request: 0n or Before June 7, 2024

Construction Contracl Close-out: On or Belore June 28, 2024

This schedule is an estimate and the actual schedule may differ slightly as the project proceeds.

However, we are confident this prolect will be brought to completion by the June 28, 2024

deadline.

Project Cost Summary

Overvie Quick Summary
Awarded Bid total = $391 ,162
Final Total ol Contract TL1-G-22, lncluding All Changes = $403,369
Conskuction budget (2021 estimate) = $587,200 (not including contingency)

Pending Boyd Road Reconstructio Paving, there remains $234,8i11 ($183,831 Remaining

Construction Funds + $51,$0 in contingency) in grant dollars presently uncommitted.
Planned ditures associated with additional Road work

a

o
o
o
o
o

o
Item Cost

Reconstruction of +l
1 ,100 lineal leet of

Boyd Road

$196,950 Per Poley Bid

$719Other (Program

Administration -
advertisement)

Additional Engineering

work lor design,

bidding and

construction phase

services lor Boyd

Hoad reconstruction

$30,000 Complete/Executed

Sum ol ltems $227,669

Hemainino Budqet $234,831

$ 7,161Net remaining after
planned expenditures

Page 11 140



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERW, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

About $7,161 is anticipated to remain in contingency after planned expenditures associated with

reconstruction of about 900 lineal leet of Boyd Road

o More detailed cost s

Estimated

cost/budget

lFeb m21
Engineering

Report lor the

CFA

applicalion)

As bid April

2023 with

Bid

Altemate

Price - no

changes

Contract

Costs to-

date (as ol

2-28-24\

with all

changes

Contract Costs to-

date (as of 4-10-

24) with all

changes & Boyd

Rd. Recon bid

costs

Budget minus

bid - minus

changes &

Boyd Road

Reconstruction

as of 4-10-24

Item No.: Item Description:

'I Construction - Genenal $587,200 $391 ,1 62 $391 ,162 $391 ,162

2

3 Construction - Subtotal

Bid

$587,200 $391 ,162 $391 ,162 $391 ,162

4 Change Order No. 1

(Final Over/ Under):

Quantity Adjustment

(net)

$o ($1 1,068) ($1 1,068)

Concrete Anchor

Blocks

$0 $ 5,500 $ 5,500

Hydrant Extension $o $2,n5 $2,ns

Addt'l Funds lor Road

Restoration

$o $15,000 $15,000

Change Order No. 1

Total (net) =

$o $12,207 ($12,207)

5 Boyd Road

Beconstruction

$182,225 $196,9s0 ($196,950)

Page 12 140

$196,038

Construclion - (no

others)

$196,038

$12,207



TOVVN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:05/06/24
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NOBTH MAIN STREET, LlBERry, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

(1)- Town agreed to fund grant administration (Blauer Associates) at $45,000 to facilitate proiect readiness and

score more points on the application - cost not eligible for grant reimbursement

Page 13 140

Anticipated Town

Contribution
$20,000 Not

deducted lrom

total

6=3+4+5 $587,200 $391 ,162 $585,594 $600,319 ($ 16,11e)

other Costs:

7A -Delaware Engineering $149,500 $149,500 $149,500

7B -Amendment 1 Add'l

Boyd Road

Heconstruction 2024

$0 $0 $ 30,000 ($3o,ooo)

8 -Blauer Associates

(Grant Admin) (1)

$45,000 (1) $45,000
(1)

$45,ooo (1) $45,000 (1)

Other (Program Admin.) $719

9=6+7A+7B+8 $781,700 $s85,662 $810,094 $825,538 ($43,838)

10 Contingency $sl,000 $s1,000 $o $o $51,000

1 1=10+9 Project Budgeucost to

Date Plus Contingency -

Total

$832,700 $636,662 $810,094 $825,538 $7,161

Proiect Budgeuoost to

Date Plus Contingency

Grant Eligible (2)

$787,700 $591,662 $76s,094 $7,161

13 Grant Amount $787,700 $787,700 $787,700

14 $o 196,038 $22,606 $ 7,161 $7,161

SUBTOTAL-

Construction

$149,500

$ 30,000

Total Estimated

CosUCost to Date

$780,s3812=11-8

$787,700

Grant Budget Minus

Cost - Remaining



TOW! BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTEB 119 NOBTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

(2)- All costs except Grant Administration are eligible for grant funding

. About $7,161 is anticipated to remain in contingency after planned expenditures associated with

reconstruction of about 900 lineal feet of Boyd Road

Prolessional Services Conhact Amendment No. 1 lor Enqineerinq Services
. At the February 5, 2024 meeting the Town Board authodzed the Town Superuisor to execute

Delaware Engineering, D.P.C.'s Profesional S€rvices Contract Amendment No. I for
Engineering Services for the yvhite Sulphur Springs Water District - Phase l0 lrnprovements,

associated with partial Bconstruction of Boyd Road, OCR Small Cities CDBG Projecl #

641PM8-21, in the total amount ol $30,000.
. Contracl Amendment No. 1 for Engineering Services executed on February 6, 2024
. Budget modification that includes this work has been accepted by OCR on February 26,2024
a

2. Swan Lake WIITP Upgrade
. Actions tor the Board to consider at today's meeting:

. Town to resolve to authorize the Town Director ol Finance to issue a S00 dec* to NYSDEC for
the existing underground fuel storage hnk registration application

Proiect Funding/Financing Overview
. No Changes this month

o Project cunently linanced lor hardship (0%) loan, WllA grant and BIL funding with a grant ol up to

50% ol the project cost, less the WIA grant.

Project funding summary based on cunent information:

Proiect# Description WllA Grant BIL Grant BIL 0olo Loan Total

c3-5370-01-00 Engineering/Prof

Services (DEDPC

contract plus 10%

contingency)

$ 2,922,655 NA NA $ 2,922,6ss

c3-5370{1{1 OtherWWTP

Upgrade scope

items

$ 1,577,345 $ 6,916,000 $ 6,584,000 $ 15,077,345

TOTAL $ 4,500,000 $ 6,916,000 $ 6,584,000 $ 18,000,000

$11,416,000

(63%)

Page 14 140

Estimated Grant

Total



TOVVN BOARD MEETING

119 NOBTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:05/06/24
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LlBERry, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

ln summary, the current $l8M proiect is in line to receive 63% in grants and 0% financing on the balance.

Project Financing Agreements (PFAS) execuled/closed on J anuary 12,2023iot both poects, short term

financing lunds now available and costs for contracts with approved MWBE/DBUSDOVBE Plan(s) are

eligible for disbursement
o Prolessional Services Work (C3.5370.01.(X)) WllA Grant funded only
o ln esponse to ommunications wih NYSEFC, fie Town responded oo Not/eflter 15, 2O22 to NYSEFC eque$tng hal WIA funds be

utilized for polessional seryices.

o We s€nt digilal copies ol tE exeortsd probssional seNices ontracl to NYSEFC on November2o, 2(p2 whidr was appror€d per 121523

NYSEFC letter

o Has 2 programs included lor compliance:

o MWBE/DBUSDOVBE Goals
o 30% MWBE, and
o 6%SDVOBE

o Delaware/MSl submitted our MWBE & SDVOBE Utilization Plans to the Town on March

16, 2023 and the Town submitted to NYSEFC lor reviedapproval on March 21 , 2023.

o We have worked though many of NYSEFC MWBE review comments, and have

successfully completed the Construction lnspection RFP solicitation process in

September and october 2023.

o We have worked through NYSEFC'S MWBE review comments and on November 2, 2023

the Town received notilication that NYS EFC has reviewed and accepted our MWBE and

SDVOB Utilization Plans and partial Waiver requests for the Town of Libery - Project No.

5370-0'1 {0, Delaware Engineering D.P.C. contract.

o The DE contract is eligible for disbursement, EFC will release payrnent for all invoices

submitted to date (upon receipt and processing ol a disbursement request) and the Town

can then reinburse intemal funds

o Cheryl G. continues to submit disbursement requests lor proiect invoices

o Construction (C$537H)1.01) WllA & BIL funded, has one program lor compliance.
. MWBUDEUSDVOBE

o 20olo MWBE

[20% DBE (fed.) if equivalency project (pop >10,000), NA]

Utilization Plans to be provided by Construction Contractors following bid award so no

action until then

o Delaware & MSI will continue to work with the Town and NYSEFC through WllA & BIL

requirements

Movinq the WWTP U Proiect Forward
Professional Services Work

. Continuing to wok with the Town and NYSEFC and our fiscal subconsultant MSlas needed

on contract related items.

Page 15 140



TOVVTI BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:05/06/24

PLACE:SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

. Design continuing

. Woking on updated poect cost estimate with sukontractor Trophy Point

. Damon, Wayne, and John Lennon went on a trip on January 10, 2024 to Waverly VWVTP

to see the equipment proposed at this facility

. Site visit to Vemon, NY to see mechanical screens was done on April 16

. Continuing work on NYSDEC SPDES permit Application for NY-2A for a lacility
upgrade and expansion

. Bequesting limits for WWTP maximum monthly average daily llow ol 0.960

MGD and 0.686 MGD
. New permit needed before NYSDEC will approve lhe design and belore

proiect can go out to bid
. Need Town to decide on permit limit flow
. oratt NY-2A Fom filledouland submitted on Fdday, Augusl4,2023, (and rcsubmitledon TuesdayAugusl

29, 2023, and September 15, 2023)to NYSDEC PemG {Apama Boy) along with

. Location Map

. Upgade Site Phns and Prccess Flow Sdernatc

. Dehil€d Miiru Zone Form
. Need lo subrnil yet updaled wTC Fom lor anticipaled wIC usage tollor/ing fie wwTP Upgnde
. NYSDEC advised uson 102523lhal hey are wo ingontE application now and will get back lo ussoon.
. Followed up wilh NYSDEC Region 3 Pemits on 1UW23,1129n3, & 12119n3 to requesl update(s)
. NYSoEC Respoflded on December 19, 2023 rcquesting lhat he Town please provide ,// iilomation in

Tables A, B, F, and G (albched, NY-24 Bevised 05/12023 wi$ additiooal sampling)

. TABLE A. EFFLUENT PARAMEIERS FOR ALL POTWS

. TABLE B. EFFLUENT PAEAMEIERS FOR ALL POT\A'S WTH A FLOW EOUAL TO OB GREATER

THAN 0,1 MGO
. TABLE F. WATER TREATMENT CHEMICAL LISTING
. TABTE G.INDUSTRIAI DISCHABGE INFORMATION
. There is only sampling requircd lor Table A (two sections) & B- TabE F. Water Treatnent Chemicals

and Table G. lndustrial oisdlarge lnrormation do not requiE sampling, and Delaware willfill lhem

oul
. Pl€ase note he seclion on Analysis (Page 2, he General lnstruclions) hat the lab will need to pay

attention to selecl he appropnate test mehod
. We phn to sdledule a pre-sampling meeling to make sure hat hey fully u0derctand whal we need.
. The hb, or Town, can foryad us he rcsults and we can frll in he tables
. W&S Dept. is reviewirE and will lel us kno* when you would like to sdEdule tris sampling. We sent the list to Damon and Wayne on 1220123 and the Town conducted

sampling on 1/17124
. We are summanzing the results received (in Tables A, B, F & G)
. There are still sampling results pending
. There were some sample results received that used the incorrect standard

testing method and will need to be redone (at no cost to the Town)
. The Town resampled the week ol3125-3129
. More sample results received on 04129124, some sample results are still

missing, confirming with lab
. We need to eslimate WTC list lor the upgrade as well. Depends on permit

flow limit

On-site Under Ground Fuel Tanks. There are two existing onsite fuel tanls, shown on he existing plans, that have been

Page 15 140



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24
PLACE: SENIOR CENTEB 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 127s4

TIME: 6:30PM

abandoned in place
. Diesel oil Tank - 1,000 gal. capacity (located near emergency generator)
. Gasoline Tank - 500 gal. capacity (filled with sand, located in parking lot). No Town records of tanks being registered or lormally closed

. The Town will need to get these tanks registered in orderto fully close out and rernove them
(e.9., closure repon and sampling, etc.)

. The only tank that requires registration is the gas tank. The diesel tank would not rquire
registratron if the gas tank was not there, but because of the gas tank, all tanks (above &
below ground) onsite need to be registered

. Once the inground tanks are removed the other above ground tanks are not required to be

registered
. There would be an initial $300 registralion fee, but DEC may come back for additionaltee

based on all the missed years ol registration
. The tank registrations go in S-year cycles, so lhe Town could owe $300 for every five-

year period that these tanks have existed (bases on Total Design Capacity ol All Tanks

at the Facility)
. Given the age of the USTS per the record plans, there could be 8 or 9, five-year

registration cycles that were missed. The Town could be looking at back registration

lees of up to U,400.. once the registrations ol the tanks are processed, the To\m would then submit a Tank

Notilication Closure Form whenever we know the schedule ol the tank closing work
. Delaware will conlinue to move lon ard with Damon on the mis$ng application items and

get the application ready to go, and recommended that the Town will need to pay $300 in

lhe nearterm to start the application review process, and may need to bachay lor previous

registration cycles at a cost of $300 per s-year cycle
. Therelore, if the Town would like to move forward with closure ol the existing

abandoned storage tanks, then we recommend that the Town Board:
. Authorize the Town Director of Finance to issue a check payable to NYSDEC lor

$300 tor the existing underground fuel stage tank registration application
. Delaware to pick up check lrom Cheryl and send into NYSDEC with the tank

registration application torm

Subcontract work
. Financial Administration - Municipal Solutions, lnc. (WBE)

. Subcontract ex*uled 121?f,122 with Municipal Solutions, lnc lor Financial

Assistance Services to comply with NYSEFC requirements (e.9., MWBE, EEO,

etc.)
. Work to include NYSEFC program compliance, monthly/quanedy paperwork, etc.
. Continuing to work with the Torm on pe.iodic NYSEFC filings and papenrvork and

with DE on MWBE & SDVOBE Utilization Plan items
. Survey and Subsurface Ulility Exploration - Shurnaker (WBE)

. S!6cont"ad exeqlbd m t@1l22

. SUE cont'aclor was onsite llbfiesday flov2 hru Friday tl,o\rffbor 4,2(u

. The surveyor was onsib No\€mber 7 hru November 9, 2022 lor fle inltial lopo and boundary survey work

Page 17 140



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STBEET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STBEET, LlBERry, NY 127s4

TIME: 6:30PM

. Topo and boundary survey rcceived 1212422

Geotechnical (borings and geotech report for new bldgs.) - Atlantic Testing (WBE)
. Subcontract exeoIed on tA08/23
. Boring wo began 321 23 and continued during the week of 32723.
. oRAFT bodng logs were prcvided on 05/123
. Final geotechnical report provided on 9/2223

Reproduction/Printing Services
. Planning to use Constructive Copy (WBE) for repro ol bid specs and drawings

Construclion Cost Estimating (construction) - Trophy Point (SDVOBE)
. Subconsultant agreement with Trophy Point Construction Services (SD0VBE)

and Consulting lor cost estimating services executed on 1/4/24
. 40olo Design drawings were submitted to TP on Z9l24.
. The 4ryl"co61e$inEte was received on 32724
. DelaMre reiewing estinEte witr Trophy Point

MechanicauHvAc Design Beview - Jade Stone (MWBE)
. Retaining a MWBE firm to provide rnechanlalAlVAC design reMew
. Peer review of HVAC design
. Subcontnct pending

other MWBE Subcontract's Pending
. For Construction-Phase work - will seek as design nears completion

. Construction Material Testing

. Special lnspections

3. Stevensville Watet Prciect
o Actions for the Board to consider at today's meeting:

. None

. Conslruction and punchlist work complete

. Still waiting for Osterhoudt to retum the maintenance bond for the poect closeout package

(last requested on 4/l 6/24)

. As-builts being prepared

. Construction certification planned to go out to NYSDoH with as-builts in May 2024

. Ostertroudt repaired a leaking water service on 12119123.The repair will be covered under the project 1-year

maintenance bond which began on July 3,2023. (maintenance bond is still pending from osterhoudt). Some
sort or restoration will need to occur in the spring.

More Detail below:

Contract TL2-E-2017 - Electrical.
. All work completed and paid out.

Contract TL2-G-2017 - General
Water Storage Tank substantially complete June 2021 and papeMork previously processed.

Page 18 140



TOWN BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:05/06/24
PLACE: SENIOB CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LlBERry, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

Remainino work for the Watermain. Swan ke Crossino. and Well Field lmorovements:
Nerv watedine has been in opealbn since late &il 2@3 and wellfreld and ofi€r waternain work has been mrnpl€ted
All cortlllct f,oi( b ruMantally complebd rs of 05/3,l/23, the hlbwlrE punch llst l&ns lssocHsd with the Suan Llke
Crosslng f,Blr complebd a! o192923
. lnsulation fim - Corphb
. Touch up gah.anizalion painl br new base plates and $pport brackets - Compl€b
. Asiuills - Complete

Project Completion (Substantial) - Watermain, Swan Lake Crossing, and Well Field
lmprovements Only (Substantial Completion for Water Storage Tank accepted on June 7, 2021)
. At fie July 3 nEeting fie Tor/n Boad rcsolwd to auhodze he Town Supervisor to endoGe $e Cedifi€le ol Sublbnltal

Co.npletion lorm for Cont'act No. ru€-17 - G€oenlwifi May 31, iU3 as tre dab ol &b$anlial Co[plelion lor fie
Watemain, Swan Lake Cossing, and Well FieU hprovemenw0on-water storage tank wor* and a final conhasl amount lor Well

Field lmpovementgnonr,vater storag€ hnk work ol $1,182,484 and a tohl final contract arpuni of $2,378,660
. Dehware has lonvarded he Tou/n-signed Certificate ol Substantial Complelion b th€ onfaclor lor exeqiton and requesled

proiect doseout pare ort (i.e., alfidavil of release ol lieos lor $Jbcontradors and equipment suppliers, povile maintenance

bond, etc.) on 07/523, and esent fE C€fifcate ol Subsbntial Cofipletion (and CharEe Oder No. 7) lor exeorri{{t qt 9122m

. The contractor retumed the executed Certificate of Substantial C,ompletion (and Change Order

No. 7) on 10/1U23; we are still waiting for the mainlenance bond ftom lhe contractor (last

requested on Y15/24) and, when all items are in hand, we will assemble the poect closeout
package, including the final payment application and as-builts, and provide it to the Town, with

a copy to the contractor.
. Osterhoudt to confirmed the final subcontract amount with Rock Mtn. and sent info to Keough

Consulting submitted proof of payment to NYSEFC Program Compliance (MWBE) on 4/2524

Swan Lake Crossinq at Lake outlet
. OsteftoJdt was msib dJrirg tE [eel6 ol Apdl 17 ard 24,2C23, cooplelirE fE wabr main qo6silq, and sticcessrully bsfed

(disinledh and gessurB)rE neu line

. Dehware cbmifled I.IYSDOH Cert'lication ol Conpletoo kr fie qosing and cceil€d tlYsDoHoistii Otrce app[o'al lo put il on line

wlEn rBady on Aplil 21 , 204]

. Delaware plans to submit a final Construction Certification lor all contracl wotk t0 be submitted with

as-builts to NYSDOH - cunently working on as{uilts and will submit certification in lhe near future

Payment Request No. 10 (Final)
. At tte tl,o\Blrber 20, Mi me€li{ tE Town 8@d Bsohod to aufiotize tE Fmnce DepaltlEnl b Foceed b Focess Payment

Application No. 10 (Fhal), b GeoelalContsad No. ru€2017 tu H. OsGfioudl Ex€l8ting, lnc.lor$e p€tud endirE Odober 
.l3,

2@3, in fie amounl ot $l33,,l4il.m as equesled by $e mntrado., indudiog sJbmitlal ol fio paynEnt rBqB$ to NYSEFC tor

rBimturs€fEnt undeEtanding fiat pafrEnt to tE coot'aclor will be made bllorlng mceipt ol rehtursemnt lrom NYSEFC, and

contingenl tpon tE Dcsin d tls cootpleb rlocsqn padoos and al paynont apdbaton IHII9
. Fllrl p.ymnt Clrd( m.lhd to lrr colf!.nor th u..l ol l l/20lzl

NYSEFC Final Short Term (ST Loan Disbu ment Reouest and Lono Term (LT) Loan

LT Closing was compleled on 1216122, Long-term funds became available lor disbursement

beginning on 1AgP022

NYSEFC Document Col lection

All documents have been submitted, with the exception of TAM'S Subcontract Agreement with

Turtle & Hughes, including the EEO Policy Statement and Lobbying Certilicate.

Page 19 140



TOVVNIBOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERW, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

An explanation has been provided to NYSEFC that the prinE contractor lor the Electrical contract

has indicated that there is no subcontract because Turtle & Hughes is a materials supply vendor.

They only supplied material for this project. No comments or request back from NYSEFC since

oecember 2022

4. Economic Developnent Water and Sewer lnfnstructure Capacity Planning Study
o A dnff/ mct cunent revised version of the report of the report was prcvided to the Tonn Superyisor on

12112123, andlothe Village Mayor and DaveB. ul1117124
o The Town is proposing a idnt meeting in May 2024
. Met rih Vihge DPwseeoiror o{r Odober 13,2q1
. Working b evise his ASAP wih lhve Bu e and tEn gBt b fE Toxn lo( rcvievr

. Elm St€et l4bllrsrrEdhlbo and luture use arc key b fiis study

. Due to likely SPDES pemit dEng€s, study to eview trc ability ol tE Village WI/VTP to meel fE new Iimits willalso be added to he study

rBcorfln€ndatbo - WWTP has adequab capacity lor som€ additiqral iorv/conttulions wihout mor€ upgrades.

. DE Shfi lEld inilial meeting wih tE Town (Frank and Damm) to cview scope, qlltrnt zming, waEr, sewer, develogrcnt prciecls, colhboralirl
wih Vilhge, study g!duc$, and adbn items, eb. on Nolerber 14, z@

. Met at Mlb(F tiai o.1 F€bruary 7 wih 11€ Vilhge {l ayor Joan, JiO, Lynn Bary, Date Haman, Ma K€ibm) and Tom (SlpeNisor Del.layo aM
Dean Fanand) wih tE bqls m Miage inlras[uctuc and ne€6.

. Mselino s.rmmary was sentb Tom and Mlhge m 3142

. Wll inroi/E planniriq stafi as well as Town and Villag€ wabr and sewer slatr

. Athe Septedero,202lrEeting fE Boad autndzed [E Torrn Superyisor b endorse tle Economic Devshpment Wabr and Sewer
lntastucturE Gpacity Phnning Stdy, &bd Augusl 15, 2@2 lo condud

o Economic Devebpm€nt Wabrand Sewsr lnlrastrJdurc Capacjty Phnning Study
o Ufidab b Padcville S€we. Seryire Albnaliws Study
o Selecl Granl wdting

5. Swan Lake Sewer System Evaluation/l/l EPG
. Board Action Required at Tonight's Meeting:

o Beview EPG Document Checklist

o Review and consider adopting recommended Board Resolutions
o Review and consider accepting Budget and Plan of Finance

. Delaware submitted EPG application lor up to $50,000 in grant funding ,or l/l investigations, with

commitment for a $10,000 local match (20old on August 11, 2023
. This Proiect has been selected lor awardtl
. On 2l15l24lhe Town received notification from NYSEFC that the Town has been awarded a NYS

Environrnental Facilities Corporation (EFC) Engineering Planning Grant (EPG) for the project, in an
amount not to exceed $50,0(x), lor the development of an engineering report to identrfy sources ot inflow
and infiltralion, evaluate altematives, and recommend improvements to the Town ol Liberty's Swan Lake
Sewer District. This has a 2trlo local match ($10,0$) which the Town agreed to do in March 2023 il
the grant was awarded.

o At the March 4, 2024 meeting the Tom Board resolved to:

o Authorize the Town Supervisor confirm acceptance and intent to proceed with this prqect by
completing and signing the Acknowledgement and Acceptance ol EPG Grant Award Form and e-
mailing it to epg@efc.nv,gov no later than March 8, 2024, and

o Authorize lhe Town Clerk to publish the legal notice lor Requesl lor Qualifications lor professional

Page 20 140



TOW! BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STBEET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24
PLACE:SEN|OR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STBEET, LtBERry, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30pM

services for work associated with preparation of the Swan Lake Sewer District Engineering Report Ior
the Sewer System evaluation

. The EPG Grant Acceptance Form was submitted NYSEFC by the Town Supervisor via email on February
22,2024

. 0n March 13,2024 NYSEFC provided the Town an EPG Checklist and supporling documentation to assist
the Town in the process ol entering into a Grant Agreement with EFC):
1. Board Resolutions:

Submit signed, certilied board resolutions in PDF lormat designating the authorized representative and

local match amount. Sample Resolution Language is available. Type ll SE0R resolutions are no longer

required for Engineering Planning Grants.

o AuthonzedRepresentativeResolution

Board resolution designating an Authorized Representative for the pOect

o Local Match Resolution

Board resolution authorizing and obligating local match funds

Note: Similar resolutions were adopted by the Town at the March 30, 2023 meettng. NYSEFC updated

the template/sample resolutions in March 2024, so we recommend that the Town adopt the

updated resolutions

2. Budget and Plan of Finance Form:
o Detailed budget and plan of finance including all prime contractyagreements, in-kind services,

third-party lunding, and satislaction of the minimum 20% local match requirement.

3. Executed Engineering Agreement (tor action at the August 5, 2024 Meeting)
o All architectural and engineering contracts must be procured through a lederally acceptable

Bequest for Oualilications (RFo) process, in accordance with 40 U.S.C 1101 . All contracts must be

signed by both parties and must contain the scope of work and ree.

o Architectural/Engineenng Procurement Certilication
o All checklist items due by August 31,2024 (See anticipated schedule below)
. ln order to remain eligible lor these funds, the Town must enter into a Grant Agreement for the

above prolect by September 30, 2024
. Therefore, if the Town would like to proceed with the proiect, then we recommend that the Town

Board resolve to:
o Adopt the attached Board Resolutions designating an Authorized Bepresentative, and

authorizing the local match lor the Liberty [D EPG 12871g/Swan Lake Sanitary Collection
System Ul lnvestigation as set forth in the attached subiect resolution

o Accept the attached Budget and Plan ol Finance Form

Prolessional Services RFO

o Requires evaluating Request for Qualilications to facilitate selection for professional seruices to prepare

the Engineering Report and associated activities

o At the March 4, 2024 meeting the Town Board authorized the Town Clerk to publish the legal notice lor
Request for Qualilications for professional services for work associated with preparation o{ the Swan

Lake Sewer District Engineering Report for the Sewer System evaluation

o We plan to provide the Town with the A/E ProcuremenuRFo Legal Notice and RFQ by May 6, 2024

Page 21 140



TOW! BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBEBTY, NY 12754

DATE:05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LlBERry, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

The &oring Matdx, Scoring Summary, Resolution for Contract Award, I/E Procurernent Certilication

lor the RFO will be provided next month

Next steps (May-June 2024)

Leqal Notice & RFQ

o

o

o

Delaware to provide legal notice and RFO to Town Clerk by May 6,2024
Town Clerk to provide the legal notice to the Sullivan County Democrat by Wednesday May 8,

2024, lor publication 0n May 10, 2024

Deadline lo submit statement of qualification (SoQ) is June 7, 2024

o

Next Steps (June-July 2024)

Statement of Qualilication (S001/RF0 Responses
o Delaware t0 provide Scoring Matnx to the Town Cleft by June 10, 2024
. Town Clerk to distribute a hardcopy ol all responses and a Scoring Matrix lor each response to

each Board member and Supervisor between June 10-14, 2024

Scoring & Evaluation Matilx (for each S00 received)
. Tovm Supervisor to guide the Board through reviedscore professional services RFQ

responses & make selection
o Board & Supervisor - Review and score the SOQs lor each of the firms using the BFO

Saring & Evaluation Marrix (in advance of this meeting). Board members should be prepared

to provide a total score lor each ol the responses

o Scoring Summarv
. Delaware to provide RFQ Scoring Sumnary Tablein May"June 2024
. Town Supervisor - Complete the RFQ Scoilng Summary by totaling the scores lor each firm

lrom each board member and the SupeMsor, to come up with a total score which will be used

to compare the lirms in question and fom a basis for selection ol a firm for contract award

o Resolution for Contract Award (At the Julv 1, 2024 meetinq)

Delaware to provide RFQ Resolution lor Contract Awatd in llay-June 2024
Board & Supervisor - Review and act on BFQ Besolution for Contract Awad lor Engineering

Services

At the luture meeting: ll the Town agrees to award the contract for A/E Services, then we
recommend that the Town Board resolve lo:

o Adopt the atlached Resolution for AJE *Nices Award lot the Request lor
Oualifications (RF0) lor Engineering Services RFO#1-2024 Town of Liberty EPG
12871g/Swan Lake Sanitary Collec{ion System l/l lnvestigation as set lodh in the

Page 22 140



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE: 05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
TIME: 6:30PM

attached subiect resolution

Town Clerk - Record results of the ,gFO Resolution to Awafi for Engineering Services

Iy'E Procurement Documentation
. Delaware to prouide RFQ Ptocurcment Docunentationin May.June 2024
o Board & Supervisor - Confirm resulls ol the RFQ Procurement Docunentation
o Town Clerk - Record results of the RFQ Pruurenent Documentallon, and keep on 111e, and

provide to NYSEFC il they ask lor it, and authorize complete the NYSEFC Certifiution tor
Architectural/Engineering Seruices Procuremen, (to be provided in lhe luture upon execution
ol contract)

o

Tle anticipated schedule is as follows:
. Adopt Board Resolutions.....,.....,..,
. Submit NYSCFA EPG Funding App|ication...........,...,..,..,..,..,
. Award Announcement .........................
. Award Letler received by Town
. Authonze the Town Clerk to publish the legal notice for RFQ
o Deadline to submit an executed Award Acceptance Form.....
. EPG Checklist ol Supporting Documentation received by Town
. Provide update to Town Board

. Town adopts updated Board Hesolutions and Plan of Finance .

. RFQ for I/E Procurement .................

Provide FIFO Documents to the Town

Town to publish the legal notice

Deadline to submit RFCYSOQ

o
o
o
o
o
o
o

Town Clerk to distribute and Board to review RFQs/SOQs .............

Town Board to score RFCVSOQ and select lirm (at Board meeling)

Engineering Contract Submitted to Town

.................. March 23, 2023 (A)

......,........., August 11, 2023 (A)

.............. February 15,2024 (A)

.............. Februar|6, 2024 (A)

.................... March 4, 2024 (A)

.....,..,........... March 8, 2024 (A)

.................. March 13, 2024 (A)

April 1, 2024 (A)

...............,........May 6, 2024 (A)

May - August 2024 fr)
......,..,..,..,,..,.., May 6, 2024 fl)
.....................May 1 0, 2024 Cl-)

......................June 7, 2024 (T)

.... June 10 - July 14,2024 (T)

....................... July 1 , 2024 (T)

................ by July 31, 2024 (T)

Execute Agreement with selected firm (at Board meeting) August 5, 2024 [f). Submit EPG Checklist & Supporting Documentation by August'16, 2024 [r). Deadline to submit EPG Checklist Supporting Documentation ................ August 31, 2024 [f)

. Deadline to Execute Grant Agreement ............. September 31,2024 A. Complete l/l Engineering Reprt ..........0ct0ber 2024-0ctober 2025 (r)

Background
At $e Mard 30, 2O23 meetng fie Town Board auttoriz€d $e Supervisor to exeqrb planning grant applicalim wih tE NYS Environrnenbl
Facilities CorpoBtion and autlodzalifi and appropdation ol local rnat$ (minimum of 2trl. he EPG grant ls awarded).

DehvJare submitted EPG applkatbn lor up to t50,000 in grant tunding lI investigaiions, witr commilrEnt lor a $10,m bcalmatdr (20%)on

August 11, 2f23
Digital copies loMarded h fie Town Superyisor, Water aM Sewer and Town Clefi on 0831 -23 - hard copy can be prcviied il rcquested.

6. Lead & Copper Rule Revisions service line inventory requirenents, due Octobet 2024
. Final FFY 2024 IUP Amendment No.2 was issued in March 2024 with no changes
o However, based on the linal IUP amendment, which was published by EFC in March 2024, it appears

that the Town may not receive a grant

Page 23 140



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NOBTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

The October 2024 i deadline remains

The Town will need to continue to move with this recoonizino that outside lundinq is

unlikely
Town should continue to orqanize information on lead services lines

Backoround

NYSDOH recently issued a draft amendment to the FFY2024 DWSRF IUP regading the BIL Lead Service

Line Replacement (BIL-LSLR) funding. Comments were accepted via e-mail until 5:00 p.m. on Friday

February 16, 2024 to desion@health.ny.gov

The result of this submission was that the Town was determined by EFC to be eligible for funding under the

BIL LSLI grant program.
Gtrnl funds lor fie orooram are limited. and it apoears trEt a rEiorilv ol the lundino is sdleduled to be awarded to hrge cities like NYC. Abany. arE

RodEsler.

Munk*)alibs rrEy Fovire commenb lo EFC, rcgading ho drat IUP alEndnent betoe it b finali2ed.

0n F€bn ary 14.2@4 Dehf,are ovired a dnalt coruEnt leiarto heb runii)alilies (he Town) comrEnton fE dralt IUP 10. EFC onsihction.
The Town Suoeryisor simed. and $bmited. bv email. to &sin0healfi.nv.9ov on Febnary 15. 2@4

WhtE it b possu€ [Et UEse mrme0b couH Gsrlt in fundng beiE arar&d b a 0t€aB radety ol sml eligble cofifl,niths, it should b€

un&E$od tBl tE{e b no guarant€e tlat tEl fie Tqn wI be orE ol fiem.

Fundino Li$indAlolicalion:
. A reoort and lisling lom wete imlized alld subrnined on 8f2r23 lor a lead service line in\€nbrv prciecl. cowdno he Tonn's s€ven water

disticts. b be consirered for lm% orant fundim mrouoh tB 8lL o@ram administercd bv NYS oWSRF. PER and Lis:iing lorm ernailed to

Town Superyisor and Daflbfl oo 82523
. The estimated oroiecl cosl is $569.091.
. ll a oranl is received. he oroject will be subjecl to tsdenland 0WSRF reqirements (e.0., MWBE. BABA. AlS. Davis Bacon. etc.l.
. A copv ol whal was submifled li-e.. enoineedno reood and lU P listing ,om) was submitted to tE Town on Auoust 28.

. DRAFT Funding Awad Nolificalion ocorrcd in January 2@4
r lt b liloly tut hb tunding applicalhn was not suooesstul

EFC and Dofi ho6bd a rrcthar on UE Lead S€rvico Lino (LSL)tundhg availablo hrough UE Bipadisan lntastu{trrB bgishlion (BlL).

o Ganb ac mly a'ailaire b munidpalilhs hat meel tp denniion ol a oisad\anbqed Communrty (oAV). ll a dient 6 not a DAV, tEn
tley willmly get srbsi1zed fimncirE

o ln order b quaffy bI BIL Lead S€ryice Lil€ grant fundhg (imcnbry or rcplacerEnt), a munii)alily needs b have a @1 MHI $at b less

tEn 80% 0l ,E regimry{qded Shh MHl. The To{i ol Lbedy Olaliies to( fiis.
o DAV eligtility apdies lo boh h',enbry and rephceflrent pq,(b. DAVS can geteb 1(x}7. gant ludhg ($4, nax)tor inwnb.y

Foiecb, ard e b 70% grant tu0ding (010i, marlfo( r€pbcemenl poiEis.
o You can ooly apply hr LSL rcphcenEnt fundirE lor locatbos wtle{€ tE nuflter and lo{albn ol LSL aE h n and lrerified, eren il it b

jut a bE€tsd arca. Howeler, il you ae eque$iry mplacernent ludng, tten $e enlire lne (pl.blic and pd'ab poflho) nu$ be
rcplaced.

o You can apply,or bofi inr€ntory and lBpUcenEnt pnjals dmulhneously, tut wih sepaBte alplhatixi For €Ia rple, in he VllhgE ot
Cabkjll fierc arc sorE knwn localixE of lead seryhe lin€s associabd wih a wabr maifl rcphcement pojal tEt b in tre Enning
sbges, but UEy $ill need h complete a communlty-wilo LSL imsnb{y belorB trc Dotl Odoter 2024 deadline.

o YqJ IrEy be able b liggynad( a LSL rcplaceflEnt goied wih a waEr main rEphcem$t pmjed 6at is anticfabd lo cceir€ DVVSRF

furding, but only il he two projecb can be kept coryletely sepaiate. IIey arc two dilhrent sources ol funds wih dilleGnt rcpoiing
Bquirsmenb and must be traded sspaately.

o ,UE Prmrnment Beqliemenb will appv, juS like svsry ofi€r BIL-tJnded poj€d- Pmq,enent doesn't n€€d to happen b€hre an
applbatoo b made, h/t it would nElc ssnse to gst tut oul ol tre way while we wait lor n6ws on aly grant ariards so ws can hil he
ground running.

o lhe appli:lion prccess tor bofi pojecl tnes ls he same, No autprizing rcsohtion is needed, jusl a m.npbted DWSBF listing fom and
a biel Engineedng Beport Engineedng lBport bllphles arc being uorlcd on. o€adline is August 25.

Town applied for a grant for the inventory this round, and nuy apply for replacement in subsequent rounds

7. Swan Lake WW\P USEPA Administrative Compliance order
. On 2120124 USEPA issued formalcloseout ol the administrative order, see February 20,2024USEPA Town

Page 24 140



TOW{ BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREEI, LlBEBry, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

of Libeny

o USEPA had minor comments on the O&M Manual, mosuy related to figures that would need to be
updated annually (e.9., annual budgeb, capital and O&M units) and other minor wording
recommendations

o ldeally the Town wants develop the d@ument so it can stand on its ourn, without having to make

too many edits o/er the yeaF.

o Delaware updated the O&M Plan with the Torvn, and delivered hard copies to the Town q 411Py'24

and tiansmitted the updated and final vension via email on 4/30/24 to the Tom and USEPA
. Background
. WdkirE wi$ [le Tonn to dowhp wrifien O&M procsdJrcs lor iB Sanihry Sewer Sysbm SSS in accor&nce wih EPA'S Atadlment enliied'EPA

Regh 2's Recdflrsndalions CoicemilE Wdnen Sanibry S€wer Sy$sm @ratbn and Mahbnance PllcetutEs.'
. Povired wi6 tE EPA @respondence was an atbdrntent wih EPA s recomoEndalbns lor wrinen O&M poceducs and 0&M rEnualTeflplab for

$e Tonn to get an it, of wtlat ofiets ha\e de\€bped.
. NeeG b be snmnsd b EPA, wih a copy b l,lYSoEC, by F€boary 1,2@4
. A drat rosporBe letbr, and oncloqrss brte Town t€yhtr and cooxm{ on 12,121.
. lvs uod€d wih t|e Town bfiu&s !B Bspaso btor, and ondos,Es, and sub.dbd b USEPA (and iIYSOEC) m Wbd€sday 1n121

8, Sherwood-Roth Boostet Pump Replacement
Town Direclor of Finance issued purchase order to Wttcon on 41724 (contract award)

Pump submittal submitted, reviewed and was retumed appoued and on Mgf24
Construclion schedule pending

Background
ln he hll ol z@3 Danon obbined hree qJobs lor tl€ Sho oo+Bo$ 8oo€trr Purp Replace.rEnt wod(

Ar{h$abd @sb erceoded sbn&d birdng rcquiGflEnb under Gen€lal Muniipal Lar S lm
a All c,niar6 fu publb aoi< involying an eWNituB ol tDo tpn t35,(fr aN all Ntcttss @ota6 inwtviN an exqndihlE ol nore lhan

W,No nwsl lypblly be awatded b lp hwest r,Js0f,nsible billet aftet adveftsnEnl fu sled bils.
Damo.r askod us lo. help prepadng a mini S€cificalion to Blt fiis out b bil
We ha,,e generated a Legal Notice/Ad\€niserEnt for Bids (rcquired by GMIS lm)and Beeest tor Birs (RFB)package

fte Legal Nothe app€aEd in Fri&fs 126/24 edilhn ol fie Sulliran County osmocrats (SCDC) vJiur birs due on Fdray 21624
It is anlicipated tul tr€ Boad will rBview bi6 at tE February 21 rpetjng
At he February 2l , 2@3 n€etng tre Town rBsoied to:

. Awad tE Contad No. IL'l€-21 - General Constudbn lor tE Shsflood-Rofi Eoosbr Pum B€phcan€nl Wo.t b l,lritcon, lnc. tur he b!

M pdce ol $41.m, contnEent eon. Aufiorize fE Town Chftto isrue a PurdEse Oder h Wilcoo, lnc. awading fie Sh€ruood{oh Boodor Pultp ReplaceflEntb Wrttcofl,lnc.

fo{ a pice of g1,m0, diBding Wtcon b Foceed wih tle no and to t lo$ tp wih $b.nitals tor review as s@n as p6ble
. Autrodze tle Tom Superviso( and Cleft to exeqrb tE n€cessary pape ro.k (e.0., pudase oder, Fay trql€sb etc.), h. contrad inithlbn

and conplelion ol he ro

9. Ferndale BdlFerndale Loomis Road Intersection Waterline Crossing
. Board Action Required at Tonight's iileeting:

o Review status

Background

. The banier thal prolects the Mterline crossing lrom traffic traveling south+ast on the Femdale Loomis

Road (Steep Grade) has been struck by larger vehicles three lime since 2021 . See photos and plan

(attached)

Page 25 140



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NOBTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NOBTH MAIN STREEI, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

. ln the rnost recent event, the impact moved the barner so that it is now touching the piping, and may have

moved the vertical section of waterline out ol alignment. lt appears that the barrier may be cast around the

vertical segment ol pipe. See detail on plan (attached)

. ln its current shte it seems stable but it might break the line il it sustains another impact

. The Town Highway Department has worked with the County to place "Steep Grade" signs at the top of the

Femdale Loomis Road

. Damon and Cheryl have asked us to work with the Town to provide a recommendation tor repair and get

costvproposals to complete the repairs, that will be submitted to the insurance company ol the

businesvmotorist at tault
. The nearby County bridge and guiderails sustained signilicant damage in the two recent events, the County

wishes to repair the bridge structure and replace the guiderail this season before the traffrc in that area

increases
. At this time, the recommended repair would be to isolate and shut down lhe crossing, demo existing barrier,

and install a new barrier that is similar to the existing (due to limited space). lt is unlikely that the work

required to complete repair (demo existing and cast new banie0 will be able to be completed without

shutting down the line, and would be without service, for possibly up to a month
. Need to review and confirm with the Town Water & Sewer Dept:

o What needs to be done to shut that line down?

o ls there a secondary supply?

o lf no secondary supply, how long can this line be down fol?
. The County is considering the possibility ol working with the Town to complete the necessary repairs

through an intermunicipal agreement (lMA)with the Town, but may ultimately decline considering the close
proximity to the Town's waterftne

NEW BUSINESS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Town Board does hereby approve the following minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk:

. Regular Monthly Mtg. 3118124

Motion:

Seconded

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski

Page 26 140

10. Attachments
. EPG 128719 Swan Lake Sanitary Collection System l/l lnvestigations

o Checklist of Supporting Documents Needed lor Grant Agreement
o Resolution lor Authorization for a Designated Representative to Execute Grant Agreement and

Appropriation of Local Match

o Budgel and Plan of Finance Form
. Femdale Rd/Femdale Loomis Road lntersection Waterline Crossing Photos and Plan



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 1 19 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 1 2754

TIME: 6:30PM

5 AYES Canied

APPROVAL 0F VOUCHER FOR GBEY'S rrvOODrrVORKS FOR SHED FOR PARKS & REC.

The Town Board does hereby authorize payment ol voucher for Grey's Woodworks in the amount of

$13,487.00 to purchase a slorage shed lor Parks & Recreation.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Seconded: CouncilmemberDeanFarrand
5 AYES Canied

APPROVAL OF VOUCHER FOR FIDEL OLIVABES FOR HIS BAND AT CINCO DE MAYO

The Town Board does hereby authorize payment ol voucher for Fidel Olivares in the amount of $500.00 for

the band Costa Mix lor Cinm DeMayoon5l4l24.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Seconded: C,ouncilmemberDeanFanand

5 AYES Canied

APPROVAL OF VOUCHER FOR NYSDEC FOR PETROLEUM BULK STORAGE TANK

The Town Board does hereby authorize payment ol voucher lor NYSDEC in the amount ol $300.00 for

application lee lor petroleum bulk storage tank.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Seconded: CouncilmemberDeanFanand
5 AYES Carried

APPROVAL OF VOUCHER FOR SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE FOR RECORDING FEES FOB

LAPOLT PARK

The Town Board does hereby authorize the payment ol voucher lor Sullivan County Clerk's Office in the

amount ol $320.00 lor recording and filing lees for LaPolt Park.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Seconded: CouncilmemberDeanFanand
5 AYES Carried

P age 27 l40

APPROVAL OF VOUCHER FOR POLEY PAVING FOR BOYD RD. CONSTRUCTION



TOVVN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LlBERry, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

The Town Board does hereby authorize payment of voucher lor Poley Paving in the amount ol $3,301.25

lor Boyd Rd. reconstruction TL2-G-2024.

Motion: C,ouncilmember John Lennon

Seconded: CouncilmemberDeanFanand
5 AYES Canied

APPROVAL OF VOUCHER FOR DELAWARE ENGINEERING WSS PHASE 1() (MARCH)

The Town Board does hereby authorize payment ol voucher lor Delaware Engineering in the amount of

$8,451 .10 lor additional design services for WSS Water District Phase 10 improvements (March).

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Seconded: CouncilmemberDeanFanand
5 AYES Carried

APPRoVAL 0F VOUCHER FOR DELAWARE ENGTNEERING WSS PHASE 10 (APR|L)

The Town Board does hereby authorize payment ol voucher lor Delaware Engineering in the amount of

$5,661 .91 for additional design services for WSS Water District Phase 10 improvements (April).

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Seconded: CouncilmemberDeanFanand
5 AYES Carried

SUPERVISOR AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE ENGINEERING PLANNING GRANT AGREEMENT WITH

NEW YORK STATE ENVIROMENTAL FACILITIES CORPORATION

BE lT RESOLVED, the Town Supervisor is hereby authorized to execute an Engineering Planning Grant
(EPG) Agreement with the New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation (NYS EFC) and any and

all other contracts, documents, and/or instruments necessary to facilitate the EPG project referenced herein

and to fulfill the Town ol Liberty's obligations thereunder.

Authorizalion and Appropriation ol Local Match

-Local 
match is a minimum ol 20% ol the total EPG grant award.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, the Town of Liberty hereby authorizes and appropriates a

minimum 20oklocal match as required by the Engineering Planning Grant Program for the Liberty (T) EPG

128719/Swan Lake Sanitary Collection System l/l lnvestigations in the amount ol $10,000 and based upon

the total EPG Grant award of $50,000

Page 28 140



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOB CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, the source of the local match, and any amount in excess of the required

match shall be provided by the Town's Sewer Fund.

The question ol the adoption of the loregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll

call, resulting as lollows:

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski

The resolulion was thereupon declared duly adopted.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Seconded: CouncilmemberDeanFarrand

5 AYES Canied

voting AYE

voting AYE

voting AYE

voting AYE

voting AYE

Page 29 140



TOVVTI BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREEI, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24

PLACE:SEN|OR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREEI, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

AWARD OF STONE BID

The Town Board does hereby award the stone bid to the following that are highlighted:

DELIVERED

N/B

34.1 I

23.36

21.95

22.18

21.80

21.80

16.70

22.58

21.95

t/.tc

22.10

OELIVEREO

38.25

DELIVERED

N/B

35.40

FOB

28.50

N/B

FOB

N/B

FOB

N/B#14
(Linestone)

#14 (Ledge

RacA

#1

#18
#2

#3

#4

Crusher
Run

#1 &#2
50/50
Ledge

Rock

Ledge

Stone Sand

Swge
Stone-Non

DOT

Light Stone

Fil

23.50

24.30

22.65

22.30

NA
18.65

16.70

17.50

15.85

15.50

N/B

1 1.85

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Canied

23.50 16.70

20.30

18.70 11.90

23.00

Page 30 140

STONE BID

4125124

R&H Gon, lnc
14 HortonMlle Main St.

Callicoon, NY 12723

JKN Trucking, lnc
86 Bidge Road

Marlboro, NY 12542

Callanan lndustries, lnc
P0 Box 15097

Albany, NY 12212

13.50

16.20



TO\^N BOARD MEETING

1I9 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, L|BERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

SUPERVISOR AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE 2024 SULLLIVAN 180 MUNICIPAL PARTNERSHIP

GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $7,OO()

The Town Board does hereby authorize the Supervisor to execute the 2024 Sullivan 180 Municipal

Partnership Grant in the amount of $7,000 to support the seasonal care ol public spaces throughout the

Town and installation of murals in Parksville.

Motion: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Seconded: CouncilmemberJohnLennon
5 AYES Canied

SUPERVISOR AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE INTER.MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT BETI/VEEN THE

VILLAGE 0F LIBERTY, NEW YORK, AND THE TOWN OF LIBERTY, NE\tr, YORK, RELATIVE TO THE

VILLAGE PROVIDING SEWER SERVICE TO A NEW SEWER DISTRICT TO BE CREATED BY THE

TOWN OF LIBERTY NEW YORK WHICH SHALL INCLUDE ONLY TOWN OF LIBEBTY TAX MAP

PARCEL N0.26..1.59

WHEREAS, the Village and the Town are empowered to enter into inter-municipal

Agreement pursuant to Article 5-G ol the General Municipal Law; and

WHEREAS, the Village has sewer capacity in excess ol that needed by the residents ot the Village;

and

WHEREAS, 2514 Route 52 Property Co., LLC owns Town of Liberty tax map parcel n0.26.-l-59

and desires to construct a hotel, homes for sale, and homes for rental on Town ol Liberty tax map parcel

n0.26.-l-59; and

WHEREAS, the Town intends to create a new sewer district which shall encompass solely Town ol

Liberty tax map parcel no. 26.-l-59, which is presently owned by 2514 Route 52 Property Co., LLC; and

WHEREAS, the Town is desirous ol the new sewer district il will create to purchase sewer service,

as an outside user, from the Village and the new sewer district then providing that sewer service to the

developer ol Town of Liberty tax map parcel no. 26.-1-59; and

VVHEREAS, the Town has requested that the Village adopt new outside user rates for sewer

service for outside users lor the new sewer district that the Town intends to create, wth incentives in the

form ol lower per gallon rates for projects or developments which create jobs; and

WHEREAS, the Village is agreeable to adopling new sewer outside user fees for projects or

developments in the new sewer district with incentives in the form of lower per gallon rates lor projects or

developments wtrich create jobs, on condition that the Town create the new sewer district which shall

Page 31 140



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STBEET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

encompass solely Town of Liberty tax map parcel no. 26.-1-59 and on the terms and conditions ol this

Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants contained herein,

the receipt and sutficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto hereby agree as follows:

1. (a) ln the event that the Town creates the new sewer district which encompasses solely Town of

Liberty tax map parcel no. 26.-1-59, the Village shall adopt new outside user rates (i.e., outside district user

rates) Ior sewer service which will be supplied to the new sewer district, with incentives in the lorm ol lower

per gallon rates for projects or developments which create lull-time jobs, as lollows:

Sewer Outside User Rates

Jobs created Discount from Diflerence Between Outside

User Rate and lnside User Rate

0

5-10

1 1-25

26-50

51 -100

0

25Yo

50%

75Yo

100%

(b) As an illustration, the present sewer outside user rate is $13.38/1000 gallons and the present

inside user rate is $8.58/1000 gallons. ll the developer is creating I jobs, the discount would be 25%0. The

diflerence between the outside and inside sewer user rates is $4.80/1000 gallon, so the discount per 1000

gallons would be $1 .201 1000 gallons and the rate per 1000 gallons would be $ 12.18.

(c) The discount shall apply to the jobs which the developer indicates will be created and shall

continue lor so long as the developer maintains such number of created jobs. The number of full-time jobs

maintained for the prior year (see "1[i]" below) shall be the actual average full-time employees, which shall

be determined by adding the aclual full-time employees in each month ol the applicable year prior to the

Reporting Date ((see "1 []" below) and dividing such sum by twelve (12). ln the event that the number of
jobs created is not maintained at that level and is reduced below the level lor which the initial discount has

been provided, the Village shall be entitled to immediately apply the discount applicable, if any, to the

reduced number of .iobs.

(d) The aforesaid outside user rates shall apply to the number ol jobs created by the developer,

regardless of whether the developer is the actual outside user. Thus, if the developer of Town ol Liberty tax

map parcel no. 26.-l-59 creates jobs lor lvhich the above lormulas would require a discount ol the outside

user sewer rate, the discount shall be applied even though the outside user will be the new sewer district to

Page 32 l40



TOVVII BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
TIME: 6:30PM

be created by the Town, which shall then be providing the sewer to the developer of Town of Liberty tax

map parcel no.

(e) The new Town sewer dislrict shall not charge the developer of Town of Liberty tax map parcel

no. 26.-l-59 a rate for sewer service ditlerent than that charged by the Village to the new Town sewer

district. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Town sewer district may increase the charge to the developer

solely on account of operation and maintenance expenses and/or capital costs ol the sewer district. The

new Town sewer district shall be limited solely to Town ol Liberty tax map parcel n0.26.-1-59, upon which

there shall only be one integrated development ol a hotel, homes lor sale, and homes for rental. This

Agreement and the obligation ol the Village to provide the discounted sewer rates shall be terminable by

the Village in the event that Town ol

Liberty tax map parcel no. 26.-l-59 is not developed as one integrated development with a hotel, homes for

sale, and homes for rental.

(g) The Town and new Town sewer district shall be required to pay for all costs and lees

associated with (i) extending any sewer mains or lines from the Village's existing mains or lines to Towt ol

Liberty tax map parcel no. 26.-1-59 (or the new sewer district, as applicable) and all repairs and

maintenance associated with such extended lines afler they are installed, (ii) replacing, improving, repairing

and maintaining any sewer lines or mains necessary (as determined by the Village in its sole discretion) for

proper, safe and uninterrupted service lo be provided, (iii) purchasing and installing any pumps or pump

stations required to ensure proper, sale and uninterrupted service, and (iv) any engineering and./or legal

work incurred in connection wilh any ol the foregoing.

(h) The Village shall retain the right to change its inside and outside sewer rates from time to time,

as the Village believes is appropriate. The above discounted sewer rates shall apply to the difference

between the inside and the outside user rates in etfect at the time.

(i) ln order to assure compliance with the lulltime employment requirements (see "l [a]"above), the

developer shalt file with the Village, not later than ol each year (the "Reporting Date"), a statement certified

under oath setting lorth the fulltime employees employed by the developer in conneclion with the one

integrated development ol a hotel, homes lor sale, and homes lor rental on Town of Liberty tax map parcel

no. 26,-1-59 for the preceding year prior to the Reporting Date. Suct statement shall contain such

additional inlormation as the Village may reasonably request. The developer shall make available to the

Village such inlormation as it may request to verify the information provided to the Village including, but not

limited to, State and Federal employment tax lorms and payroll records ol the developer. The failure ol the

developer to timely lile such statement may, in the discretion ol the Village, permit the Village to

immediately charge the new Town sewer district the full sewer outside user rate.

Page 33 l40



TOW! BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 
.I2754

DATE: 05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

2. As an oulside user, the new Town sewer district shall remain subject to the requirement that, in the

event that the Village needs sewer capacity for Village residents and there is insutlicient capacity lor such

use, the Village shall be entitled to reduce the amount of, or il necessary, terminate, sewer service to the

new sewer districl in order that there be sutficient capacity lor Village residents. ln the event that the Village

anticipates that the total sewage treatment capacity will be exceeded by the

Village or its inhabitants and it is a possibility that the new Town sewer district will be disconnected by the

Village from the ability to have its sewage treated and disposed of by the Village sewage treatment plant

pursuant to this Agreement (see Village Law $ 14-1404), the Village shall provide the new Town sewer

district no less than eighteen (18) months' notice oi such possibility so that the new Town sewer district can

explore other options for the trealment and disposal ol the sewage which would otherwise be treated and

disposed ol pursuant to this Agreement. tn addition, the new Town sewer district shall have the right, up to

two (2) times per year, to request and receive lrom lhe Village the average daily amount of sewage

treatment capacity (in gallons) being used at that time.

2. The term ol this Agreement shall be for five (5) years.

3. This Agreement conslitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Town and the

Village concerning the subject matter herein and therein and supersedes any prior or contemporaneous

oral or written agreements or understandings,

4. Neither this Agreement nor any provision thereof may be modilied, amended, changed, altered,

supplemented, waived, terminated, cancelled or rescinded, except by a writing executed by the parties

hereto or as otherwise expressly and specilically provided ior in this Agreement. No waiver of any term or
provision ol this Agreement shall in any way affect any other term or condition of this Agreement or

constitute a cause or excuse lor a repetition ol such or any other breach unless the waiver shall include the

same.

5. This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the respective successors,

assigns, and personal representatives of the parties.

6. This Agreement shall be deemed to have been mutually drafted and shall be construed fairly

and in accordance with its terms. No party' shall be entitled to any presumption or @nstruction in such
pafi's favor as a result of any party assuming the

7. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed

an original, and all ol which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Faxed or e-mailed

signatures to this Agreement shall be binding lor all purposes.

8. This Agreement shall be governed by the internal laws of the State of New York applicable to

agreements entered into and to be wfrolly performed within the State

Page 34 140



TOW! BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBEBry, NY 12754

DATE:05/06/24
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 127s4

TIME: 6:30PM

ol New York, without regard to conllict ol law principles. The parties agree that any legal action or
proceeding may only be brought in the Supreme Court of the State ol New York, Sullivan County sitting

without a jury, which each party voluntarily waives the right to request or receive.

9. Any and all notices required hereunder shall be addressed as follows, or to such other address

as may hereafter be designated in writing by either party hereto:

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Canied

SUPERVISOR AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN CORNELL

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SULLIVAN COUNTY AND THE TOWN AND VILLAGE OF LIBERTY FOR

(9) PORTABLE PEDESTBTAN SAFETY CROSSTNG STGNS

The Town Board does hereby authorize the SupeNisor to execute Memorandum of Agreement between

Cornell Cooperative Extension Sullivan County and the Town and Village of Liberty, for (9) portable

pedestrian safety crossing signs.

Motion: Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Seconded: CouncilmemberJohnLennon
5 AYES Canied

SUPERVISoR AUTHoRIZED T0 EXECUTE MEMORANDUM 0F AGREEMENT BEnVEEN CoRNELL

COOPEBATIVE EXTENSION SULLIVAN COUNTY AND THE TOWN AND VILLAGE OF LIBERTY

The Town Board does hereby authorize the Supervisor to execute Memorandum of Agreement between

Cornell Cooperative Extension Sullivan County and the Town and Village of Liberty, for (6) dog stations.

Motion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Seconded: CouncilmemberDeanFanand
5 AYES Canied

APPRoVAL OF PAYMENT FOR T.J.E LANDSCAPING,INC. T0 PICK UP, DELIVER AND PLANT (2)

PIN OAK TBEES IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,350

Approval ol payment to T.J.E. Landscaping, lnc. to pick-up, deliver and plant (2) pin oak hees in the

amount ol $2,350 from monies donated by Maurice Gerry and the balance from the Town ol Liberty. The

trees will be planted at the Liberty Elementary School, Liberty, NY.

Page 35 140



Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

ACCEPTANCE OF RESIGNATION FBOM MATTHEW MACARTHUB FROM THE WATER & SEWER

DEPT EFFECTIVE 4/2624

The Town Board does hereby accept the resignation lrom Matther MacArthur lrom the Water & Sewer

Department etfective 4126124. Councilmember Vincent McPhillips requested an exit interview.

TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 
.I2754

DATE: 05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Carried

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Councilmember John Lennon

Canied

APPROVAL TO NAME PRIVATE ROAD/DRIVEWAY LOCATED ON RADCLIFF ROAD IN FEBNDALE,

NY SBL #48..2-5 AS "CHICKADEE LANE" FOR USE WTHIN THE 911 ADDRESS SYSTEM FOR SULL,

co,

The Town Board of the Town of Liberty does hereby name private road/driveway located on Radclifl Rd.,

Femdale, NY, SBL #48.-2-6, as "Chickadee Lane'lor use within he 911 Address System lor Sullivan

County.

Motion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Seconded: CouncilmemberJohnLennon
5 AYES Canied

SET PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION FOR THE EMPIRE STATE
DEVELOPEMNT FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE UNDER THE RESTORE NY COMMUNITIES
tN|TATIVE ON s/20/24

The Town Board of the Town ol Liberty does hereby schedule a Public Hearing lor 5/20/24 at 6:50 p.m. in

the Liberty Senior Center located at 1 19 N. Main Street. The purpose of the hearing is to obtain citizens'

views and comments relative to the submission of an application to Empire State Development for linancial

assistance under the Restore NY Communities lnitiative.

WHEREAS the Town of Liberty is eligible lor grant funding under Round [8] of the Restore NY

Communities lnitiative Municipal Grant Program, and

WHEREAS the Town Board ol the Town ol Liberty has selected 2 Main Street Parksville and 29 Main

Street Parksville to be included in an application that will be submitted to Empire State Development

Corporation (ESDC) as follows:

Page 36 140



TOVVN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TtME: 6:30pM

Redevelopment ol2 Main Street in Parksville, NY. This project will rehabilitate an abandoned

1,485 square loot lormer synagogue into a community{riented arts space and events venue in our

service commercial zone. Second, the redevelopment ol 29 Main Street in Parksville, NY. this
project will rehabilitate 5,902 square leet of vacant property into Marlowe and Eddie's, a community

market locused on food, provision, and hospitality in our seruice commercial zone.

WHEREAS this project is consistent with all existing local plans, the proposed linancing is appropriate lor

the project, the project will lacilitate effective and efficient use of existing and future public resources so as

to promote both emnomic development and preservation ol community resources and the project develops

and enhances infrastructure and/or other lacilities in a manner that will attract, create and sustain

employment opportunities in the Town ol Liberty.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED that the Town Board hereby supports and will sponsor an

application lor Hestore NY lunding lor both 2 Main Street and 29 Main Street in Parksville, NY and will

administer the grant in accordance with all applicable rules and regulations established by ESDC, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Town Supervisor is authorized to sign the applications and any

agreements required by ESDC for grant lunding that results from the application

Motion: Councilmember Vince McPhillips

Seconded: CouncilmemberJohnLennon
5 AYES Canied

BID DATE SET FOR CLEAN.UP OF 334 OLD LOOMIS ROAD ON 6/6/24

The Town Board does hereby set a bid date lor the clean-up ol 334 Old Loomis Road, SBL # 35.-1-26 on

6/6/24 at 1 1 :00 a.m. in the Town Clerk's ofiice, 120 North Main Street, Liberty.

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

NOMINATION FOR MEMBER & ALTERNATE MEMBER TO COALITION OF

WATERSHED TOWNS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Town Board does hereby nominate Ric Coombe lrom Town ol Neversink as a member and Scotl Grey

from Town of Neversink as an altemate member, both for two-year terms to the Coalition of Watershed

Towns Executive Committee.

Councilmember Dean Fanand

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Canied

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Page 37 140

Motion:

Seconded:



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 N0HTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

5 AYES Canied

TOWN BOARD REOUESTS THAT THE COUNTY OF SULLIVAN PETITION THE STATE OF NEW

YORK DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION TO ESTABLISH A LOWER SPEED LIMIT ON DEVANY

RD., FERNDALE, NY

The Town Board of the Town of Liberty does hereby request with the submittal ol a completed TE-9 that

the C,ounty of Sullivan Department of Public Works request the State ol New York Department ol

Transportation to establish a lower speed limit on Devany Rd. TR 23, lrom CR 71 to CR 74.

Motion: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Seconded: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

5 AYES Carried

SPECIAL MEETING FOR 5/28/24 AT SWAN LAKE FIREHOUSE AT 6:30 P.M.

The Town Board of the Town of Liberty does hereby set a special meeting on 5/28/24 at Swan Lake

Firehouse at 6:30 p.m. to discuss the Swan Lake Sewer Plant.

BID DATE SET FOR BUILDING/ASSESSOR OFFICE RESTORATION ON 6/6/24

The Town Board does hereby set a bid date lor the Building/Assessor Restoration on 616124 at 11:00 a.m.

in the Town Clerk's office, 120 North Main Street, Liberty.

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

DISCUSSION

Councilmember Dean Fanand

Councilmember John Lennon

Canied

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Councilmember John Lennon

Carried

1 LCI Lake Water Quality Summary-Lake at Swan Lake-on our website

Town of Fallsburg Public Hearing-Solar Field-Cross Farm Road

UNDER REVIEW

1. Drilled wells with a yield of less than 5 GPM.
2. Training & Recommendations policy- Planning & Zoning

ibe rtv.orq

Page 38 140



3. Shipping Containers

4. Fence ln/Fence Out

5. AIRBNB

6, Solar

7. CountyWater/SewerStudy.

IN PROGRESS

1 . Converting and moving the Building Department and the Assessor's Office to the Park &

Recreation Building.

2. Fines

3. Empty Lot in Parksville

4. lllegal dumping ol garbage

5. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study

6. Lead Service Line lnventory

7. Walnut Mt. Pavilion.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Brandon Sterling

. Bringing presentation to Town Board-Otto Hillig

Manny Steinberg

. lssue with neighbo/s dogs biting numerous times-Spoken with police and DCO Joanne Gerow trying

to rectify the shuation before having to go to court.

BOARD DISCUSSION

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

. HH Situation

Councilmember John Lennon

. Recommendation lor HR

Councilmember Dean Fanand

. Cinco De Mayo-Great Day

. Water Survey-2O% response lrom DEC

. Well data on our map-ask County

. Repon on DAM-Need to be informed

Councilmember Sheni Kavleski

. LitterPluck-Need more no dumping signs

Page 39 140

TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBEBW, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STHEET, LlBERry, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM



TOWN BOARD MEETING

119 NOBTH MAIN STREET, LIBERW, NY 12754

DATE: 05/06/24

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 1 1 9 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 6:30PM

o Bike Race at Walnut-Nice Event

Supervisor Frank Demayo

. Schedule joint meeting in June with the Village re the sewer & comp plan w/ Peter Manning

. Cinco De Mayo-Amazing Day

. Sullivan 180-Cleaned Trails

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board does hereby go into Executive Session to discuss a personnel matter at 8:21 p.m.

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember John Lennon

Canied

OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board does hereby come out ol Executive Session at 9:02 p.m.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Seconded: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

5 AYES Carried

ADJOURN

The Town Board does hereby adjourn the meeting at g:03 p.m.

Motion: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Seconded: CouncilmemberSherriKavleski
5 AYES Canied

Page 40 l40



Firefox about:blank

b*oESTER'

s
H
I
P

T
o

B
I
L
L

T
o

WE ARE PLEASED TO PROPOSE THE FOLLOWING FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION:

I.OO SERVICE

Loornis furlr
TOWN OF LIBERTY
285r RTE 52
LIBERTY, NY 12754{OO1
US

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO BE OF SERVICE.
ALL SERVICES PERFORMEO BY CONFINED SPACE
TRA]NEO, OSHA CERTIFIED TECHNICIANS.

HEIDI DUSELL
SERVICE COOROINATOR
315-697-3800
iIDt,SELL@KOESTERASSOCIATES.COM

TOLo25
TOWN OF UEERTY
i2O N MAIN ST
UBERTY, NY 12754-1861
US

Accepted

Company

Ship

ATTENTION:
-]OAN REDINGTON
DAt''lON KNACK

PO#

To:

TERI4S: NET 30

$3,16s.m $3,16s,00SCOPE OF SERVICE:
. TRAVEL TO SITE TO EVALUATE CLARIFIER
- REMOVE GEARBOX FROI4 TORQUE TI]BE IN ORDER IO OPERATE
SEPARATELY TO DETERI',IINE CASUE OF LOCKUP,

NOTE: REPAIRS TO 8E QUOTED UNDER SEPARATE COVER

IF YOU W15H TO PROCEED WIT}I THIS PROPOSAL" PLEASE

SIGN & RETURN. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE

FEEL FREE IO CONTACT US,

SINCERELY,

rhE qro{e is rubl..t ro a n lkdr.als by rer.ren@ (..ftr aeda8 CKcnea rerms & coiditio6 d cuetom., wrranty .nabh at
M.httss:/A..dra8s.d.,s.@n ati.h u/',1 he pioedsd by en.l upon ldltm requesL 8{y.r qrErry .9&.e to th. p,orislon! Et lonh n

dls r..ru & condrt 06 .nd curro@r hrar9 p..sred oi xec€& !.bytc,

QUOTE VALID IOR 30 DAYS. CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS ARE SUB]ECT TO AN ADDTIONAL 3i),t
PROCESSING FEE TOTAL: $3,165.0O

3101Sen€ca Tur.pike Canastoq NY 13032 - Phone: 315-697-3800 - Fax: 315-697-3888

QUOTATION

sl29/2024 0002673 1of 1

DATE NUMBER PAGE

CLARIF]ER EVALUATE CLARIFIER, WALKER CAF/H14D

QTY PART DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE DfiENDED

cusTo ER REf/PO# JOB TTTLE

lofl

www,koesterassociates.com

5/30/2024,7:30 AM

845-292-5620 w.s.dept@townofliberty.org

Sl-P SHIPPITIG TYPE



Abraham Mizrahi
35 Lake St. Liberty NY 12754

845-774-5616

May 3,2024

RE: Devany Road houses

To Town of Liberty board,

We are requesting you to allow the following parcels to connect as out of
district water users with a condition that tanks are installed to offset high usage

times as per Delta Engineering letter dated OSlO3l2O24

41 .B-1-2
41.8-1-3
41.8-14
4't.B-1-5
4'l.B-1-6
41 .B-',t-7
41.8-1-8
41.B-1-9
41.8-1- 10

41.B,-1-11
41 .8.1-12
41.B-1-13
41.B-1-14
41.B-1-15
41.8-1-16
41.B-1-17
41 .B-1-18
41 .B-1-'t9

Feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thanks,

Abraham Mizrahi



Abraham Mizrahi
35 Lake St. Liberty NY 12754

845-774-56L6

May 3,2024

RE: Devany Road houses

To Town of Liberty board,

We are requesting you to allow the following parcels to connect as out of
district sewer users.

41.8-1-11

41 .B-1-12

41 .B-1-13

41 .B-1-14

41.8-1-15

41.8-1-16

41.8-1-17

41.8-1-18

41.8-1-'19

Feel free to contact me with any questions

Thank,

Abraham Mizrahi



ADEIJTA
860 Hooper Road

Endwett, NY 137tO

TeL:607.231.6600
Fax: 607.231.6650

www.detta-eas.com

AN ISO 9001:2015 CERTIFIED COIAPANY

May 3,7074

Mr. Abraham Mizrahi
FastBuitd lnc.
39 Merriwold Lane 5.

Monroe, NY 10950

RE: Devany Road Project Water Consumption
Detta Project No.: 2022.1 19.046

Dear Mr. Mizrahi:

This letter is a fotlow up to our letter dated April 1, 2024, regarding water supply for the Devany Rd
project. lt is our understanding that stakeholders woutd prefer to avoid the use of a system that woutd
involve ftushing the tanks.

Based on our understanding, the Town is concerned it may not be abte to suppty water during the systems
peak demand (post-construction ), which is typicatty on Fridays from noon to midnight. A viabte option
to assist in cutting the peak suppty requirements is to instatl a hydropneumatic water tank near the
water system intet to the structure. A hydropneumatic tank utitizes an air bladder over a votume of
water to provide relativety consistent pressure over a period of time.

To accommodate 350 gattons per day for the residences that are currently located on your Devany Rd.
project, Model Number WX-455C (see attached) should be instatled. The tank wilt contain a sufficient
volume of water to suppty the peak daity demand of the system and re-fi[[ onty in the early mornings
and at night. A timer-actuated supply vatve shoutd atso be instatted. This witt allow the Town system
to fitt the tank outside of the peak demand period(s), and the tank woutd supply water at a consistent
pressure during that time.

Respectfutly,
DELTA ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, LAND SURVEYORS, & LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS, DPC

, i-t, -

Christopher J. lv\aby, CPESC

Director of Transportation / Civil Engineering Services

"We ore o seomless extension of our clients' orgonizations"

ETI O II EERS, A i CH ITEC TS, I S URY E YONS

We believe this is an acceptable approach to mitigate the concern of avoiding the need to ftush the
tanks. lf you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to me. I am available by cetl as

needed.



WEL ROL
Commercial Pump Systems Tanks

l.
AMTROL.

/188
AmiLegionella Anti

 

Tum-.

/-\-t 4
AJ'

t-, -=E
a :=:'=

r:-'! L TROL
F=E

-/ t
..-



WELI TROLl.
AMTROL

w
@

t88
^*'n-\", 

,,*q.,

Amtrol pre-charged, potable water pressure tanks are engineered to reducs surge and

ensure minimum pump run time in municipal well syslems and pump applications.

Available in diaphragm, full acceptance and partial acceptance bladder designs, all

WeIFX-Trol tanks are made in the USA at our ISO 9001:2015 certified facilities. Att

ASME tanks meet Section Vlll, Division I standards.

-
AntiLegionella

Fresh lVater Turbulator"
. Patented diffuser agitates incoming

water to keep it tasting fresh and clean
. Prevents sediment builGup to extend

lank life.

Antimicrobial Liner Protection
. Sare, Silver-lon technology targets active

microorganisms; neutmlizes bacteria on contact.
. Compound is molded into the water reservoir

lining; lasts the life of the tank: paten( pending.

=L

Diaphragm Models
lndustry's thickest butyl diaphragm for extra
long life.

Palent pending Antimicrobial liner neutralizes
bacteria on contact.

Tested to JIS Z 280'l tor reduction of Legionella,
staphylococcus and E. coli.

Follows ASHRAE 188 Anti-Legionella guidelines.

Patented Turbulator" prevents sediment buildup.

l.-^----{

Mq. Wm'ng PE.se

wx-{otc
wx-40rc
wx.1l{)3c
wx-4o4c
wx-405c
wx-4()6c
wx-407c

133

160

200
132
460
500
625

I
ltla,€.,6le hoo Syslem C,ooaoclhn
Marimln Waling Tempoduft: 2(n"F. Fadoty tue-riaqe: 25 PSIG

wx-401
wx-402
WX-rlo3

wx-405

wx.407

a
B

t8
25

34
68

90
110

132

l1
11

11

u
34
v
46

16

16

16

24

24

24

30

31

40

49
4a
59
70

1

1

1

1'
1v.
1'

77

115

227
252
286
436

96
113

120

232
255
335

450

110

125
1ils
313

3a,l
402
510

't2s
145

r83
41'l
433
175
570

ASME Daaphragm Series specifications

---o-'

B

31
40
49
46
59
70

1

1

1

1'/.

't%

18

25
u
6a
90

110

132

11

11

11

34

31
34

46

16

21

24
24

30

'Mafieabte l.oi Syslsm Co,,ladbrl
Maxinun O,ciafup fampc,ature: 200'F. Factory Prc-rharule: 25 PSIG

96
113

120

232
255
313
450

F:-=

WELL TROT

Non-ASME Diaphragm Series Specifications

I

Itr



Gommercial Water Systems Tanks

Full Acceptance Bladder Models

3CO

wx-t t7c
wx4.t8c
wx-.r,r9c
IYX-IsOC
WX-151C
wx-452C
wx-453c
v'rx-454c
WX-|55C
,/YX-456C

wx-t57c
tYx-454c
rvx-45sc
wx-460c
wx-a61c
wx-462C
wx-t63c

462
540

557
627

894
1.107

1,2U
1,390

1,485

1,826

2,4il
2,79
3,690
3.910
4,485
5.950
6,970

'Mallea e lroa Syston Coonecti,1
Maximn Operding fe,w.aturc: 210'F. Feory hB-.harya: 25 PSIG

l--^-l

B

wx-121
wx422
wx-423

l/Yx-426
va<.127

wx-2t51
wx-452
wx-453
vfx-454
wx-455
wx-456
wx-457

N/A

289
338

350
392
5,87

627
752
840
930

1_414

1,500

B
@

I

125 PSI 150 Pst 175 PSt 250 PSr

53
80

106

.t 58

211
261
317

370
422
s2a
660
192

1.056

1,320
1,980

53
80

'toG

132
i5a
211
x1
317
370
12:2

52E

660
?ln
92s

1.056
1.320
1.980

21

24

21
24

30

30

36

36

36

48
4a

60
60
60
60
72

,45

59

73
87
73
91

86
98

110

97
84
99

't07

121

104

140

2
2

2

2
2
3

3

3

3

3

4

4

4
4
4

263
315

319
351

493
il2
676
162
84:|

t,154
1.331

1.450

2.1m
2.300
2.638
3,500
4.r00

289
338

350
392
587
621
752
840

930
1.418

1,500

1,740

2,385
2,530
2,900
3.850
4.510

368
430
440

4v
680
694

8,16

959
1.060

1,655

1,870

2,030
3,036
3,2m
3,695
4.900
5,740

420
492
ill
570

813
1.007

1.0s5
1.m4
1,350
1,700

2.231
2.320
3,170
3.680
4.220
5.600
6.560

ASME Full Acceptance Bladder Series Specitications

\

I

I

t

B

100 Pst

158

211

m4
317
422
524
53
80

106

132
154

211

x 
317

370
422
528

158
211
M
317
1z2
528
53
80

106

132
158

211
2U
3r7
370
422
528

30

30

36

36
,18

48
24

21

21

21

30
30
36

36

36

48
,t8

75

93

82
95

96

45

13
87

73

91

86
98

110

a2
97

2
2

3

3

3

3

2

2

2

2

2

3
3

3

3

3

388
454

506
571

971

1

'Llalea|,o non Sydem Conad*n-
Maxinun O$rding Tan,4€,iztulie: 21O'F . Fadory he-charge: 25 PSIG

. Larger sizes for high flow systems.

. Redaceable, full acceptance design.

. HeaW duty butyl bladde[ irdustry's thickest.

. Bladder meets NSF/ANSI 61 standards.

. NAF 2016 complianl.

f-a

WEII IROL

Non.ASME Full Acceptance Bladder Series Specifications



WELI TROL
AMTROL

Partial Acceptance Bladder Models
. Replaceable, padial acceptable bladder design.
. Hoavy duty buM bladder; indusw's thickest.

' Available in compacl sizes for limited space.

125 PSt

l.-^----*l

WX.35CL
wx-50c1
wx{5cL
wx-100c1
wx-130c1
wx-165C1
wx-200c1
wx,300cL
wx-400c1
wx,500cL
wx€00c1

tltlalLe o l@n Syslem Connoctba.
Maxinun O,a'atng Tenp€ratup: 21O'F- F*loty P'R-eharg€: 25 PSIG

wxnsL
wx-501
wx45L
wx-1001
wx-l 301
wx-r 651-

wx-200t"
wx-3001
wx-.00t
v{x-5001
vvx400L

69
76

92
9a

136
146
198
236
242
316
450

Md. Wdtn\g PEssu.6

@

125 PSr

69
76

98
136

146
198
236
242
316

450

'Ma[eabld hon Systom C@ne.lir1.
Maxinum Oo€"anng Tempraturc: 21O'F- Fectdy Pre-rheea: 25 PSIG

Typical lnstallations
Pr€seJre Eoosler System

o

Munropal Pump SFtem

I

PressiJre Regulatjon Stslern

, niot ltlELL x TLoL tdlts can be used ih btoot systoas

a

a WORTHINGTON
INDUSTRIES

ffi
\\,

ffi
t88 .A..LJL

AnoLeFoerr Annmf,TohJ

1400 Oivision Road. Wesi warwick, Rl USA 02893
T: 800.426-8765 wwr..mbol.com w

B

10
13
2
26
31

53
80

10€
132
158

10
11

1'l
1l
27
27
27

53
53
53

t0
12
t6
16
20
20
21
21
24
21
30

37

39
35
40
41
56
69
83
67

1%

1%
1%
1%

1%

2
2

ASME Partial Acceptance Btadder Series Specifications

B

1y.

1%

th
1ta
th
2
2

2

10
13

2
26
3,r
4
53
80

t06
132

158

't0
11

11
't1

27
27
27
53
53
53

10
12

16
16
20
m
21
24

21
21

30

37

39
35
zto

11

56

69
83
67

O 2019 wb.thgbn hdrltr.r lrE
orE q re letEs oa th6 p.odlct aG covor€d by u.s. pat nts, vist M.5nlrd,@dpatenls lo. droe lnldElro.r.

F---=

V\,TLI TROL

lrngrtion SFlem

Non-ASME Partial Acceptance Bladder Series Specifi cations



Sea rch products

Home ) cl CNSF

s

L
q

t_,,
c

:l

I

6 I

I I
t

1

lt

S ea rch Call Us Ca rt

USW{tT

:;

\

Home



-CHOOSE OPTIONS X

U r
Asco 212 Series 3/4" NSF Composite Solenoid Valve

List Price:

Factory Direct Price:

SALE PRICE:

$
40% oFF

FACTORY DIRECT SAVINGS

US Water Systems has designed a timer controlled solenoid valve system that can
be utilized in many applications. This system can be used to recirculate an

atmospheric tank to keep it fresh or it can be used as dump valve for boiler or filter
housing blowdown. This timer can be programmed with ON and OFF events to
cycle severaltimes during the day.

lnlet/Outlet: 1/2 lnch

1/2 lnch

Oua ntity:

1

Subtotal: $441.95

.6 I g
t_., @

Home Search Call Us Ca rt Account

-

g3#9
9++re6
$441.95

SKU: 230-RECIRC/TIMER : 231-RECIRC/TIMER-050



^AA?ra-^at-

CHOOSE OPTIONS

Buy witl

o One Year Satisfaction Guarantee

Learn More.

!f, rr"" Shippins

Free standard shipping on most products over $199

More oavment oDtions

g

Product Overview Literature I Manual Videos

Recirculation or Auto-flush Timer and Solenoid Valve

US Water Systems has designed a timer controlled solenoid valve system that
can be utilized in many applications. This system can be used to recirculate an

atmospheric tank to keep it fresh or it can be used as dump valve for boiler or filter
housing blowdown. This timer can be programmed with ON and OFF events to cycle
several times during the day.

Features

. 24 Hour Day Scheduling

. ON and OFF set points

. Total of#20 per day

. Minimum setting: 1 Minute

. Daylight Saving Time Mode (Automatic or can be adjusted)

. Leap Year (Automatic Compensation)

6 p @L
Home Search Call lJs Ca rt Account



p

4

cHoosE oPTtoNs

l,/

r-

USHilgI

g t_, @

Manual Override (Until the next schedule ON or OFF. Automatic operation then
resumes)

Power Outage (Permanent schedule retention. Super-capacitor maintains real time up
to 4 days)

Valve Approvals

. UL recognized coil - File El53691

. CSA certified coil - see CSA file No. 1 1 31 1 1

. Tested and certified by NSF lnternational:

. NSF 61 Annex G: Drinking Water System Components

. NSF 169: Special Purpose Food Equipment and Devices

. NSF 42: Drinking Water Treatment Units - Material and Structural lntegrity
Requirements

. NSF 372: Drinking Water Systems Components - Lead Content Certification

. The NSF Certification Program is accredited by the Standards Council of Canada and
ANSI.

Wa rra nty

l Year

6
Home Search Call Us Ca rt Account



supervisordema yo townofliberty.org

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

supervisordemayo townof Iiberty.org
Wednesday, May 8,2024 7:46 AM
Menachem Steinberg
FW: Devany Hills Realty Subdision

FYI

Fromi llling, Glenn D (HEALTH) <glenn.illing@health.ny.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7 ,2024 4:70 PM

To: supervisordemayo townofliberty.org <supervisordemayo@townofliberty.org>
Subject: RE: Devany Hills Realty Subdision

Good afternoon Frank,

It is worth noting that regardless of the decision(s) made by the Town Board and/or Planning Board concerning water
and sewer services, development of the lots in the Deva ny Hills subdivision will deviate from the plans on file with the
Sullivan County Clerk's Office. The project will therefore require new engineering plans that receive review and approval
by NYSDOH and possibly NYSDEC before refiling with the Sullivan County Clerk's Office.

Please contact me should you have any questions or wish to discuss.

Thank you.

Glenn D. Illing, P.E.
Professional Engineer 1

NYS Dept. of Health, Middletown District Office
90 Crystal Run Road, Suite 200
Middletown, New York 1O947-7LO2
(845) 794-2045
(845) 794-3165 - Fax
email: olenn.illinq@health.ny.oov

From: supervisordemayo townofliberty.org <supervisordemavo(atownoflibertv.ors>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7,2024 l:46 PM

To: llling, Glenn D (HEALTH) le n n. illin h ea lth. n ov>

Subject: RE: Devany Hills Realty Subdision

This enuil cante fi'ont un exlarnttl stturt'e. Do nol open allut'lnrcnls
undpectul et qils.

r click on links lront unknovn senders or

Good Afternoon Glenn,

Thanks for this information.

I don't really have an update for you at this time. The builder has requested water and sewer supply for the properties

and did so formally on Friday which was too late to get it on our meeting agenda for last nights meeting. The Board will

discuss this at the May 20th meeting. lf the Board approves the builder will have to comply with all DEC and DOH

requirements. The builder has been instructed that no CO's will be issued without full compliance.

As soon as I have additional information lwill be sure to share same with you.

1



Thanks,
Fra nk

From: llling, Glenn D (HEALTH) <elenn.illine(Ahealth.nv.eov>
Sent: Monday, May 6,2024 L2:48 PM

To: supervisordemayo townofliberty.org <supervisordemavo(Dtownoflibertv.org>
Subject: Devany Hills Realty Subdision

Good afternoon Frank,

Just following up for an update on the status ofthe Devany Hills Realty Subdivision? fu previously discussed, the New
York State Department of Health will need to review and approve engineering plans for proposed changes to the original
filing of the Realty Subdivision in accordance with l0NYCRR Part 74. This will include water supply and any proposal for
onsite septic systems (if feasible). The need for a water works tra nsportation corporation could also be required as with
the previous Devany Hills subdivision filing. lf all sewage collection is proposed for conveyance to the municipal sewer
collections system, the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation will need to review and approve any
such engineering plans. NYSDOH and possibly NYSDEC approvals will be necessary prior to refiling the Realty Subdivision
with the Sullivan County Clerk's Office.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Thank you.

Glenn D. Illing. P.E.
Professional Engineer 1

NYS Dept. of Health. Middletown District Office
90 Crystal Run Road, Suite 200
Middletown, New York LO94l-7LOz
(84s) 794-204s
(845) 794-3165 - Fax
email: olenn.illino@health.nv.oov

2

Attached is a copy of our Applicant Check List and New York State Realty Subdivision Law for you reference.



New York State Department of Health
Applicant's checklist for proposed realty subdivisions

Proposed realty subdivision name and location

(C,V,T) County

Applicant (owner)

Total parcel size owned: _ acres
Total proposed project size (this application):_ acres
Number of proposed lots Phase #: of
EPublic water Elndividual wells
DPublic sewer Elndividual septic systems

Prepared by (P.E., R.A., or exempt L.S.)

============= ============= =============

I]:Il:I'ls=3:"=:r::"=:i:=:Tg='=:!I:5:=L'i=l]:?=o=!=:"='=:Tfl1:1!1"=::l="="1"j3="='i=':'=::=====
General:

I DOH-2249 "P|an Review Fee Determination Schedule" with fee ($100 for each residential lot < 5 acres)
tr GEN-157 "Application for Approval of Sanitary Facilities for Realty Subdivisions"
tr SEQRA determination: Full EAF signed by the designated lead agency (e.9., municipal authority)
tr Subdivision plans signed and stamped by a New York State licensed P.E. or R.A.

tr Plat plan signed and stamped by a New York State licensed L.S.

tr NYSDEC and/or Local Authority wetlands determination shown on plans (if required)
tr NYSDEC and/or Local Authority wetlands disturbance permit (if required)
tr All metes, bounds, easements, and rights-of-way shown on plans

tr Topographic features shown on plans (site contours, flood plains, water bodies, rock outcroppings, etc.)
Public water: (if applicable)

tr Form DOH-348, "Application for Approval of Plans for Public Water Supply lmprovement'
E Engineer's Report demonstrating a water supply of sufficient quantity and quality

tr NYSDEC V1/WA and Permit for a new water supply or a service area extension (if required)
tr Water supply distribution nehvork details and notes shown on plans

tr Letter from the water supplier stating their ability and willingness to supply water to the subdivision
Public sewer: (if applicable)

E Sewer and storm water plans submitted to NYSDEC for review
tr Letter from the sewer service provider stating their ability and willingness to service the subdivision

lndividual wells per 10 NYCRR Appendix 5-B: (if applicable)
tr At least one ('l) test well for every ten (10) lots
E Complete water well completion reports
tr Well yield tests
tr Water quality analysis (ELAP laboratory reports)

tr "Typical' drilled well construction details shown on plans

E Proposed well locations and applicable separation distances shown for each lot

lndividual septic systems per 10 NYCRR Appendix 75-A: (if applicable)
tr Soil and site investigation data (deep test pits and percolation tests) results and locations shown on plans

D "Typical" system design (daily flows, septic tank size, trench length, absorption area, etc.) shown on plans

tr Septic system locations and applicable separation distances shown for each lot

Other:
tr

DCH

Submitted by:_ Date:

Signature:
Seal / Stamp:



r
I

NEW YORK STATE

REALTY SU BDIVISION LAWS

Article 11, Titte II
Public Heatth Law

Article 17, Title 15
Environ menta I Conservation Law

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of EnvironmentaI Health Protection



NEW YORK STATE
REALTY SUBDIVISION LAWS

Articte 11, Titte II Pubtic Heatth Law

Articte 17, Titte 15 Environmental Conservation Law



FOREWORD

Water suppties and sewage disposalsystems serving reatty subdivisions in New York
State are regutated under Articte 11, Title II of the Pub[ic Heatth Law and Article 17,

Title 15 of the EnvironmentaI Conservalion Law. This booklet inctudes these
regutations. The Pubtic Health Law establishes water supply requirements, whi[e the
EnvironmentaI Conservation Law inc[udes requirements for sewerage service.

Under a Memorandum of Understanding with the State Department of EnvironmentaI
Conservation (NYSDEC), the State Heatth Department (NYSD0H) has statewide
responsibility for approvaI of at[ reatty subdivisions, including the review and approval
of pla ns for individ ual sewagetreatment systems. NYSDEC retains responsibilityonty
for the review and approvat of ptans for public or community sewerage. Toobtain
detaited instructions on submitting an apptication for the approvaIof realty
subdivision plans, contact your city or county health department, or the state district
health office having iurisdiction. MunicipaIofficiats representing the localityin which
the devetopment is proposed shou[d also be contacted to determine if there are locaI
subdivision requirements.



1

Secnors

1115.

1115-a.

1116.

1117.

Realty Su bdivisions: definitions

Remedy for purchaser of one parcel of unapproved realty subdivision.

Rea[ty subdivisions; ptans required to be fited and approved.

Realty subdivisions; duty of county clerk or registrarin respect lo fi[ing of
pta ns and map.

Realty subdivisions; locaI reg u tations.

Realty subdivisions: fi[ing fees to accompany plans.

Reatty subdivisions; regulation by commissioner.

1118.

1119.

11,20.

51 1 15. REALTY SUBDMSI0NS; DEFINITI0NS

1. As used in sections one thousand one hundred fifteen to one thousand one hundred
eighteen of this chapter, inctusive, the word "subdivision" shat[ mean any tract of [and
which is divided into five or more parcels, after the effective date of this act, along an

exist'ing or proposed street, highway, easement or right-of-way for sa[e or for rent as

residential lots or residentiatbuitding ptots, and in the county of Suffotk also as
business, commercia[ or industria[ [ots or building plots, regardless of whether the lots
or plots to be sold or offered for sate, or leased for any period of time, are described by
metes and bounds or by reference to a map or survey of the property or by any other
method of description and regardless of whether the lots or plots are contiguous. A
tract of land sha[[ constitute a subdivision upon the sate, renta[ or offer for sate or
lease ofthe fifth residentia[ lot or residentialbuitding ptottherefrom within any
consecutive three year period, and at this time the provisions of section eteven
hundred sixteen of the public heatth [aw shatlapply to a[[ such parcels thereof,
including the first four parcets, regardtess of whether said parcets have been sold,
rented or offered for sa[e or lease singly or cotlectivety.

2. The word "tract" shatl mean any body of [and, including contiguous parcets of [and,
u nder one ownership or u nder common control of any group of persons acting in
concert as part of a common scheme or plan.

3. "Residential [ot" or "residentiat buitding p[ot" shatl mean any parcet of land of five
acres or [ess, any point on the boundary [ine of which is less than one-half mile from
any point on the boundary line of another such lot in the same tract, unless any such

lot may not tegatly be used for residential purposes. Without limiting the generality of
the foregoing, the term "residentiat" sha[[inc[ude temporary, seasonaIand permanent
residentiaI use.

PUBI.JC HEALTH LAW

ARTICLE 11

TTTLE II.REALW SUBDMSIONS: WATER AND SEWERAGE SERVICE



2

!1 1 I 5-e. REMEDY FOR PURCHASER 0F 0N E PARCEL 0F UNAPPROVED REALTY SUBDMSION.

1. Theownerofa parcel of [a nd acq uired as one pa rcelfor residential purposes may
appty to the localor state heatth department having jurisdiction for a certificate
approving the water supply for said parcet as adequate and satisfaclory. The
application sha[[ include the description of the parceI as specified in the instrument, by
which owner acquired titte.

2. The proper department sha[[ entertain said application and issue said certificate
providing that the water suppty shatt, in the opinion of such department, be adequate
in quality and potable and unobiectionable in physica[ and chemicatquality and not be
or become so pol[uted or subject to such pollution as to constitute a menace or
potentiatmenace to the pub[ic heatth or the health of persons using or who may use
the water thereby su pptied.

3. The certificate approving the water supply for said parcel shatl contain the name of
the owner-applicant and the description of the property set forth in the apptication.
The owner sha[[append the certificate of approvaIto a verified petition directed to the
county clerk of the county wherein the property is located, praying that the petition
and certificate of approvalannexed be recorded and indexed against the owner-
petition er.

4. The county clerk upon receiv'ing the petition with annexed certificate of approvat,
and upon tender of the lawfuI recording fees, sha[[ record the same in his office and
index it against the owner-petitioner. The recording of the petition with annexed
certificate of approvatsha[[ be deemed compliance with section eleven hundred
sixteen of this title, for the parcel described.

5. This section sha[[apply on[y to a single residentiaI lot which was acquired May
third, nineteen hundred sixty-six without having comp[ied with the provisions of
former section eighty-nine of the Pubtic Heatth Law or section eteven hundred sixteen
of this titte but was:

(a) acquired by the owner-a ppt'icant prior to lanuary first, nineteen hundred
seventy-one; or

(b) acquired by the owner-applicant through devise or intestate succession; or

(c) not at the time of acquisition of titte by the owner-a pplicant, a part of a
subdivision, as such term is defined in section eleven hundred fifteen of this title.

In addition, this section sha[[ apply to a single residentia[ lot which the appropriate
department deems proper for approvaI because of hardship or other speciaI
circumstances estab[ished to its satisfaction by the owner-a ppticant.

51115. REALTY SUBDMSI0NS; PLANS REQUIREDT0 BE flLEDAf{O APPR0VED.

1. No subdivision or portion thereof shatl be so[d, offered for sale, leased or rented by

any corporation, company or person, and no permanent building shat[ be erected
thereon, untila plan or map of such subdivision sha[[ be filed with and approved by

the department or city, county or part-county department of health having iurisdiction
and in the county of Suffotk untiIa plan or map sha[[ have been also filed with and

approved by the county department of environmental control and such plan or map



3

thereafter filed in the office of the c[erk of the county in which such subdivision is
located.

2. Such p[an or map shatl show methods for obtaining and furnishing adequate and
satisfactory water supply to said subdivision.

3. The instaltation of such facitities sha[[ be in accordance with the plans or any
revision or revisions thereof approved by the department or city, county or part-county
department of health having iurisdiction.

51117. REALTY SUBDIVISIONS; DUW 0F COUNTY CLERK oR REGISTRAR IN RESPECT T0 FIUNG
OF PLANS AND MAP.

The county clerk or registrar sha[[ not fi[e nor record nor accept for filing or recording
any map or plat showing a subdivision of land in any town, vittage or city having a
population of less than one mittion untess there is endorsed thereon or annexed
thereto a certificate of the department or city, county or part-county department of
heatth having iurisdiction approving the water suppty system proposed or instatted for
such subdivision and consenting to the fi[ing thereof.

51118. REALTY SUBDMSIoNS; LOCAL REGUIAIIONS.

1. Any city or county which has estabtished or estabtishes a city, county or part-county
department of health may adopt regulations for the control of such developments.
Regulations adopted by a county or city board of health may include, but not be limited
to, establishment of such requirements as it may deem necessary to guarantee the
insta[lation of such water suppty in accordance with the plans heretofore or
hereinafter approved by the county or city department of health or any approved
revision or revisions thereof.

2. Nothing contained in sections one thousand one hundred fifteen to one thousand
one hundred eig hteen of this chapter, inclusive, sha[[ be construed to delegate the
generat powers of the department of environ menta I conservation nor to impair nor to
deprive such department of its powers and functions as now provided by [aw.

51119. REALTY SUBDIVISI0NS; flLING FEES T0 ACC0MPANY PLANS.

1. At the time of su bmitting a plan for a pproval as req uired by this article, a filing fee
computed at the rate of twetve dollars and fifty cents per lot sha[[ be paid to the
department or to the city, county or part-county heatth district wherein such ptans are

fited.

2. The department, or the city, county or part-county heatth district, sha[[ not review or
approve any such subdivision map submitted for approvaI after this section takes
effect untilsuch fee, as herein provided, has been received by it.

3. If any plan submitted to the department, or to a city, county or part-county health
district, cannot be approved, such ptan sha[[ be returned to the person who submitted
the plan with a summary of the reasons for disapproval.



4

4. Nolwithstanding any other provision of this title the commissioner of heatth is
empowered to make administrative arrangements with the commissioner of
environ menta I conservation for joint or cooperative administralion of this titte and
tit[e fifteen of article seventeen of the environmentatconservation [aw, such that only
one plan must be filed and on[y one fee totaling twenty five do[[ars per lot must be
paid.

51120. REALTY SUBDMSIONS; REGULATI0N BY COMMISSIoNER.

The commissioner of heatth may from t'ime to time establish by rule or regulation
standards for subdivisions necessary to effect the purposes of this titte and not
inconsislent with regulations of a city, county or part-county department of heatth
having jurisdiction, now or hereafter adopted pursuant to [aw. In the event of and to
the extent of such inconsistency, the standards estabtished by the commissioner sha[[

be deemed inapplica bte.



5

Srcnors

17-1501.

17- 1503.

17- 1505.

17 -1,507 .

17- 1 509.

17- 151 1.

17- 1513.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION LAW

ARNCLE 17

TITLE 15 - REALW SUBDMSIONS: SEWERAGE SERVICE

Definitions

LocaI regutations.

Plans required to be filed and approved.

Filing fees to accompany plans.

Cooperation with the Department of Hea[th.

Duty of county clerk or registrar in respect to fi[ing of ptans and map.

Remedy for purchaser of one parcelof unapproved realty
subdivision.

Regulation by commissioner.17- 151 5

$ I 7- 1 501. DEFINITI0NS:

1. As used in sections 17-1501 to 17-1505 inclusive, and section l7-1509 and 17-1511,
the word "subdivis'ion" sha[[ mean any tract of land which is divided into five or more
parcets, after the effective date of this act, along any existing or proposed street(s],
highway(s), easement(s) or right(s)-of-way for sate or for rent as residentia[lots or
residentia[ building ptots, and in the counly of Suffolk atso as business, commercial or
industrial lots or building plots, regardless of whether the lots or plots to be sold or
offered for sa[e, or leased for any period of time, are described by metes and bounds or
by reference to a map or survey of the property or by any other method of description
and regardtess of whether the lots or plots are contiguous. Atractof landsha[[
constitute a subdivision upon the sa[e, rentaI or offer for sale or lease of the fifth
residenlia[ lot or residentiaIbuilding plot therefrom within any consecutive three year
period, and at this time the provisions of section 17-1505 of this chapter shatt app[y to
a[[ such parcels thereof, including the first four parcels, regardtess of whether said
parcels have been so[d, rented or offered for sale or lease singly or collectively.

2. The word "tract" shatl mean any body of [and, inctuding contiguous parcels of [and,
under one ownership or under common control of any group of persons acting in
concert as part of a common scheme or plan.

3. "ResidentiaItot" or "residential building plot" sha[[ mean any parcel of land of five
acres or [ess, any point on the boundary line of which is less than one-hatf mile from
any point on the boundary [ine of another such [ot in the same tract, unless any such

lot may not tegatty be used for residential purposes. Without [imiting the generatity of
the foregoing, the term "residentia[" sha[[include temporary, seasonaI and permanent

residentiaI use.



6

4. For the purposes of this titte sewage sha [[ be defined as any substance, sotid or tiquid
that contains any of the waste products or excrementitious or other wastes or washings
from the bodies of human beings or animals.

517-1 503. L0CAL REGULATIoNS

1. Any city or county which has established or establishes a city, county or part-county
department of health may adopt regulations for the controI of such developments.
Regulations adopted by a county or city board of heatth may include, but not be [imited
to, establishment of such requirements as it may deem necessary to guarantee the
inslallation of such sewage fac'ilities in accordance with the plans heretofore or
here'inafter approved by the county or city department of health or any approved rev'is'ion
or revisio ns thereof.

2. Nothing contained in sections 17-1501 to 17-1505, inctusive, and sections 17-1511 and
17- 1513, sha[[ be con strued to d elegate the genera I powers of the depa rtment nor to
impair nor to deprive the department of its powers and functions as now provided by [aw.

517.1505. PLANS REqUIRED TO BE FILED AND APPROVED.

1. No subdivision or portion thereof sha[[ be sold, offered for sa[e, leased or rented by

any corporation, company or person, and no permanent bui[ding sha[[ be erected
thereon, untita plan or map of such subdivision sha[[ be filed with and approved by the
department or city, county or part-rounty department of heatth having jurisdiction and

such plan or map thereafter filed in the office of the clerk of the county in which such

su bdivision is located.

2. Such ptan ormap sha[[ show method s for obtaining and fu rnishing adeq uate and
satisfactory sewerage facilities to said subdivision.

3. The instaltation of such facilities sha[[ be in accordance with the ptans or any revision
or revisions thereof approved by the department or city, county or part-county
department of heatth having iurisdiction.

4. The rules and regulations adopted by the department to imptement this titte and the
provisions of articte 70 of this chapter and rutes and regulations adopted thereunder
shal[ govern department processing of approvaI apptications and modifications under
this titte.

* 
s17-1507. FITJNG tEES T0 ACCoMPANY PLANS.

1. Atthetimeof submittingaplanforapprovatasrequiredbythistitte,afi[ingfee
computed at the rate of twelve dollars and fifty cents per lot sha[[ be paid to the
department or to the city, county or part-county heatth districts wherein such ptans are
fi[ed, and where the approvaIsought is from the department, such additionatfee as may
be specified in article 70 of this chapter shal[also be paid.

2. The department, or the city, county or part-(ounty heatth district shat[ not review or
approve any such subdivision map submitted for approval after this section takes effect
unti[ such fee, as herein provided, has been received by it.



1

3. If any plan submitted to the department, or to a city, county or part-county health
district, cannot be approved, such plan shalt be returned to the person who submitted
the plan with a summary of the reasons for disapprova[.

* 
517.1509. COOPERATION WITH THE DEPARTMEiIT OF HEALTH.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this titte the Commissioner of Environmentat
Conservation is empowered to make administrative arrangements with the
Commissioner of Health for ioint or cooperative administration of this title and tit[e II
of Article 11 of the Pubtic Health Law, such that only one plan must be filed and on[y
one fee totaling three do[[ars and fifty cents per lot must be paid, except that where
department approvalis sought in connection with a particular plan or map, such
additionat fee as may be specified in article 70 of this chapter shatl atso be paid.

517-1511. DUW OF COUNTY CLERK OR REGI5TRAR IN RESPECT TO FIUNG OF PLANS AND
MAP.

The county cterk or registrar sha[[ not file nor record nor accept for fi[ing or recording
any map or plat showing a subdivision of [and in any town, vi[lage or city having a

population of less than one mi[[ion un[ess there is endorsed thereon or annexed
thereto a certificate of the department or city, county or part-county department of
health having jurisdiction approving the sewerage systems proposed or instalted for
such subdivision and consenting to the fiting of such map or ptat.

517.1513. REMEOY FOR PURCHASER OF ONE PARCEL OF UNAPPROVED REALW SUBDMSION.

1. The owner of a parcelof land acquired as one parcelfor residentiaIpurposes may

apply to the department or locaI health department having lurisdiction for a certificate
approving the sewage facilities for said parce[ as adequate and satisfactory. The

application sha[[ inc[ude the description of the parcel as specified in the instrument, by

which owner acq uired titte.

2. The proper department sha[[ entertain said apptication and issue said certificate
providing the sewage facilities wi[[ not, in the opinion of such department, resutt in the
contravention of standards adopted for and assigned to the receiving waters pursuant
to this chapter, or be iniurious to pubtic health for the public enjoyment of said waters,
the propagation and protection of fish and wi[d life or the industriat development of
the state or resutt in the exposure of sewage on the ground surface or impair the
quatity of the ground water for drinking purposes or otherwise create a nuisance, or
menace or potentiaI menace to health.

3. The certificate approving the sewage facilities for said parcel sha[[ contain the name
of the owner-applicant and the description ofthe property set forth in the application.
The owner sha[[append the certificate of approvaIto a verified petition directed to the
county clerk of the county wherein the property is located, praying that the petition
and certificate of approval annexed be recorded and indexed against the owner-
petition er.

4. The county cterk upon receiving the petition with annexed certificate of approva[,



8

517-151 5. REGULATIoN BY CoMMISSIoNER.

The commissioner may from time to time establish by rule or regulation standards for
subdivisions necessary to effect the purposes of this title and not inconsistent with
regulations of a city, county or part-county department of heatth having jurisdiction,

now or hereafter adopted pursuant to [aw. In the event of and to the extent of such

inconsistency, the standards established by the commissioner sha[[ be deemed
inapplicabte.

* N0TE: The fees are cu rrentty twetve do[[ars and fifty cents per lot and twenty five
dotlars per lot as per Public Heatth Law sections 1119.1 and 1119.4. Plans wi[[ not be

reviewed and approved until the twenty five doltars per lot fee is paid as required by

Public Health Law section 1i 19.2.

and upon tender of the lawful recording fees, sha[[ record the same in his office and
index it against the owner-pet'itioner. The recording of the petition with annexed
certificate of approval sha[[ be deemed in comptiance with section 17-1505, for the
pa rceI described.

5.a. This section shatl appty onty to a sing[e residentiat tot which was acquired without
having comptied with the provisions of former section 89 of the Public Heatth Law or
section 17- 1505 ofthistitle butwas:

1. acquired by the owner-applicant prior to ]anuary first, nineteen hundred
seventy-one; or

2. acquired by the owner-appticant through devise or intestate succession; or

3. not at the time of acquisition of titte by the owner-applicant, a part of a

subdivision, as such term is defined in section 17- 1501 of this titte.

b. In addition, this section shaltappty to a sing[e residentia[lot which the
appropriate department deems proper for approvaI because of hardship or other
speciatcircumstances estabtished to its satisfaction by the owner-appticant.



Town of Liberty Finance Offrce
12o North Main Street

Liberty, NY 12754
(84$ z9z-5772

c.gerow@ townofliberty.ore

TO: Supervisor DeMayo and Town Board Members

FROM: Cheryl Gerow

RE Justice Court

The Justice Court is asking approval for the following repairs. Below is a summary of
their requests:

r. Relocate Wall Hung Mini Split Air Conditioner
. Black Bear Plumbing and Heating to relocate unit
o Ross Electric to install outlet for unit and

remove/reinstall lights for new door
o Brimstone Home Improvement to patch/paint

area where current air condition is

z. Remove half door and install ful1 size door in
Court Office
. Brimstone Home Improvement to remove existing

half door, build frame for 32" door, install door and
paint frame

r Brimstone Home Improvement to move lights
above desks and relocate after door is complete
(Ross Electric quoted $979.oo for this task)

3. Ceiling in "Sunroom" of Court Office
. Brimstone Home Improvement to remove existing

ceiling tiles and replace with sheetrock

4. Coufiroom
. Brimstone llome Improvement to clean concrete

steps leading to Courtroom and install Grit Stip
Metal Stair Treads with tapcons

. Remove and replace broken floor tiles

. Remove back door in the Courtroom and shave
the door to allow it to close

. Remove and replace half wall counter top on
Judges bench

$2,236.oo

$r,5zr.oo

$ ral.oo
$3,9oo.oo

$2,16o.oo

$ szs.oo
$2,685.oo

$4,361.oo

$2,34o.4o
$ 8S3.oo

$ 37s.oo

$ zzq.oo

$3,814.9s

DATE: May zo, zoz4


